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July 5, 2012 

BY HAND DELIVERY AND U.S. MAIL 

Wendi A. Horwitz 
Deputy Attorney General 
Attorney General of the State of California 
300 South Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, California 90013 

Re: Victor Valley Community Hospital 

Dear Ms. Horwitz: 

The Board of Directors of Victor Valley Community Hospital ("Victor Valley," 
"Hospital" or "Seller") at a special meeting in June 2012 approved moving forward with 
the Asset Sale Agreement with Victor Valley Hospital Acquisition, Inc. and Victor Valley 
Hospital Real Estate, LLC ("Buyers" or "WHA") and a new Fourth Amendment, which 
was signed by all parties on June 29, 2012. 

On behalf of the applicant to your office, seeking consent, we ask for approval of 
the Fourth Amendment, a copy of which is enclosed. The changes to the Asset Sale 
Agreement, the original terms of which your office gave conditional consent on 
December 29, 2010, are described in the FourthAmendment and several are 
referenced below. The current sale proposal achieves certain goals of the Seller: (1) it 
keeps the hospital - vital to the local community and to the Medicare and Medi-Cal 
programs - open for the foreseeable future, and puts the hospital under the control of 
experienced hospital operators with community doctor participation, maintaining 
employment for substantially all the employees in an area suffering from high 
unemployment; and (2) it obtains the highest possible value for the Seller's assets, 
considering the limited time that the Seller has to close a sale. 
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Absent an additional source of loaned funds by June 30, 2012, Victor Valley had 
been advised by Alvarez and Marsal Healthcare Industry Group ("A&M"), its financial 
advisor, that the Hospital needed to commence an orderly shutdown of the acute care 
facility because of dwindling cash on hand. The Buyers will be providing the Seller with 
additional financing pending a closing of a sale this summer, but every additional dollar 
of borrowed money to keep the .Hospital open takes away from the potential recovery by 
the unsecured creditors of Victor Valley in its continuing bankruptcy proceedings. We 
enclose copies of the 201 0 and 2011 audited financial statements for the Hospital, and 
a copy of the recent May 2012 interim financial statements for your information. 

Victor Valley considered options other than a sale to the Buyers, but eliminated 
them all for different reasons. Please see the enclosed Board Minutes for the Special 
Meeting of June 12 and June 19, 2012. St. Mary Medical Center had been in 
discussions with VictorValley since the beginning of 2012, but, despite exhaustive due 
diligence over many months, St. Mary was unable to state its price and unwilling to 
commit to debtor-in-possession financing. The original $35 million offer in St. Mary's · 
non-binding letter of intent contained p.rovisions for an offset of $1 million, additional 
credit offsets for any stabilization funds received before close of a sale, and acquisition 
of all accounts receivable. In negotiations with St. Mary, Victor Valley eliminated the 
offsets and the incll!sion of accounts receivable as an acquired asset, leaving St. Mary 
to respond with a revised purchase price. It would not or could not arrive at an amount 
to offer as a reduced purchase price despite the passage of more than two months. 
Prime Healthcare Services Foundation and Prime Healthcare Services remained 

. financially supportive of the Hospital and made an offer to extend $500,000 in additional 
financing by June 30, but unfortunately Prime legally could not close a sale and thus 
represented only a short reprieve for the Seller. The Victor Valley Board also looked at 
whether the Hospital could remain a standalone hospital, but sufficient financing for that 
option was not available. Another potential option surfaced in May, which led to a non­
binding offer in mid-June·from a confidential company that had been contacted by A&M. 
The offer of $35 million and debtor-in-possession financing of $5· million was subject to 
due diligence, which the company wanted 60 days. to conduct, your office's approval as 
a new application, and a $1 million break-up fee. Effectively, taking into account that 
the Hospital is living on borrowed money and borrowed time, the alternative for the 
Board became a sale to the Buyers or an ali-or-nothing choice of the confidential 
company's offer that would not permit Victor Valley enough money or time to do a 
different transaction 30 or 60 days later if the due diligence contingency was not 
satisfied. 
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. The Board and management of the Seller have relied on financial analysis by 
A&M and the advice of this firm and Victor Valley's bankruptcy counsel. We have 
attached to the enclosed Minutes a copy of the deal comparison provided to the Board 
by A&M at the June 19 meeting. Despite serious reservations by the Board regarding 
the Buyers' ability to close a deal, the Board unanimously approved the renewed sale to 
WHA. 

Victor Valley requests approval of the following changes to the Asset Sale 
Agreement as represented by the terms of the enclosed new Fourth Amendment. 
There is a change is in the Purchase Price, which is reduced from $37 million. The 
effective sale price is $33.8 million. The Hospital will be paid $26.7 million at a closing 
under Section 1.2 of the Asset Sale Agreement and then the first $7.1 million of Pending 
Stabilization Payments under Section 1.9, retaining them if any part thereof is paid 
before a closing or receiving them if paid to the Buyers after a closing. The United 
States Bankruptcy Court found that this consideration "still provides the highest and 
best value, and fair value and consideration," for the Hospital's assets. See paragraph 
N at pages 6-7 of the United States Bankruptcy Court's Order (1) Granting Debtor's · 
Motion to Amend Asset Sale Agreement and to Approve Settlement Agreement and 
Release; (2) Approving Amendment to Asset Sale Agreement, (3) Approving Asset Sale 
Free and Clear of Liens, Claims and Interests; (4) Approving Settlement Agreement and 
Release, (5) Finding Good Faith, and (6) Granting Related Relief filed June 29, 2012 
[Docket No. 2178] in the Hospital's bankruptcy case, Case No. 8: 12-12896-CB, which 
is now pending in the Santa Ana Division of the Central District of California. 

In addition, due to changes since December 2010, the Seller signed a revised 
contract with Inland Empire Health Plan ("IEHP"). WHA will be assigned the existing 
IEHP contract effective when the operating company of the Buyers gets its own license. 
This approach ensures coverage of IEHP members at the Hospital, consistent with the 
IEHP Condition. However, because the IEHP Condition states that the existing IEHP 
contract would be assumed by Buyers, the Seller and Buyers respectively request that 
the Attorney General change the wording of the condition to be consistent with the 
assignment. 
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We appreciate very much your time and consideration. We will provide you with 
additional information if needed. We would be grateful for your response at the earliest 
possible date. Thankyou very much. 

Very truly yours, 

BURKE, WILLIAMS & SORENSEN, LLP 

CHARLES E. SL YNGSTAD 

Enclosures 
cc: 	 Mr. Edward T. Matthews 

Samuel R. Maize!, Esq. 
Steven Schwartz, Esq. 
William E. Thomas, Esq. 
Todd E. Swanson, Esq. 

LA #4819-27 44-1936 v2 



VICT~LLEY 

Community. Hospital 

Board of Directors · 
June 12, 2012 at Victorville, California 

Continued and concluded on June 19, 2012 (by telephone conference) 
Special Meeting Executive Session Minutes 

These minutes are confidential and have been prepared for the exclusive use of Victor Valley Community Hospital. 

Members Present: 
Kathy Davis, Chair 

Dennis Killion, Vice Chair 

Tom Brown, Secretary 

Tim Jasper 

Michael Fermin 

Herbert Williamson, III 


Others Present: 
Edward Matthews, Interim CEO 

Charlie Slyngstad, Legal Counsel 

Samuel Maize], Bankruptcy Counsel 

George Pillari, Alvarez & Marsal 

Brian Buchanan, Alvarez & Marsal (6/19 only) 

Joshua Zazulia, Alvarez & Marsal (6/19 only) 

Sean HousewOJih, Alvarez & Marsal (6719 only) 


TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION 
Call to Order The Chair called the June 12, 2012 Governing Board 

of Directors Special Meeting Executive Session to 
order at 6:25p.m. in Victorville, California. 

1. Executive Session Mr. Matthews informed the Board regarding a 
statement of deficiencies received by his office on 
June 11, 2012. The deficiencies and the development 
of a plan in response were discussed. 

• Sale and other efforts Mr. Maize] began the discussion about ongoing 
efforts to find a buyer or a lender to support the 
Hospital in light of the delay in anticipated receipts of 
stabilization funds or quality assurance fees (QA fees) 
under the cmTent program. Mr. Pillari noted that the 
Hospital has approximately $1.7 million in cash, 
which is insufficient to operate beyond June 30 and 
pay the costs of shutting down the Hospital in an 
orderly fashion. 

The Board was informed regarding the status with St. 
Mary Medical Center and discussions with its 
attorney. The Hospital is still waiting for a·response 
regarding the proposed purchase price and the amount 
of debtor-in-possession financing that St. Mary would 
provide. 

The Board discussed the option to remain a 
standalone facility. There has been interest expressed 
by Heritage regarding financing in discussion with 
Mr. Matthews, but substantial dollars needed by the 

f--------~-----~~-~~----~----....._;,_----------~·----·-----·-----~--------
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TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Executive Session .(continued June 12) 

" 

Hospital have not been offered. There is another 
outside physician who has contact with financing 
sources but the discussion with him has been very 
preliminary by Mr. Killion, Mr. Brown, and Mr. 
Matthews. Nearly $18 million is needed in the 
standalone option: . 

Prime Healthcare Services Foundation and Prime 
Healthcare remain interested, but are unable to close a 
sale because ofthe Attorney General. The amount of 
additional financing that Prime Healthcare might 
p1'ovide to the Hospital is unspecified. 

Victor Valley Hospital Acquisition, Inc. (VVHA}has 
an offer of$26.7 million, with the first $7.1 million of 
QA fees going to unsecured creditors. VVHA 's loan 
is only $1 million, which Mr. Slyngstad noted is not 
enough tci keep the Hospital open if the Attorney 
General review is extended beyond July. Mr. Maize] 
distributed to the Board a copy of a letter from 
counsel for the Official Committee of Unsecured 
Creditors in support of a VVHA transaction. 

An additional non-binding expression of interest was 
received by Alvarez and Marsal, financial advisor, 
just before the meeting. From a confidential 
company (which was identified and described for the 
Board), the offer was to enter into a binding 
agreement for financing by June 30, with 60 days to 
draft definitive documents and with exclusivity rights 
in the meantime preventing discussion with other 
parties. The numbers ofthe price and loan are still 
being developed but the offeror suggests a return of 
1 00 cents to secured and administrative creditors, 90 
cents to unsecured creditors. 

Before discussion began of the options, George Pillari 
of Alvarez and Marsal made clear that if there is no 
deal by June 30,2012, the shut down of the Hospital 
must commence. 

The discussion by Board members ensued, with an 
emphasis on the timing of possible deals and the 
effect on closing that the Attorney General's review 
process will cause. 

Without formal vote, and without dissent, the Board 
did not vote on any option. Instead, the Board gave 
direction to counsel to place parameters of dates and 
amounts on viable options, and to pin down timelines. 
The meeting was then continued to June 19,2012 at 
8:30p.m. 

----~---~~-- -----~-- -·~-
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TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Executive Session (continued: June 19) The Chair reconvened the Board meeting at 8:30p.m. 
on June 19,2012 with all members and pmiicipants in 
the meeting present by phone. 

Board members and counsel had been forwarded a 
comparison of active and inactive offers, prepared by 
Alvarez and Marsal, before the meeting. A copy is 
attached to these Minutes. · 

The Board was informed regarding the status with St. 
Mary Medical Center and discussions with its 
attorney by Mr. Maize] in person in Chicago. The 
Hospital is still waiting for a response regarding the 
proposed purchase price and the amount of debtor-in­
possession financing that St. Mary would provide. It 
is apparent that St. Mary will not respond in time. 

Alvarez and Marsal received a non-binding letter of 
intent and terms from a confidential company (which 
was identified for the Board). The price is $35 
million. The terms include 60 days of due diligence 
while seeking Attorney General approval, but unless 
there were issues with revenues or with licensing the 
company did not expect to te1minate. The terms also 
will include a $1 rnillion break-up fee and the 
purchase of claims against VVHA and the turnover as 
an Acquired Asset of $5. I million held in Mr. 
Maizel's law firm's trust account relating to the 
disputes with VVHA. 

VVHA provided proof of the money available to fund 
the purchase of the Hospital. Pursuant to demand by 
VVCH's counsel; the VVHA offer now includes DIP 
financingof $1 million immediately and up to $4 
million with budgets through the summer. This 
money cannot.be used for capital improvements or 
attorneys' fees. 

At 8:50p.m., the Hospital advisors and management 
gave their views regarding the options for the 
Hospital. All favored VVHA. The risk with the 
confidential company's offer is that there is not 
enough time to pursue any otheralternative if that 
deal terminates for any reason. The passage of time 
and the break-up fee will raise the serious risk of 
liquidation in comparison to the VVHA transaction. 

Board members expressed their views, with several 
noting that Prime Healthcare needed to be contacted 
and spoken with in person before any decision was 
revealed. 
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TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION 

I. Executive Session (continued: June 19) 

' 

Discussion continued until 9:25 p.m. 

The Chair directed advisors and management not to 
reveal the decision ofthe Board until after Prime 
Hea1thcare through Dr. Prem Reddy was informed by 
a member of the Board concerning the Board's 
decision. 

Motion made by Mr. Killion, 
seconded by Mr. Williamson, 
to move forward with the 2012 
VVHA transaction, motion 
canied, 5-0, after a roll call 
vote. 

2. · Adjoumment There being no further business to discuss, the 
Governing Board of D"irectors executive session 
adjourned at 9:30p.m. on June 19,2012. 

Tom Brown, Secreta1~y 

LA #4816-1942-1456 vI 
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'l'OPIC . !tilSCUSSlON ACTIOl'l'

1. Ex:ecutlve Session (continued; Jun~ 19) Discussion continUQCI pntil 9:2$ p.m. Motion made by Mr. Killion, 
seconded by Mr. Williamson, 
to move forward with tlwl2012 
VV'f:iA ttanSIICtion, motion 
caJTied, 5-0, 1\fier a roll eall 
vote. 

1l1e Chair diJl!CU:d lldvison and manageme11t not ro 
. revOI'Il t,he decision ofU1c Boorrl until ~rPrime 
Rea11hcare throUgp Di, Prem Reddy was infonned by 
a membet of the BQIU'd cootemlng the Board's 
decision. 

2, Adjournment lhcre being no fi.u1her business to discuss, the 
Governing Boord1ofDirectors exeoutiv~ sc88lon 
adjoumed 

-
at 9:30!p.m. oo June 19, 2012. 

Tom .at·own, secretary 

LA ~4816·1942·1456vl 
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Vi~tor V"IIPV rn~~oonlh Hn<nit"l "VVrH" 
Active Inactive 

7/31/2012 7/31/2012 
Prime SMMC 

Js,aoo,ooo s Js,ooo,ooo 

35,000,000 $ 35,000,000 

Admin & Priority 

10 Employee Obligations (2,~00,000) $ (2,292,508) (2,292,508) $ 

Secured 

" Physicians Hospital Management, LLC (6,685,770) 

13 Corwin Medical Group, Inc. (701,247) 

14 Department of Health Services (Medi•Cal) (5,137,719) (5,137,719) (5,137,719) 

·IS~~~r·,.,~~~.n~~·~'~··~~'"~""'"~'·;;~;';;"·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 16 ~ .1.111< 7 437 719 $ 14 817 244 (7,430,227) $ 

19 "~~~·"mL'------------------------------------------------~-----------+~--~~--~Escrowed DIP Proceeds/GFD (4,500,000) 

20 Remaining balance on the GFD (607,000) 

21 Cash Credits ·DIP (2,675,000) (6,000,000) 

,. 
22~--~CM£_<------------------------------------------------~----JLl~·O~O~O~OO~--------~~ 

2,675 000 s (6,000,000) 

2S 25 662 281 $ 7 275 756 24,894,773 $ 29,000,000 

26 
ntJT~,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~<~~1~9~00~0~0~0fl~<~~5~10~7~0~00g
27 k "'' 'n. '• "' 
28 Cash Avallable at Close Irons Debtor's Bank Accounts 330,000 $ 328,161 328,161 $ 328,161 

Estimated QA receipts 7,100,000 

30 Escrowed DIP Proceeds 4,500,000 

31 
32 ~~~~~~~~~~·~~'"~~~~~~====~==~==~~~~==~=t~~~~~~~~~6~0~7,~oo~o330 000 12 535 161 328 161 $ 328,161 

" rc, 
25,222,935 $ 29 328,161 

2,675,000 

2,675,000 

t«:crued Employee Payroll and PTO 1,919,381 

" COBRA Uablllty 500,000 

" WARN Llablllly 
Ordinary Course Administrative 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 

149,583 149,5133 46 503(13)(9) 149,583 149,583 

Professional Fees 800,000 800,000 800,000 800,000 

50 000 so 000 50,000 50,000 

2,099 583 s 4,518,964 

42,664 $ 42,664 

I, 2,911,690 $ 2,911,690 

Physicians Hospital Management, LLC 6,685,770 $ 6,685,770 $ 6,685,770 56 

57 Corwin Medical Group, Inc. 701,247 701,247 701,247 

" 
9,936 TcucCialms 9,936 9,936 9,936 

3,589,705 3,589,705 3,589,705 3,659,705 
5,137,719 

10,986,658 $ 16,194,376 

79 923 79 923 I< 79,923 s 79,923 

~~~~-~"'·~~·~r''~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~:::::1:oo:o:o:ot:'::::::1o:o:o:oo~ 
100,000 $ 100,000 

"~ 67 R""n~n fa< 'ln"I'"OO• n 0Phln •nrl llnoo"•llna TnO<IPP '""' 100 000 $ 100,000 J, 100,000 $ 100,000 

" . I' 
70~~~~~~~~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~~======~:t::::::::::j .no '"'"""

71 

~1T~·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~1~8~9~95~5~1~8~$~~1~1~60~8~S~Oig
16 320,518 $ 26,622,618. 

"73/....Th l.§l ~tn.. rl, ~t>t 1~. ~r1. 69967641 ot 8202417 8,902 417 $ 2,705,544 

74 
7S I To I C:o ' tn..r;, ,,.JH ~~~~~ 6 996 764 ' ~ 8 202 417 8,902,417 $ 2,705,544 

16 

" 78 All Unsecured 7,846,952 $ 5,726,952 7,846,952 $ 7,846,952 

CMS 1,900,000 1,900,000 1,900,000 

.l~~~·~·~··~~~e~fu~c~Re~Jn~ct~lo~o~Cl~ol~m~,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~" .., 38 401 28 026 38,401 28,026 

82 I T~ 7 885 353 s 7 654 978 I' 9 785 353 ·s 9 774,978 

t t/!11, "11 ?n1?· 89% 100° ,. 28% 

85~~~~~~~~~~""~'·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~8~9%~~~~~8~3'~
91 9% 

86, -~OJ 74D 91 2% 
87 

as I Ntot Cash rl rrrdit I c 888 589 $ 547 439 882,936 s (7,069,434) 

"90 I c:;, 1 r1, 

" Phvstdans Hospital Management, LLC 1,720,000 
"100,000 

94 :~~~~C~·~~~~n~M~e~dl~<o~l~Gc~:~'·P~,·~'"~'·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ! t"'l; im~ 2 120 000 

"96 Subordinated Unsecured Payout N/A 26 N/A N/A 

The June J4th rorm sheet provides for 52.3 mm of add!Uonal DIP nnandng co be forgiven at aosing which shifts the burden of the operating losses from the creditors to the Buyer through September 

30th. 


"'Per the WHA agreement any excess cash aner o JOO% payout to unsecureds wJII be returned to WHA. 


DRAFT 6/18/2012 
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Samuel R. Maizel (CA Bar No. 189301) 
Scotta E. McFarland (CA Bar No. 165391) 
Mary D. Lane (CA Bar No. 071592) 
PACHULSKI STANG ZIEHL & JONES LLP 
10100 Santa Monica Blvd., 11th Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90067-4100 
Telephone: 310/277-6910 
Facsimile: 310/201-0760 
E-mail: smaizel@pszjlaw.com 

smcfarland@pszjlaw.com 

mlane@pszjlaw.com 


Attorneys for Victor Valley Community Hospital, 
Debtor and Debtor in Possession · 

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRJCT OF CALIFORNIA 

SANTA ANA DIVISION. 

Inre: 

VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY 
HOSPITAL, 

Debtor. 

CASE NO. 8:12-12896-CB 

CHAPTER 11 

NOTICE OF FILING EXECUTED 
FOURTH AMENDMENT TO ASSET 
SALE AGREEMENT 

[Related to Docket No. 2162] 

Hearing 

Date: June 27, 2012 

Time: 2:30P.M. 

Place: U.S. Bankruptcy Court 


Courtroom 5D 

411 West Fourth Street 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 


· Judge: Honorable Catherine E. Bauer 

DOCS_LA:255605.1 90231-002 
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TO THE HONORABLE CATHERINE E. BAUER, UNITED STATES 

BANKRUPTCY JUDGE AND ALL INTERESTED PARTIES: 

Victor Valley Community Hospital, the above-captioned Chapter 11 debtor and debtor in 

possession (the "Debtor"), hereby submits the executed Fourth Amendment to Asset Sale 

Agreement. 

PACHULSKI STANG ZIEHL & JONES LLP 

By 	 lsi Samuel R. Maize! 
Samuel R. Maize! (CA Bar No. 189301) 
Scotta E. McFarland (CA Bar No. 165391) 
Mary D. Lane (CA Bar No. 71592) 
Attorneys for Victor Valley Community 
Hospital, Debtor and Debtor in Possession 

Dated: June 28, 2012 

2 

.I 90231-002 
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FOURTH ..... · . A~NX>MEN:T . .. . .. TO . . ASSET ·. SALE AGREEMENT . . 

This Fourth Amendment to Asset Sale Agreement (the "Fourth Amendment") .is made 
and ~ntered into as.of.June 28, 2012. ("Am.ende9:~ff~ctive Date") by and arnong Victor Valley 
Community H(Jspit.al, a California .nonprofit .public J;lenefit corporation . ("SeHer") on .the one 
h:an4, and Victor Valky Hospital Real Estate, LLC, a <;alifornia limit~cf.liability co:r:poratiori and 
Victor Valley Hospital Aci:ru,isition, Inc., .a California corporation or its ·permitted assignee 
("P1,1rchasers"), .em the other harid. 

· .. · .... · 
· .. · · ..... ·.:REciTALS 

A. . · .. :Sell~r··aPd . .pu;rch.a§~rs., aT(;). :p~ies 'to ·an ·:As.set Sale:Agreement, dated OctQber 29, 
2010, as .~el].<;led (the. ;'ASN'; ·-tei:ins (:J.efiped··in the ·ASA ·are used b.er.~inas 11lereip. defined; 
pr6.vi<:l~t:1 tluit .for :p:ti.J:Pose~ ·of th~e .. ASA. ~h.e term 

of: 
FqUrth ,An;Iengm.~nt shall me~ Fourth. 

. A.fueh.Q~ent .~:~ted ·a.s J~n.~ ~8.; :·20:1.2 ); :pu~$pl;lnt J9 .W.l:i~c~;. :apiori~ .:othe{t_hin~s;,' s 
this. 

~11 er· agr~~a to ' 
·. s.ell~, ~ ai:l,c;i: :·Purch.a~~rs . ?,greed to b9y, 
Yi,ctoryHJ~,)~~liforJ.i.a. <, . ·. tb~-·.. · A~s,~ts,'. ii.Jc.l~<Hng · .. · · . ?m · ~cute. . . , .· . . _:..:--. ·: . ;C. ate. · . hq spit~I· .· . . located · · · · · in 

.'. ·. :.. B. . ':0~: .or ·~abo~( .D.~~~fu~.~r.:.· ::23; :·.2oro-:: S~li¢r· .·@·a·' P·trr9hasers .amended the·, AsA 
pursuant :to the Am.eil~~nt)cJ'.:A~·~¢f'$·&.1e. . ' 

Agre~inerit; #a:ted:D~cemb~r . . . . ... . .. ·· .. :· . .. . .· i3;2o 10. . · · · · 

c. 
. . ' .. ·. 

:ana 
. . 

.On m-ab.o:ut-:F~l;>.i:\J.ai:y :24, .2011 SeHer ·~W.:!;:basers ·ap-J.eii,ded the ASA pursuant 
to the S.econd·Aniendin'erit'io 

: ~ . 
Side. Ag'reerr'ierit; date¢1 February 24, . . 

·Asset.· . . . 20 n. 
. 

. . 
. 

o.r. 
. 

. . ..... D~ : : ·. Qp:: ap·o\;i~;'M..~t9K31., 201.1 . Seller.::and::.Purclias~~s,amei.Jd.ed ·the A.SA pursuant to 
theip1ird:.A:m:ehdf#eiit ·Ass.ef.Sale ~.h ~011. · · · 

'• . ': . .. , :·: 
to Ag:reeiirent;··4aieti'Ma:f.¢h 

.. _· ............... ·. ,. ·. ·. .· ' . ·.... . . . 

. respecho: the :P\l_rchas~r's,:~:rio).::'Cont~ntiqps .. ~.d,:·$e1l~i':~ .PrjG,i'-:Cciriieniion~. . . . . . . . . . 
• • •• · •• .... , .. :. • •• • ·. · •••• '. •• • . : •, • ! ..... ••• • :·· ··' • : •'!_:.... . ··:-: .:· ." ·.' • :-. .: . 

. · F:. · Seller an.4 Pun::.~asers. h~ve If~:YY . .'agreed, with the support of tqe :Cr~(iit~rs 
Committee, to proceed w-ith tlw_ sale and pur:chase ofthe Seller's Assets pursuant to theASA, as 
further amended by this Fourth Amendment. . 

G. The l3.iilll<:ru.ptcy .Court :·has .previol,ls~y .approved. on May 26, 20i 1 a Fourth 
Amendment to the ASA (the "Prior Fourth. Amendment") but such· amendment was never 
implemented. This Fourth Amendment .supersedes and restates in its entirety the Prior Fourth 
Amendment. 

\ .. '• 
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AMENDMENT 

1. Section 1.2 of the ASA (Pill-chase Price) is hereby amencled in its entirety to read 
as follows: 

1..2 ·Purchase Price. Subject .to the te:rrris and conditions of this 
. Agr~eme~t:, ·tl:i.e.·,~:gb.:¥g.~f~.~p~¢has~ pric~ to· b~:paid.by .Purcha~er.~ to ·Seller..for the 

. :,pU,i(~h~.~e.,:9.f: .ib.~ ..A$~eJ~ ·-~.!ml(be .,:rwenty,;s.ix_ .Milli()n . seven Hundr~d ThQusand 
. : -'P2:M@~.;:{($,~9..~'79·9lM.9!QQ). :· 't~~.e. :'·~:·r:¥r4~.~s~ :, I~r~c;e.'~), ·, s,upject ·to ·. a4Justi!J,ent~: as 
··: ·-prc?V.Wl~i;l"Jof:ilftfil.~'::f,\g±~:e,m.ent; -iriCitidiP:g;:w.ithput Ii±Pitation, in. ·seCtion -LlOCb). 

Th.~ :}':\l.rch~e Pr1ce c6nsi~ts ·qf the J6llo:w:ing: (a) a debt assu:mption comp<;merit 
.. cQ'mprl~·ea,:of'{-1) :the :a:.5sWriptiop,()f;tl:le ·bal~ce dii,~. ~i :Cli,)iirig,.up: to 'Six. Miiiion 

. ·o#e·:H\tililied <i:11~1is~tf·bo1lirrs' ($6il o·o;otio)~'tm4er tile. rvi~di-cal tl~biHt)r;' j:ilus 
(2) :the·:assl!niption of.#1e Accrued :payrci1l. and Accrued Paid Tiwe :off owed. at 

. Closing :bY:..s~u6r, plus. (3) the. assumption o{the':Physiclari!?'· ·H:o'spital· 'Secured 
'C:lEtitn ·'and 'the. C,orivin Se.cure4 ClaipJ· (the -·~'Secur¢d ~Claiins")· at. Closing 

..~~~#~d·.pY: ..·:RMf.ch.~~r:s.::(tp:~.:~~·~e~.~t~Arnc;mnt-of'~he debt assu.rp:p.ti~n..c:~~porient 

~·~----~ 

... : . .~: 

read as-fo~lo,V{s: 

. . . . . . . '1 ;:, . . .::·.Gbbd. Faith'·Beposit.~-:Pti~ch~i~r~ ciriginali;. deliveted·to':toiu:lserto 
the ·sel,let; ·Pac.h14s~i··.sfurig. ·4ieh1 it Jbn~s-·LLP ·-c~;:Psz;J'.· cO.ti~s~h: ..~diq~ to. 

· · · :;Es.croyt~~/del)6sif:O'f.'Fi:Y~::N1iili'on ·:o·61tws C$5;ooo;bbofchie::·~I#in~i :d.oO'd':·F.ait)l. 
D,;~p·9,s1~">cir ;~Irij~i~l.. J~~p~s:~~"). .The .·in1.tiai: ti6'6d ''Faith' Dep0si(was us~d· as 
pr'ovi·g~cfiri pMagraph·:3(d)·of the t)r'der Auth6riziJ.1g the Sakof'Substaritially All 
of' the ·I)e'btor's Assets "Free and· ·clear of Liens,· Claims, Encumbrances and 
Interests etc. entered on Dec~mber 3, 2010 (the "Sale Order"), to fund a Debtor­
in-'Pos!')es,sion. Lpan ma,d.e -by·Puichasers to Sel,ler .('·':PIP Loan~'). 'PSZJ Counsel, 
pursmint to a court-:approved stipu!aiion~ 'Docket No. 1605 currently holds in 
escrow the amount of $5,100,000 ("PSZJ Escrow Amount") related to the Initial 
Deposit and/or the DIP Loan ("DIP Amount"). Subsequently, Purchasers have 
delivered:to th~ .trust account of.Weiss ~d Spees, LLC ("Weiss Trust Account") 
an. additional cash deposit in. th.e fm:lqunt of $5,000,000 (the "Additional Good 
Faith :DepQsit" or "AdcJit~onal ·Deposit"; with the ~nitial Deposit and Additional 

. D.~BPSit-!tf~g~~·to -~Ql_l~qt~"(e_ly_:~s:th~ ·~~o~d F~#h I).~po_s~t" ()t: "P~P.o.$i.t"). ATJ.Y 
... :,:fu.i;].q~ .:~Qlls,tit..*J~pg ...a~.tsw ,a.:p9..rfjgp.. of.!ll~ 'Q()qd ·:F~i1h :O~pqsit t);lat ai;e !iciw o:r :in the 

' future'~·ei6·;'$f:First Affi.~riCan>Thie' ("Es.crow") will' be he.ic( pmsuant·t6 the tei:ins 
]]]6440.172 . . 
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of the Restated Good Faith Deposit Agreement, consistent with ·the provisions of 
the .Fourth Amendment to the Ass.et Sale Agreement ·("Fourth Amendment") 
dated .effective as ofJqne 28, 2012 (the '~Fourtp Am~ndment Eff~ctiv.e Date"),

·.·.. 
~;l{.~c:u~eq ·bY.. S.~ller,Pu.r.~h~s.ers ahd First.J\rileric~ Tit!e.prjor to qr ~oncurrent 
·~i~h jl1f.d~pqsh. ·oLs¥c.~·)]IJ.i:l.S..:d_n: ·~?~iti:qll,;· ·P·t~~~~~~rs ·:h~ve: proyiqed . ~ep:er 
re~oii~:ble ·.~vid~n.~~·t4af~H 'a4,di1ional ft)pd~. I:f~~es1;W)r ..to.. cover:the. portiDn of'.the 

-.·.:ii\~ii~~~~tE~~~;~ii~i;~&~~~kil;~..... 

·I>~P.o·$if shhlf¢0ritihu~ to:•lje)e\q)ri .tfiis'f.b)r: 'PSZJ. Counsel~ ·T:qe.A'ildiiional·.Good · . 
:f;ahri:··Diposit:·.fs ·11on-teft1rid~:Q.le, reg~d,less·:~xhhe }eJ::IIiinatiqn.:·of:thi~ .Agre~r;nent 

· p'~*s:ii.fut t9·:·.s~c#op. 9; i ;. ex~.eP.t:th:at'-'P:urchas~~s··siia1fb.e":~ntit1eCi''tC:/iB·~·:rii:Uhi:9t ili~ .· 
· Ad.ilitionaf Good F~itfi·;.bepos'it' i.ii .. th~·:·¢v~nt ·that· :Pu'~chasef.s ·tertriinate ·ibis 
:f¥gfee;~·~~f..·:po/~p<0.t ~9. ·~r:~ !~~~.s.et _fqpll'JJ1 :.~~.ct!~rt~ ·~..J(~)~.·9,; t@~. ~·: l,(g)'. ·9: 1(h), 
:9,:,lUY·.'o:((9.::1'(:j):,:or .S.¢Jl¢r ·arid' :':Ph.fch,~·~ers. tenn~nate :this :Agt~entent :'p$'suant .to 

:.. ·; .. -~;~A~~~~~-~i~t~r.;ii$.#-~Q~~~~~~t~~~~~r.~*t;~~,r~;.~t:~~~f;~ii~~~~;t~!~ ... 

··1o:·.·:f.~r~\lr.~ ::JPi\9-Pt~lil,. the:·,· C.~ll:~onua ·AttQrn.ey ·G:Y.~ed~l. approvat. of·th~ Fourth 

··-:t:~&$S.i~l!*~:~~~~~hl~~n~:~d;~~:~~l~i~::rif0a;~~.:~~~:J;ar:r 
. 9-·t}i~:r:·Ja'i:lW.i. :TIO.~.. ·b..a~.6.d ::9ft.... rw~?~sei~~ ·Jireach. :of their qb,l.i,g~tions .~der this 
)¥.gl'e,ei.fi~].1L.: )ri :.thfev~rit th.e. Closip.g occl,lis; ihe.··G:oo(f Faith::Deposit {inclu,ding 

. . ·.:!rr(.,:r~i.P:~fP.:mg ·.i;iP.iO.\lP.t.. 9r: th.~. DIP' AmQ.un~);: the .ol!~st8Pding·..·..am..oupt ~of:. ihe 

.. ··.··.·.···.Il1::-~~il~lti~fi~l!f~~~~~~,~~J$S 
·=· 

.· : :cbnterrl''.lliied%. 'this .A' 't.eemerii.'Clbses··: "Uf.s...... 't to ..th~ terms ofthis A · eement 

···.- '~!&~ti~~::~~r~~r~¥~:~1~~:::t;~~~t~~~~::
p~ngitr~:'ti.J.~,:.¢.1.9~~~g; .. 6f. ihe!:s.a,r¢.· ~h~ll:·~l~~q:ir affect th~ ri~h,ts,. cl~hn,s ~ri4 remedies 
of the 'Seller 8J1d Purchas.ers with respect to the allegations of breach of the 

·Agreement, qr with resp.ect j9 the Initial Good Faith Deposit, the DIP Amount. or 
the. ·re;mainin·g ·~ount o.f the Iriitial Deposit, inClud,ing without limitation; of 
Purchasers in respect of any orders entered by the Court with respect to the DIP 
Loan made by P11rchasers to Seller. 

In recognition of Seller's need for additional· working capital, to support 
the HospitaP.s ·ope(ations until the Closing Date, Purchasers and .Seller have 
entered ip,t.o ~. e~ieiision and a)11encl.ment of the DIP Loan (the "Upda:ted DIP 

:L.O.a..#'.;.); 'PWs.Uimt to that.:ce$in ·.prop:osed. Fpurth Amendm~nt .to and. Agreement 
'\Y:'i~h. :Re$.pec~:t6 ,Po.st :getiti·o:n Revolvipg ~redit and Security Agreement '("DIP 

. ·...-· . . .. :·.. . . . 
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F9urth Amendment'') .and Order. approvhlk the Upclated DIP J;..oan being 
separatbly .filed with the Court ("DIP Loan 'Extension Order"). The Updated 
DIP Loan provides for the advancing of funds in an initial amount of One Million 

. J)ollfl!'?...{$1.,000;000), qy)ul1~:3.Q.,'~012 and.sub.syquent p:1011th1y adyances of up to 
:. QI).~:: Mnii<)J.i ·DO.ll~~ ~{$.;J;·qp.q;ooo):' (ea.ch. ···B{l .~'U.P..dated ·.J)IP.. ~oan ·Advance"; 

. . .7qi}~~ttv:~J.y.; ;:~~~::.orp.J?,~~f.e,P. :P~J>:.:~?·~ii.>;\il_~a~~e~~~)··to)~e ex~¢nt the ·qlsswgpate 
:ts .,e~Jende~. \:Q.~yon.4.:lu.ly 0J; ,.20 1~; :i:l.S ~4d.r~ssed .~t :S~c.tlon) A to ·l:Je used 'to meet· 
·:~~~.l~J:i,8'·9iift~~t:··{}p~f.~i~s:i~peris~~Jor.~~e.:hn.lli~,cfiately prec~dhig .month provided 

.. :fu~y~~e··consiste~t'y{.i,~ 'the. hi.i.qget.reasonably approved :by Purchasers iri the .first 
~eek e,act'llionth subsequent to' June; 2012, to' the''extent ~hat the .Seiler's recel.pts 
ar~ ins).lfficierit to. SJ.lch.: pay op.erating expenses, and provided further that the 
maximum ·amount·o(all Updated DIP Loan Advanc~s, in the aggrega~e, ·shall be 
Four Ivhiiion 'Dollars .C$4,000,000)' (the "Updated .. DIP Loan 1::imit"). ·The 
Upd~ted DIP :Loa,n .Aqyances after tpe iaitia! Updated DI:P Loan Advan9e shall be 

. ·irtl;lde::P.wsuant ±o:'it :·t)~dg¢r .iea~onabl:\r'· approved. J,,y t}le Pwcha.$ers. · 'The. tbtai 
·afuO'Mts'· bwirif:iojhe>ptif.chas~rs·.'pursuant ·t.o the· Updated.'I)IP' Lo.ari ·sha.B be. 

····•···"'~'!1\~;~l~~~~~~tlf!ii~~~fli~~~~I~~~!·
·Aaamonhl':'' r.. 'sh·:..in:':ffie':·:weiss" Triist·:Ac'Courit··· ana·· thus· ..such:.. advances ·shall ····. ·.·. ··.·.··..... •.' ·... . . . . . ; .. '• ...... ·'· . . . . . ; .. 

· A~~r~~&Y.·:th~. ~!iy .. qf;)4fJ!ep0sit: ):~urph'a,S~rs,..wm: h~Y.G. no ob,ligation tp. re.P.t~nish 

:.::~~~:~i~~~lit~a~~irt~i:~~~~.:~~$,t~:~~:~~t~:.~~~Jt~~~Y::~0~~~:·:~r~~f.~lJ~~~ 
·.:::fe.'' ardies~{:.O.f' :ihE::·use·:·..of'th:e ...T)IP ·Antourif:ana:·the "fUnds· .rr.Om the' Additihnal 

....•..i,~~~~~~~~~~~;;;~t~!f~~:~{J~•.¥·'e' 
·.. ···• ~~~~~;;~~~J:f;~;<if\he As~<(ci~im~ Date) is hereby ~ended in its 

· .·.. ·:;L4··::· .. ·:·:.dl~-sl.rig)Bate·. TM··con:surilril.ation ·cif the. tian~a~tions· ·contemplated . 
•··. O:qy !,thi~:::.A;gr:e~!');l:~.Pt.', (th~...:·'1(:;J.O'siJ!g'j shall tak_e .pla.ce· :at ·9:uo· a:m. .local .time. qn 
. J\ily ). f,·:go:t~,)t .tht(c,'ffices:·or}ipoper;'.11lridy '&-.B99kinan, Inc. at ·18 75·Ceritliry 

:: :,P.¥'k/East~-:..s~ite\i.60.0/tlC:>s:Angeles; C~lffi:itriia .90.067; ·or:.ar such 9ther piace:arid
.timi>as':!b.:e: ;p•8f.iie$·:·riil1hla11y agree ("Cl.£{siiu~··D~t~."); provided;· howeve.r, that'all 
't,onCi!tioh's' Jif€8~ab.rit':iria 'oth~±".hiattb~s·::;eqli1r6d tQ ·be coir}pl~ted by theji'al-ties as
of 'fli6 't:i6siAg ~nate' 'haVe(h~~r1· 6i: 'Wii!'..:he;: coiri,pi~ted on subh date:· Hbwever, 
subject to Se;ction 9J(li), the Closing Date shall be extended, 'for successive 
mori!hJy penods '(i:e. until the.·end :Of:the s:Ubs~quent,month for ,e,ach ext~J).l?ion) if 
the Ciosing has not occurred becau.se .ihe Parties have not yet received the 
Attorney General's approval of the Fourth Amen~ment, and the Agreement as 
thereby modified; as required herein, and this Agreement has not otherwise been 

·terniinated. H6wever, for each month by which the. Closing Date is extended 
pws:uant to the preceding, the Purchasers shall provide Seller an additional 
Updated DIP Loan Advance pfJ.!,p to One Million·Dollars to th~ extent needed by 
:S.el1~i;: .~d .~wh,ich. .. wilf spleJy "be .used 'Qy .Setler, to meet Seller's current 

· ·.:oBit~~~Oiia,l)J.~e.d~ noLcoy~re~ by Seller's receipts for ·that, month, 1;1nd subjec:t, in 
... . ~ 
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all cases, to the Updated DIP Loan Limit. and the tenns of the DIP Fourth 

Amendment and DIP Loan Extension Order.. · However, in the event that 

Purchaser1; have not, as of the Closing Date, ob4tined a new license from the 

Cajifopria pep~~!lt.qf ~Bublic. H.e~Jth:a.n.4 -1'4~4ie<CJ.re and M~di-Cal c~rtifi~ation 

by~·th~-::c~pt~rs. ·for: Iy:J:e,gic?:f~ .s,~rv1c~~ ..i?I ,a~y -qt!le~ Licenses, -the, GJos1.n.g -shall 

neY.eriheJ~ss · ocpur; ·~hili B¢Her ~.'~nd.: :}~ur~hfii.(!rs '$hall, . to ·the. extent 1e.gally 

·P.~ITh.Wsibie; :~nter .. into-. an _:~iltenfu·)JiUl.~·gem~nt- and. Lease Agreei11ei1t, -.The 

ci(i~ipg .Vptp -r~~peqt··,to :the. }Jq~pi:til1· shi)il-.i;)~ _dee.meq. to. hav~ Qcc~eq 'and to .be 

·etfecii:Ye-~s·. bytviWn_.th~ ~:Pcitli~s:::at'cif. I:~:·o'o·:o) ·~:m:. ;.Pacific.time ·on 'tn~·=n:ext-Clay 


. ~frer··tlw.'Cios1~g-:D~te-~(the·:••:¢:fie-ctl~~::f:ifu,e;;);:an((p:illchas~rs wili; subj~ci to.. the 

ter:ms ofthe ~-Interim Mani=J.geme!Jt and. L~.a$e)\greern~nt, tah possession of. owp 

and pperat~ the fiq~pitiil'begiiJiiing.on:·the:EffeQtlve_Tinie. · . - ·· 


. . . . ........· . . . . ·.·... . . . 


4. . Se~tion -1.~.(1) of the ASA (Acquired Assets) is hereby .amended in its 

entirety :to r~~d ·a_s fO,llcrws:· ·. · ·. . :· ··.. · . .- · · ·. · · · . . 


. . . . . . ~·. 

.. · ·: ._-·:.:,·_:_· ·._ :_.,_~ii:M~q~:T.P~t~,!:~_i_~!?.r8I?9.ii~p:n,i~e::)hare. ~r~plaP~~e,~t ,·p~y~~n~s :C.Veifar.e .·&_ 
:_ ·-JP.~ti:hi#oris::\Gii<:J;e=-::§\ 'l1f9·9i:J;tY'f.,e'~¢1V~d>on -:an,a ·:aftei:. J1:i.IJ.e J, -2o12 ('fPayi:rients 

'··.tf.~ri:siii_o'D·_~'~j~;;'Yttl1~'::~'-~'SJ(P~:Yrri~~ts'1); -!eg~~d~ess ·'of the State· ·fiscal year :for 


·. wl#~h-::.tlie us:H·_·p§:yii).~nts ·.a:r.~- ·D)a,de.'·hi. 'refetbice to and regarclless··of the ·state 

·.fi~cal_ y~ar fpr ·whiqh:.the data was _derived to .calCulate· eiiglbiHty for. s~ch 


· -::v~Y.i£·e~ts: .:._· The·. ·-part~es_. :abimq\Vle~(ge·_. B.J.ld , agre~ th!l:t .DSi!· ··Paypients :are 

dele®,i.ried·;by.~Medi;:ca:t ·.ror::a>.partiCuliir. _fis~al. ·year:b_aseo·.on: a.~ta··report~d_::for a 


.. ·..··· ;it,~t;~~~~~:~i~~~~~itf~1~~~~»1!~r~· 
,.···:.'lf.e"'·'~q1ess. . '·ef:~:tlil\t······'' ments.-,are\iniaderih''!~ererence··:to:::a '·S:taie.'.'fi!khl., ear 


.~· 


5. ····S.eciion. L.S.(rri) ·of the A:SA (Acquireq. Assets) is hereby amended-.in its 
·entire±y,,to~-'ieaa•.:as·::f6I1d\Ys..:-'i.__:··. · ·--..::.. :<-··-~, · :_ ·· ···.: ·. ··: · · · ·· · ·._.. · ,-. .- .--·. ·· 

·· .. ~;:;·4"'~~i~;~~~f~~f~r~t%~~~i<~&~.~;%t~i,o£~~~~~. 
11o_sP.h~i :ftin·d·s '(ipgeil:lel=--..~Jth -M~af!:cal'--s#P.pl~m.eritaFP.aY.riients;·:tec~iv¢4 :·oh· and 

after···:ihe \r~yrii~~ts>r~rin5iti6ri·'Date :(thi··,;~ii'ppi~~;eri"t~i·:~~Yni~n#"), ·riiardless 

of .. ihe ·state· ·fi·scal yeiu for which the Supplemental Payments are niade in 

reference to ·and regardless of the State fiscal year for which the data was derived 

to·calc~la~~- el}gibi_lity Jor:-suc)l p~yments. The paJiies ~c:jmowledge and awe.e. that 

Suppleinerital.Pi)rments are made to an eligible hospital for a State fiscal ·year, 

and that payments for a partic;.ular State· fiscal year may-be made during or after 

such state fiscal year. NotWithstanding the foregoing, the parties hereby confirm 

that it is the express intent of the parties that Purchasers shall receive the benefit 

of a11 Supplemental Payments re.ceived on and after the Payments Transition Date 

regarcUess 9f whether the payments are made in reference to a State fiscal year 


__ prjo:r:to t)le Paym.~nts.J:'ran~iti_?n_·.pate;a,nq_r.eg~r.dless ofwhetb,er the S:qpplement~l 

:P§I:YWY-l1t~ 'v,Y.~re, _·Q@J.~ul.8.-t~~ ;~aseq :op (fat~ rep()_r.ted for a Stfite fiscal year prior to

-fu·e ·Payllients Tiansitiori -r>iiie; · ·· · ·· · · ·. · 
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· 6. . · Section .1.8(n) of the ASA (Acquired ·:As~?ets) is hereby amended in its 
entirety to read ·a~ f~llows: . . . . . . 

· · (!!.) all ·'P~Yrne11Js .m~de purs.wmt to the .1\lft:!di-Cal. Hospital J>royiper 
Rate .stabilization. ·Aci ·(G4~:Pfer :·i52,7,·· Statutt<s qf ·20.09,. Assembly :sm. 138~; 
QciQb~r 1, 20.09) (Welfare & Illstitutions.C9deSections.14·l67.1 -14167.17), all 
payments mad~ :p:t.irsmJ.rit.to. the Medi..:Cal Hospital Rate Stabilization Act ·of 2011, 
as .a result of'Senat~ ;am 90, .and :all ·payPien~s. pursuant_'.to similar or:.Jollow-on 

· . ciua~i~y · ~~§?r~ce o.r :ra~e·· ~ti1:#~iz,~ti9( ~egisl.~t~6ii~ .:m91pdiP.~<~¢p~~:_; 4mi~Bot1. 
s·enate ...:Bm· 3 3 ~ (col1e~tiv.ely, ..the. "QA .J[Q.llow-9n 'L¢g~sl~tWn ''}. and· .fro·ifi ·:Ule 

. Ho~pit;Z!l· :Q1l~li!J.J\S~.W.~nx~..·B.eyen,i.l~ :.f:-ll:Dd ·. re.C.ei:Ve9 on :_and..~ft~r. t~e.. Payments 
.:r~M$.ltioi1 :I,)ate·. c66ll~..ctiv~ly,·~:~h¢:· :'ist.~~ii#~~~~#:::"t>.a:Yirie#ts::),: .fe:8iii4fess. ot-:ilie 

.. 

:fi.~c~VY.i·m:·P.r;p_~fio4 fofW.hkh th.e ~tah.ilii.hti~n\I~aY.m#nts .~e ..lliade' in·:re±'erence to 

,Purchasers ·.shhll.:f.eceive. tlie:herieflt·of'.all':Stabilizatib'ri.. Pa~ents :received. on and 

. . :_:·;.:.:.~:::· ·~;-;·:: ·:::_··. ::··:. ;.- \ . : ·... '. .· . . . 

. · :.g; .: . ·. ·.:~f:'c~~pn :f.:s..t'ut9f. the)\S}\.. (Acquired Assets) is hereby amended' in its 
entirety. to =r~ad 'a's'follows: . . . . ·. . . . . . . . . . . . 

. .. . .. . . 

Inc., IPA;· ~d ·its ·a:ffiiiate's; oWDers;:·.membets, .·p.artners, managcirs, ;dir.ect6rs, 
officers ~q. ~m.ploye~s (e~cluding Physicians Hospital Management, LLC), 
(ii) :tile relationship an4· .agree.r11ents...hetwe~ri. 'S~1Ier· ~d Victor V ~Hey· Hospital 
Acquisition,.Inc and/or Victor .. Valley Hospital Real Estate, LLC, and their 
respective affiliates, owners, members, partners, managers, directors, officers, 
agents and employees (collectiv~ly,. "Purchaser .Parties"); provided, however, 
that nothing herein shill· .be iriteJ;preted to impair the Seller's rights to use 
available defen,se~, offsets an~ ci~ms the Seller has against Corwin, as applicable, 
i;n ·the .defense of. ~d as an offset against, any claims asserted ,~gainst the Seller or 
the Seller'-s t<State by Corwin; · 
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8. Section 1.9 of the ASA · is amended to add the following new 
subsection (u) (and existing Section l.9(u) shall become Section 1.9(v)); 

. · ·. :Cl:l)..._nQ1:w~~~t<J.nd¥.Ig -:~.~ptio,p: 1.. 8(p.) .abov~, the first Seven Million One 
H®.4r~d:=.Th.o~s~d<OoJV.¢s .($.7;, lO:Q;Q.O.Q.Q) ·pf;J>e11d~*g :$tiibHi~tipn .P~)'I!l_t:m~il. ( ~. defil'\ed 

~~1~7~~~~1h;~1~~%.~~7~U~r~~::~~pi~:~~:~~~~~;-~~\tt~~lt~»l~~-~r~~r~:~ 
. l:iy.:s~.Iredhe:ceivW P.rii:>do:tli~-Ef:fecti.Y.e.:::nm~}a.nd.:~l.lalf.P:e. ·wm~d O'y.e~Jo S.eJier, ~d~ ':its 

,~~~~~~!~1~~~~~~~~r~r~~f~~:~~~r~~~~f,''

· period>ptiof;tO':·the '.Payments. Transition ~·Date: ··:.Because ·the: QA ·Follow~ori ·Legislation 
· . ·rri_ay:.rit:i(~p~~if.f:afU;>~~ti9h. .:9f'_:n~-f:··pt0.¢~~ds~··..ovei.:-tbe. ~il per~bd ·.co~ered· .by. such· QA 


. · :fglJc)-o/~.~ri ·-..~i.g!_s.I~!i.<?r;·: i~ .;·~·: ·-~-@.Ji.~r.:. :t.~·a.(:~ga~]es .'th.y ·cJe~r allo.catio:n of -S~pilization 

. ·. -~~arl?.~?~~-';jQ6r;~ii.#.4.~f:~S..··:·Ji~¥.$~N;;tf.~.'iR.;~fi{>.#~ .:::J#i?r··_;to, ·an.ci ,oJ1; arid =~ft~r, .t_~e Payriients 


·Transltlon·:DI;l.t~;:the total·"Stablilzatlc;m ..'J=!ayments··shall be deemed to be apphed on a pro 
.r~ta.)~t~i~;.. ·i~::=eq~I:.· ffi.O?th~y,_··h~_l0tznepts;_ .. :~rve~ ·the.· full" ·applicabl~ term of each QA 
. F Q.liow~op 'Legisl~ii6n,·:·and-.thi:i<P~P:dihg · Stapilization ·Fees ·shall :Pe calculatec;l based·.on
sii¢4'-:pro..rat~>:e:q~~i'fu6n1ljiy_:~hib¢~tiqh·:. . .·. . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . .. .. •' 

9. · Section l.lO(e) of the. ASA is a,mended in its entirety to ryad as follows: 
. .. . . ·. . . . . . 

·. ~ · , · .·. ·.·:.(6);~i.tii~bili{ies :ofS~iier r¢hiting to the Seiler Cost Reports with respect to 

. . ·· : :, ·: . ·. _. .._:...P~ti.:9&.s:..~:~P.'4i~g:.:1:?.ii9f.i"J9 hl:fy~...E.f.i~9tiy~·:.Time :,~tii:~r· .. than ·and ·excludi~g lhrbilities 
....·.;':, .'':P''ii~0S~~~~l,;~:;~:::~r::~:::i•:'it~:by .aw•nded .)0 add. fu•· 

· Jo~lc)0ing·;!ieyrsti1Js~btioh-;'(~): : =:.. :' . · · · ·. · · · · .. • . . · · .. 

.Bili~~t~~~~~~~j~,f¥~~?~~~do~ifJ~~~~~;:1\~~~ rz~~~ .. 

Ca_.re:flospi~i:ll·:dm.il}gj~x:·P~iio~·:_qf'Octobe:r l;·.2099 ;1o'1he..(!lo'#tg :P~te.; ·provid_ec/, 

.. t~,~~~~t~~~~p~~~i~~~7J~,fl:f~J~«#~!~~%~. 

· 11.. . .Aljicle ::2. '·o:f\th.e_:'ASA/(Se)ler's ··Representations). is hereby" amended ·by 

addition of.the following lai:lguage.to :the en~ ofthe initiai, introductory sentence thereof: 

and Seller shall be deemed to remake all of the following representations, 
warranties and covenants as of the Closing Date; 

12. Section 2.7(b) of the ASA is amended by addition of the following to the 
end of this Section: 

As of the Payments Transition Date, the Hospital currently meets 
applicable requirement to have 100 beds or more as sufficient for the Hospital to 
be tre.ated more favora_bly than hospitals with fewer than 100 beds for purposes of 
_payments under .the Medicar~ =.Disproporti0nate Share -prqgram, under applicable 
·laW:s .and regulations inctudi:pg ·withbut Jill).jtation pursuant to 42 u.s.c. 
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. § 139~ww(d)(5)(F) aJ}d, except for m~tters. settled pursuant. to. the CMS 
Settlemenf ·(addressed. at Section· ·B.l 0), ·tli~· ::Hospital has ·not submitted any 
billings, or receiveci any payments, not permitted under the Medicare 
Dispr.opprtionat~ :$.h~re ..progr:8f:I!, Ei,S )J,oted above. . . . . . ·. ·. . ... :· ." ... ··.. .. . 

13. :$.~~tfQP ·4.4 9h4~ ASA .CGooperation) .is hereby amended by aqdition of 

the follqwi~g to:the :en.d· of:~uc.~ se.ciion: . 


. : .. : :, ,)h. ·a,dqition, ·: $~11.~; ·.s.i1~ll,' to ,the . extent nec¢s~ar.y in. the :Purqha.Sers' 
·dis~ieti6ii;·=(ifc~use·:$y·Pf~\7ibi.is rri'otions ·or court orders relat¢d to.~ssumpHon or 
r~jeetiop .of·c;ont~act~. or ·leases or related. to similar closing actions which were 
Vudef.W(~r{pt~yio~siy,:m.:CiCii.i't~rnpl~tibn of:P),ll'cha~ers··closing· on th.e tran.sactions 

·'······· 

·:· 

··14.. · ··. ·~~ction.·s·.ri .'.c;ith¢.:A:SA'iA.ttomey :Oen~ral J\pprova)) is ·hereby arp~p.ded 
.. by:·~~e.~.~~;;~#::~~!J:?.~~t~~::::~~;:~0~'}~~~¢:r: .. :>>:.. : , "<: ~ .'· ~. ;· :~:·:.:: : :.··.·: ..... ·.·., .,' . " . ~. ·.... ~·,;~ ·::::·:: ·: ...'~··::: .. ·. 

. . :. '·..:, '·. ·, Bel:J~j<attdiJ~1if.ch~~~t~~:. ~gr~e. ',tc); cqop:¢j~t~. ·.and·.\ls~ ·. good . ;faith :·effon:s to 
.·... ; : ··.:;c}J?.t~in,; .~ :.\iB:~;;;":,~:..c~lif9B:i.t.~~,i}Afn<?.!J1~y.:}'.:\(i~~.~i.;a.i\s> ::':~p]J.t~y~i : , at: ::':tqe_::',~.:.'tr-$~~cii6~s ·. 

'conteini:>l~t~·Ci·~by:\tile.:'Ag:T~eh'f~rif ~s Jitri~nd~ct; in.tlucil.ng Without .:Htr.IHatioh, ·the 
amendhi~iii§.:coi1i~ihd4''ili·llie':F&lirth· A:ffien'ctm~Iit~··stibject to conditions that are 
acceptable ·io· Purchaserdi:t their :reasonable discretion. 

15. Section 7,6 ofthe ASA (Attorney·General Approval) is hereby amended in 
its entirety to read as follows: · 

7.6 Attorney General Approval. The California Attorney General shall 
have approved the transactions conte:rnplated by the Agreement, as amended, 
including without limitation, the amendments contained in the Fourth 
Amendment, subject to conditions that are acceptable to Seller in its reasonable 
discretion. . 
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16. Article 7 of the ASA is h(;:reby amepdedto add the following new Sections 
7.8, and 7.9: 

7-.8 The .I~a.nkmptcy Ccrurt..~hall have entered:an .order, .or ord.ers in 
"fo.rm and :substance :acc~ptah!e. to Belle(in hs reasonable d~sc;retiqn, ..which ··order 
shall," ainoilg other t4ings, (i).apprqvtdhe FoUrth Amendment ~d ~his Ag·r~ement 
as ·so ain~p~~P ·a!ld (ii) :auihonze~the. ·sale pursuant to the terms of this Agreement 

··:as ~so amer,r~edJ)y: ..!he:FoUi-th Ar~eri,dment. . . · . . · . . · 
. . . .~ . . . . ':. ·. .. . . . 

. :' .: ..:7 :9· <sell·~~ 'lias>s~ifid~~~t :·:qri~A'. a~. cbsj·ni, i~cludipg frorri the .Cash 

.fprxha~e·Eriqe; .tq.p~Y.9ff 1h~.s~q_w.ed loan ·to. tn:e. C~liforn1a Office of Statewide 


· Beahl{''#lhlj#i~~~.::~4}tP..~W~9J;~~#ii .· wit11 :<apprQ*iwatii:Y:·:$J;o99,~4l ·.currently 

·. outsi~Ciiri.g \·c~t;.eclif.e'lf'Q~t.Tft>,::c}·~ii#'\ >to :P:a:Y.:aJi'.airid:iiiit.s ~aile..ana· ..outstanding 

·un4er. or in i'espect. of the ..Prime DIP :Lp.an Agreement .and the .Prime Consulting 


· ·.Agre.ement:E\ijd .. to:p~ay. alL~oUrit~ ~d ..paYffients..require4 ·to. be m~de.·a.s·cui-e 
·pa0neiits :i:n.'connection.::with'·tl;le·''assurnption and 'ass1gnrilent of the·-Assumed 

. Contnicts.a:D.d Assum~d Leases. · · 

.. 17. . .s'ecti~n -8.7 ofthe' ASA (Aito~ey General' .Approval) is hereby amended in 
its entirety to ref!,~ as:fol-1-oV.vs: . . . . .. . 

. ·. ... · :·... ·~:},: .. ·>.Attomeyc.Generai:Appw'val.. The Cal.ifol'Jlia Attorney General shall 

··c~~J:~k~~~~"~tt~~~·::t:'tt"~~~%;J~:~t::a;~~~~G!~~ 

.·A[p.p~r.:o:v.it(ri~te~')::'in/tof.m:..:.ima:~,.s.ubit&i~e.:.'aceeptabk..to:-ili:e. :Pui:cf.ias:ef:s·.'in ··.,ih~ir. 


· ·::~b~~·6B~tJif:;·d'is~~.~il9ri·.:~~ii~bVi\1gi!fi~Tsf~r~~;~chtli~;~'f.purtli·, A.hi~iiciiriirit:;::;.$-d·wBjQh·· . 

· :cifa~~;..~sh~H,: ~o?t·\:iili~r.'.;~I#.~g~~::·.(i)t~ptiiuil:eji#~i~gs~·!~~·· ta;·tli~>~do'd .ttam~··.:~f ..the · 

·..P.Uichasers· :ana>the· .faimes·s:· :of: the>terms .:.0f../t11e .. .sale· ·:tra:nsactimf· :arid .this 

Ag~ee~n.'en1 .·~~·.. ·iirilehd6t( ·,by: :t'he ·'F.o~ii. Ame~din~nt, ·. (ii)·~pp~ov~ .: th~ .Fourth 


. Al:iieri'9ffient. ·and ··-the .. Agreement· .as· .so .amended,·. including the :releases, . and 
·(iii}aut.h6rize.:the· Sale ·:free :and· ch~ar of Iilli claims, .liens, encumbrances and 
interests, ·including any claims, liens, ·encumbrances and interests incuired after 
the Petition Date,'pursuant to the terrp.s ofthi::; Agriement as so amended by the 
Fourth Am6ndment, and such order.:shall :have become a Final Order; provided 
that the Purchasers may waive the requirement that the order be a Final Order. 

8.9 The Banlquptcy Gourt shall have entered an order, prior to July 31, 
2012, in form and substance satisfactory to the Purchasers in their reasonable 
discretion, approving a.stip.ulated agreement, in form and subs~ce satisfactory to 
the •Purcbaser:s in their rc;:a~onabl.e discretion, by and among the S~ller, the 

· Ptircha$.eis '·and.tb~ F:ed.erai:Qp:vemri'ie~t (the .''C:l\1.8 Seft:lerii~en~f;) which prQvid~s 
for .'the assumption :'by: We: ··.Sdi,e:t :·anq the iassigriip:~nt fo .t~~ '•Pilr,chasers .of the 

. . . 
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Seller's Medi~are Provider Agree,~ept and PfC?Vider .number without Purchasers 
incurring sutc~ss.or Habilitr·foi:·:th'~'krlo~ Medicare Disproportionate Shate· cii: 
other Seller Cost Report liabilitie~ for periods at least priqr to October 1, 2009 
provided that such rele!lS.e may be subject to the general qualifications typically or 
customarily required by CMSin its settlements (the "CMS Agreement") .. 

. 8.10. S~ller (a) h~s sufficient cash .at Closing, including from the Cash 
Purchas<? Price, to pay hi.full.the secured debt .owed to the Caiifomia Office of 
.StateWide·. Hearth .· .Planni.ng cm.d. pevelc~P.I:il~ilt, · to. :pay .all arriou.rits · due and 
outsiah~i#i.und~r· or ·1n ·h~~pett .iJ{the· ·prime tJI:P. LoafAgreement ·ai:l.Ci the Pnme 
Consu.lting .A.gj:eem~rit a.nd~ tq p~y .ap ain:o:unts.anctpa.yinef1ts Tequh.ed to ·be .made 
as:.cur~·.·:iJaY.iile.~ts .1.n'·:cbiliies~ioP. .:With:tlit~,:.'~s#m:Ptfori aAq:·.a~~~gllinent: of. :th~ 

· · A~spnj(~d·.':Cpi:i#'acis ::f:iPa. Assltill~d: L~ases, ·inqludii:ti ·:~riy payment~ .dii:6. . wid.er: the 
G.MS.. :s~n~e~~~f, :'a,ri~(.{!JLh~~,· ·tp. ..the;. s:~ti~#ction (Jf ~urph.asers, .fl!T~ged or 
provided.;toi:. ~h¢ ·P.aYffieiit :in)u1I.qf:the '-obilg~dons··set forth:in (a)· ab6.ve. at :.the 
CJosjng. · · · · · · · .: · ·· .. · · · · · ·· · · · · · 

.19. ·S,ectjqn ··9..l(t} of the.·A·$A ·(col:u;t. Appr.crv~I)is h~reby .amended .in its 

~ntirery:tci read .ai. foli~vy's:... . . . . . 


· ·(f} by eith¢r P.\ln~h~sers or. Selle~ if the Bankruptcy Court .enters an order 
. 3U:SriU~~ifig;:'th~}~'~p,fg)(C.~,~ i:Jr :in¢· Up.C!~t~d t;ourt Approval Date (as· defined 

...... ·.. :..:~Jf:~:~:~~H·~~:;~!:~~~;.~~~·:~o~··9:~~¥.~a;~~fJU.~:Y.l:~;:·i?i:~: .· ·. ·· ... ·. ·. 
·' .·.. ·. .·.·· . ; ·· \·£k: ::.: ;:::;$~d1i9h.·:;~~J;(h). :~·[:.th~,: ASA·_ d·~~iri~ti<m :D~te) ·is .hereby . arn~nded in its 

eritire;ty ·tQ reaG:~·s:~cillows: · . · ' . · · . . . 

~01) : ·.by ·eii.h~.r:P,itr~hasers:or Selledfthe Closing·hasnot:.o<;lcl;n:T~d,(otl:Jer 
tha,n. thro-q.gh. ~h.e .f~;tH~ie.'.. of .aijy .Party· .Seeklng . to: terminate. this . Agf..eemen,t to 
.cop:iply::flilly:.~.th ~ts,::oblfg~t~<;>l1s.\~dei;.:·this.J;\:greeriient) on ,or ··bef6r~~September . 
.3·o,·2o1·2··{the··~'Te'r.iiii!i~ti.i)ri'~~t~''). · · · 

. . .. 21.: : ... Se.ct.~<;>.I.l: :9..:1· {~er.rnin~tipn). of the.. A~A.·:i~.,·hereby ·aplenqed to add . the 

.-follow]p,g·.:11ew.sJ.lbseci~oii~:(i~:~~;:()):..::·.. : ... : · · ·. ...· · ·· · · ·.· .· . ·· ·. · 


t ..: : ... ·., ..• :.: •···..: ··::·= .: ::· . ·. ~..:: .: ;::.: :·~·.. ~;~::·;·: =:··.:::··.y:.·:·; ·=.::::::· .. ': ·.;. , .. ·.. ·~'· .::.. ~ . ·... . . •.· .. 

· •. :. •. (i) ' ...',:ky.:P;u~cha.~ej-:s.H.th~:~oJi<iittop.; .. at·.;S.ect~on 8.7, tha~ the.O,alifoinia · 
:Attorney :O~IiC::t'ai.is4~ff<HaV~·.::apPfovea:·;:if1~ -::ti~sa~ti.oris .conieinplated.: by this 
A~reement, as .a~~n4ed: :~y·:1be;:'.po:Ut1h: Amendr.rient and as further :addressed 
therein has not occurred on or.hefore the Closing· Date. 

G) by . Pur_qhasers if the Hospital, .Prior to Closing, loses its CLIA 
certification for the Bb~pital, through :tb,e tennimition by CMS of its forbearance 
on suspension or other remedies related to previously raised issues over the CLIA 
or otherwise, or CMS indicates that it will not or cannot maintain Seller's CLIA 
certification after Closing through the term of the Interim Management and Lease 
Agreement. 

22. Section 11.2.2(a)(v) of the ASA is amended by addition of the following 

language to the end of this. provision: . 
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- ; provided, however, ..that n~ither this Section 11.2.2(a)(v) nor 
Section ll.2:2(a)(iv) shall limit or restrict. any of Purchaser's indemnification 
rights related to, or based upon Medi-Cal and related-liabilities, with respect to 
periods ending prior to the .Effective Time or other ~xcluded Liabilities. 

23.. In connection with this Fo).lfth An1endment, S,eller and Purcha~ers agree to 
settl~ their, d~~putes .With resp~qt to th~ }>ur9haser's Prior Ccmtentions: and $eller' s Prior 
.¢.ont~~~iqn~•. ,a._s.J<>IJo~% .:,a,lLM.-: fuiilJ,yr.,l:l.¢~r.e~S:id ..-iJi. tP.~t..:certa.1~ ·s.yttl~roerit Agreem~nt 

:::~~~ff.~~Rf.~~~t~k~-~l~J~P~~~%W~~~&~~~W6~~~t~~~@~tife~~-~~::t:illdft!B~ · 

A!;?A,, .ai i:h~r-eby :'~~riCie(1.; --:Wl:lich_tlii..:P~ies ·a,i:ee to_ $ign· and deliver concurrent 
hen~with: · · · · · · · . · . : · . · · · · · · · · · · . · · · · . · · · . · 

. a. · Seller, on_ beh~lf 9f itself; and .on _pehalf. of the.Seller's b~ptcy 
e~tate, ·~d ·ori -behalf of:ali··re.J)re&entaii:ves;·:sti9·~~s~s·or~ ·wia:':assi.gn.i 'o(thi ·s~i~ei' -·and'. the 
Sdi~r'.s·:h~ptcy ·estat~;. inchJdi~gJhe ·C9inmhtee -iui~!L~~Y •trilst~e ;appqint~d.- 'Qy. iri.'the 
.B.:~ptcy .:ca:~e.- :am:ee.~: ·::tf>.. =.m:_ r~li~e ,:.ci.i.9: .c!is~~~g_e. ~ ~·~!chf1$.er:s _· (@.q':·Vl~ir:. i:espir;tiye 

!!~l~~~~t{til~~~~~~~~~r~~6~r~~i~i~~+Ee

·a~r!on':l;i_a~~~.:-:qp. P-~rcb~se_f:s··, ::1?-r~~ch --9.f ~th~-ir :9blig~f.icii-is. ~nctedl;le .AsA; and failure of 

---~~~~~(~~~~f~{&1~~~~~~~~~W~~A·~i~~~r~-.~~~:r·.·-~~thtr~~ft'~!~a~~~)~~~e':~ 

:~~si,lli}i)th~j~uf.P0rtetFternuriailon _of the ASA by Seller,. as adqres'sed 1n 'Seller's Claim 

-. .-·:':u.~tte;r..>:- --- __. -:_ ·.-- _--- : .- · --- · - ­
.._ . 
.·: ':· · ..·: · ·:_. _:;h.: .. · P.wcha~ers. :agree to . (i) :teleas_e _al).d .·4is~;:haige '~iller .CaD.d :its 

-. :;re~!J-~pt-1\i¢': ~ffi.H~te~;-':p:areb:ti.; -~s~b~iqlaiies~ sh.are~oid~rs,· o~cers; _~iiectBts, ::emplqyees, 

Amepqm#if--are··:not:intended 'to; ahd'slialh~ot;'rel~~se the ·parties'of:their obligations to 
proceed wfth the transactions, or othei:Wise perforni their obligations, pursuant to the 
terms· of the ASA;, or prospectively limit the terms and conditions of the ASA, as 
amended. by this .foJtrt.h ·Affi.epdment and. the, earlh~r amendrn.ents. In. -ad~lition, the 
refeases YV:ill be specifically documented pursuant to the attached Settlement Agreement, 
the terms of which shall'control in the event of any conflict between the above summary 
agreement arid the Settlement Agreement terms. The releases and waivers contained 
herein, and the Settlement Agreement, shall ·be subject to the same conditions to, and 
timing of, effectiveness, as addressed at Paragraph 26 for the effectiveness of the Fourth 
Amendment as a whole and the condition that they will only be effective upon the 
Closing under t?e ASA. 
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· 24. The ASA is hereby amended to r~place Exhibit 1.5.10 to the .ASA with 

Exhibit 1.5.10 attached hereto. 


. .2.5,.. .for .p].lTposes .of thi~ Fourth .A1nendm~nt ~.0 the .ASA,. the i.~nn Fi~al 


Order..,s11.~11 .we~.Jm.;order QI ):114gr.rieht:e.,pter.eo .by .the B.aril¢r1Jptcy :Court..PT. anx. ·Other 

.c6:Uit.e#r¢i$]i'j.gji,lpsdjction oyei:th~."subje:Qt·~~tt# :and the.. pcirt~es: {i) that 'pas ·not ·been 

::r@~f:~id.i,iesc.ihd~d, stityed,.Jiib.(jified:o~::aill.einded; (ii) as tci'which no ·app~al, certio~ari 

proc~_e4ipg;::p~tltion tor· re,-ai:gti!Uent or review~. or request .for other review or' :r:ehe'aring 


.ai~§::pe~p)ile.~;.xeque·stelor ·is:yeriqiilg; arid _(iii} as to. which:the time ..:for fiijpg a.hotiCe of 

.. '~pp~aror arequest or petition for ceiiiorari, review, re-argument or reheari'ng ·shall have 

expired;· 

· · 26. Notwithsmuding .any other temi herein, the effectiveness· of this Fourth 
. . . . . . . ·.be. : . . . . with .FoUrth 

: .=. .­

.th~ reqqir;e~eni''111.iit the Qrde.r be a Fin~!..Order. 

•. ',lliili,~t1li!lfiitli~l!lj!
to. N; .references io .. the·· Agie~rdenf as ·aiiienq~d; ·: incltidirig' 'Wiihcnir 'limita:tion ·by this 
Fourtb ·~epchne.~t. By .siguii).g th.is Fourth 'ii:,ID~tid~~nt ·both Seller and Purchasers are 
.te~ftirinirig'_fue e;dstefice 9fthe .A,g~eem~nt; cis·. arheJ?~¢a'b:Y this Fourth ·An1en~~pt .~nd 
the pi:ioi.-· amendments (except thc(Prio·r Fourth ··:Arnbridirib.1t), and that it is ·a binding 
·agreement among such parties. In the ·event of any "conflict between the terms of this 
Fourth Amendment and the terms of the ASA and prior amendments thereto, including 
without limitation in the Prior Fourth Aniendment, the terms in this Fourth Amendment 
shall be contrqlling and SlJpersede such conflicting terms. 

28. This. Fourth Amendment may be executed byone or more of the parties hereto on 
apy-:rruri;lb~:r: ofsepar~~e ~ounteyparts (i:P.clucHng byteiecopy), and all of said counterparts taken 
to·geth~f'shaii 'be .def!ne'd to 'constitute one and :.the iiam~ instrument. . . . 
ni644o.1712 
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·. JN~-WI1N?~~'~REOF,__t~~-·F:o11rtl!;Aw~~4m-ent has been duly executed l;ly th~.parties
set fortli 'below as ofthe due first written above: . . . 

SELLER: 


. ,t~y: 
' o • I, ... ~.•• • 

·.. '· .. : : ~ r-~~-~.-..-:·;9~~~-~ :~4·¢~o ·., ·· :·.l~:. . I~~~m C~e.~ ~We Dkft6&-_· . 
. . -~ .: ... :·.:: ·.: ·. :: .: .. :.. : ·:·. ·: :· ..... '• ... . .. . 	 . .' .:·:: ~ : . . . : '. . . . . . : i,." •·.• •• 

·: .: :_: -; ._.:·.V~Gi,R.~;Y.Ah~~~tfi~~Wf:~~{1~..~.E~~,$.~.T~If,; f-LC.~ -.·.. ~- .. . .. ·. . ... . \. .. · .. :··· .. ··:·- .. ·.:· ·._: .. . ·..... ' :!~~~~~:~'fi,~O,~tY:~·w~~·~ ,, .·.. .. 
.. 

.. 

·. :~··._-:-_,::·:}.';'; '.:·: :, 
.· . 

. .. .. : . ... 

.... ·. •'. 


:: ..: :~ :··.: ::' ..~: :' . . : . • ·:.:··. :· .--:~ ~- '.\~:..'·.:::~ ~~- :. ::. :- .: ... 
-·: =: ·::·:· ::· ..,... ::.~. ··.i·~·· .:···:-:~·~.:·...=·:·::: ::~-~-.· 

• ', • 'I 

• ••• 

. :··· ., •.. ·.. :. 	 :· 'i 

...... 


'·: ........ . . . . :. ; •. ·~ . ..: . . . . . ··. ·..:,• :. : ~-.. . '. ~ .\. :... ~ 	
. . . . 

·::_~~--...~_-·._·. ,: .• ::_,···;·;. _:_:___·_·.·::-:~,·::·._.··_·._.· :::_·__.::__::._:·:_~·=::···:: :_~.,~_.··;_-...~--.'.: ·::.=:·__·:_:··_.!...·. ·.._. _... ·.·.·.._··:=.·. -~__=._·,:·,·.__:·_.·_:_·_:: .•:._·. ··..:_._:_:.:__ ._._:_- :_·._•• ~_: :__.:_:_, _··. '_,_:.._.-_,_:· ·,: .• •:.. : ·_.:_.:· :_· .: ·.:.~:: :. :·: . ::..:· ... : : ·• ,:..: :~· 
. ~ 	 . . .. . : . .... ~-.: . .... :.-; :~·..

• o •, ~· • o • ! : • .'' • I • • oo•' ' ' * • : ~': • .''•' ~ ~ ': • '• '! • ' '' • • ,' • ',,' \ • • 'o ': o • *o :, 'o ; • : • .; • • 

•••••• 0 

•. 0. ·: ':' .. ·.... ·:·..... 
: ,., 	 -~... : ... _.. :< ·.. :=~.·.. \'·:.· ··. ·:·.::·.:.::·:.·_:·~:·:: .. :. ·.~·.. :::·.::-.·:;::.:::..·.:.:\·::.=\:.: . ... , i· 
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EXHIBIT A 
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.SETTLEMENT AND-RELEASE 

Tbis;Settlym,ent Agreement and Release ("Release") is entered into as of [ , 2012] 
("Am.ended Eff¢ctive :Date'~) by and among Victor Valley Community Hospital, a California 
nom?rofl(pub:Ii9·:b.~Ii~fit -c~Ij:>pr_a:i;jqi:J. eS.el.ler") ~n the one Iwn,d, _and Victor Valley Hospital Real 
Estate, LLC, aCa:Ufornia limited liabi;Jity.. 6oi]Joration arid Victor Valley Hospital Acquisition, 
In.q., aCa)ifomia, 90rp~ration.o.r its permitted assigriee ("Purchasers"), on the other hand (Seller 
and·Purch~ers are,tollectively ref~rred to herein a·s the "Parties'} · 

· A..· Jh~ .PI;Uij~s enterc:<;l)nto. ~.Asset Sale Agreement, dated October 29, 2010, as 
.a:meri.i:l~d "(t4e_,"ASA:";:iertris·:a~pn~d· ixi)l1e .AsA..-are: _usei:Ll)erein a.S -.therein defined); pursuant t~ 

. 

•· 
·

·

which; ari:tong-:·oth.ir ··'th1ng$;··:·S.eller i~greed: to ·'still, and ·P-urchasers agreed to -buy an. acl.)te care 
·hospitci(Iocate.d"hi:'V.ictorvme,-. (::alifpmia. . . . · · · · . · 

. . . . 

. B. oh .or ~bout -D.~cemb.~r-::23, 2010; t4e ·Parties ain¢nded :the ASA pursuant tQ the 
Amendment to Asset ·s.aleAgrberoept; ·cbit~Ci Deceinber.:23, '2o lO. . · · · 

.=c.. . ··on or about' :Eebnmry -24, 2011; ·the :Parties: amen~ed the ASA pursuant to the 
~econd)\J.n:end~erit=to A~~~t'Ef~i~Agr~e~irit;· d~~~a February 2(.2o i 1. . · · 

. : ....~ : · .. :·>·..:. : . .. ;·. ::, ·.. . . , ... ····: : ... : ~ ·...:· . . ·. . ·. . . . .. . . 

 

·

~~~~¥~~~~~~t~~~;4~~~~;~rd~9 fi.le f!SA l"l'$~~ 10 the Tiurd. 
··: .,_·. ' . .-.<)~';..._.: ;·,_. ,.::.-In~;~r-,.~bP~t}y~~ti¢.f2.0:1:,ji.,~e,,P~je~· :agreed ~pop-the :form of, and·tl1e Attorney 
Gep~r~l<t;>f:C:aJ1Woroi~,:C.oh4itibp~t1:Jy;·.,apptoV,ed, .a:F,,q1lijh. .Amendment to Asset: Sale Agreement, 
ai)_d._iall:;Jf:~.fi:ibh~. t)i:~fet6;~("·~~iii: ...Fhu:ritJ1... J\:w·en4irl,ielit':;) .. ··n.¢· 20:1 f Fowtp Amendment w~ .pot 
eie;q~t~,d:_'·by_ '·tiie<Parti~s': ~ir'is.:·s~per6edM :::for~ any. and: ·.all .puh)oses::·:by :th~·.Jiew·· Fdl)f.th 
A:in.eiiidinent whiCh ·w~. ,_agr~ed :~Jion ... ·by ·.the· .Pffiiies ·in.· JuP..e,_ 2012 ·e'll'<n:trth. ·A.ril~n<lm¢4t'') 

·.·~ti~~iS~:rt~;~~~:~~~~ttr:~~~i~~~r~§}~8ia~c:~~rf~~~~ 

.'-:._,'·::':=~:~-·;:~ ..·/):~~~g~~:*;~~-~~-~·;,~%.~f~!gG.~f:r.~:.i~;:i~tt~~~~i6~f:i.o:,~:shi'i~~;;b;·.. .f6'~~.:/l~'~···~~~~ori··;hri.'::9r.:·~b'ou~ . 

May .25.; 2(}1:1 "(~~M:l:iy,.;·iz$.::.l.;;:etter~1);.;::p1.Jrchasers ·colitei:rd; ;a+Qong othe"r tlli11gs, that Seller· had 110t, 
in all respects, performed its obligations under·the ASA, and .contend that certain c.onditions to 
closing had not been met. 

G. For reasons explained in a letter sent to Purchasers by Charles E. Slyngstad on or 
about May 27, 2011 ("May 27 Letter"), Seller contends, among other things, that Purchasers' 
notice of breach contained in the May 25, 2011 Letter was defective because Seller had not 
breached the ASA and there had been no failure of conditions. 

H. For reasons explained in a letter sent to Purchasers by Charles E. Slyngstad on or 
about July .5, 201 F ("J-11ly 5 Letter"), Seller contends that it terminated the ASA, as then 
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amended, and amo~g other things, that Purchasers ~ere in material breach of the ASA and had 
failed to satisfy conditions and close tj:le transaction. · 

I. For reasons explained in a:letter sent to Seller by Todd E. Swanson on or about 
July 14, 4011 ("July 14 .Letter"), Purchasers conttmd that S~ller's. te::nninajion of the ASA was 
not.proper. 

~-k.rl~n.ti;~~~Jt~~~~{~!l6.di~'dt~~~:~f£tE!it!~~~;~~~~~fJi·~~sJ~~r·1~t~~~:~P~~~~:, t1:~~~~~ 

. cont6i:itioni ..describecfin· ,Paragraph~ :F. thlough l :of:this ·-Release .concurrent with the Closing of 
th~,~~~~·astibr1 '~cisliaiiLio:ih~ Asii>~{a,rit~ria~Ci .iii61~4i~frptirs~~! !o ihe Fourth Anienainent . 

.··. ·.. 

NOW TIJ.ER,EFOE.E,-!n ·con.side~ation of the mutual promises contained herein and in the 
-acc6.nipaP,ying:.f-.9iirth. Aroe~dme-nt,. and' .for good consideration; th~ sufficiency of which is 
.l_lereby-a¢klloVI,iteciged,.the :Partie~ agree as follows, effectiye, with no further actions required by 
.al1Y. of.the.Pru:tie~ :or any otller pax:ty, cpncurr¢ntwith.and.up6n.the Closing of the trans,action 
p)Jl'stianqo i;lie AsA;·~s ·amended·.includiiig:.pmsua.pi to tli~'Foi.irth.Ai;n~!uiin,erit · · .. · 

• '• • • • ,' ,', ' I • ,' ', • •, • ; • • • • 

· ). . · .Clairris·Relea~ed B:Y,Seller. .Ex~e::pi<Jor .a cl~hri .to .~n.forc~ ·the teNiis .or this 
R~Je~~· o.r ..a,s ~ot11~r:'o/.i~~:J#fiyi~@.d.:h~f:¢iri, ~ell~r._oil ;behalf ~f_.itse.lf.an{its..b~p~cy .estate, and 

..... ···: .... , ... 

·.. ·•·... . ,'•:· . , . 

. : J: ..·Clairrts ·R:el~ased B)i p·iJ~liilsets·. ·:Exc~pffcir a claim to. .enforce the terms of 
this· Release, or .as· o~}i'e.rwl~:i•:pr6v1ded' h·erein, Purchaser Releasees ·hereby agrees to and 
does fully and irrevocably release and. ·!orevet 'discharge Seller Rele.asees from and 
ag~in,st anY and all ~!.aims, liabilities, demands, obligations, losses, causes of action and 
S_liit~ _of ~y :kind .Qr natJ¥.e1 .yvpeth~r knoY(rl or un.lllown,:w.l:dc:h i,my Of thei:Jl has, had Or 
might have against Belle·r. Releasees. that arose, if at all, hefore the Amended Effective 
DE~te, including without limitation tl].ose i4.entified in the May 25 Letter and any other 
claims ·of breach by Seiler qf its repr~septations a.nd obligations under Sections 2.9 and 
4.5 ofthe ASA, based J.:!P.Pn claimed mai~rial discrepancies and irregularities with Seller's 
Financial Statements (as qefined in the ASA). and cla:ims of breach by Seller of its 
regulatory representations. ·Purchasers :further waive and rescind the claimed faihrres of 
con~itionsto :Purch~er's .o]?Ug~tion to close identified in, t~e May 25 Letter. 
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4. Mutual Waiver ofCalifornia Civil Code Section 1542. Seller Releasees and 
Purchaser Relefisees each expressly waives any.rights conferred upon them by Section 1542 of 
the Califomia Civil Code, an<;l e~pressly consent.thatthi.s Rele~se shall be. given full force and 
eff~c;t accordi~g tci ~11 .of its tepn~, including ¢pse ten:ns :relating to unkpown and unsuspected 
clai:ms, ifany. "Section 1542 provides. as follq_ws: 

..i. .O.ENERAL ·Rf:iJEAs~~-.poes,:NoT :~xr~ND .-ro .cuviMs 
·WHICH. THE··.·CREUITOR<'DOES ,NOT·KNOW. OR·.-8USPECT 

,·_.·.'TQ:;·E;X1s1f: :m'.NI-$::·iFAYQl{i!.\I;./ttu;;-.:T.tME./·cjF ·~;<Ecu.t!N.G 
TBE ··RELEASE;~ WH;IQ.H":JF: KNOWN :BY"J::II'tVI·MUsT HAVE 
MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS ·SETTLEMENT WITH. THE 
.PE13TOR. ··. . . . 

5~ No ..Moaification of ASA. Notwithstaridi~g .the terms herein, the Release is 
,noUnt~;nded. to,:_a_nq:-sha!l>t~it;:·-amen4('i1lqdify,No.id,-)im.Jt"," .9i negate any ie.pi::esentations 

.. or .:W¥fiUlti~E~.m~de l;>y)ih)d~.aitdn thfASA as .a~e~peo by .the t\ni~ Arrie~d!nent and 
previous amendments. .·· ·.·. . : . . . •. . . . ' . . . . . 

:;:·:: :_··.·.· ..:··6.~'> .. ~ ,':·:::.~~-~{d-~i,~§i6~i./:~~;W:iP.ii"~S..·::d9.~~hd¥i·t4~t'.th~y, .ot:ariy: ofthe~, hav.e: · 
br~achec1.t.he A$1\.'or:·yJql.~(~~l)~y ,st*.tut¢~·'1.~~; rule, .order, 'regtilation;· of other.-contract or legal . 
duty, or incurred":any lhi]jitit)r.:'ciri:acc'oUrit ther¢of. . · · · · · 

7. .Governing Law. _.This.··Release shall be. governed by and constru.ed.ii). accordance 
w:ith:the.hiw$ oftne:stf!te.. pH;aHf0rni~... · · · · · 
.. ·.· :. ·.. . . •' .· ...· ·.· 

. 9. :Agree~ent~o'-Be:c6risWeeLFairiy;. Th.is.R!<l~a~e.i~ to be co.ns~~ed.fairly and not 
in favor of or .~g~jti~~ ~y pk.ii)i; Y~ii?f.~!~~~ .\)~ "o/hich party.·(irafted 9r partiCipated in the drafting 
of its teJ;Tils. Any ru1e of c:9.:P..stl)J.ctio~··th1!t a dopumeht is to be construed. against the drafting 
party shan not ·be applic~l:ile. to -~ms··'R.~Ie~e.. · · . · · · 

10. · No Assignment. Each of the Parties to this Release represents and warrants that 
there has been no assignn1ent or other transfer of any interest in the claims which it or they have 
or may have that are being released herein. 

11. Authority to Enter into Agreement. Each of the Parties represents and warrants 
that any person exec-qting this .:Release on its behalf has the full·right and authority to enter into 
this ReJease. on behalfqf sl3,id .prut)i;. and:~~ .fP:e.:full right and -a11thority to execute ·this Release 
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., ~-::· ·. . 
·: .. : 

and to ful1y "bind ·iliat )arty t6··1;he··,temiS: ·and' 'ObiigatiO'ns of this. Release. Each of the persons 
signing this Releas.~ Qn behalf.ofthe.Parties hereto makes the same warranties referred to herein. 

12. Successors and AssHi:ns: . The terr.ps of this Release shall be binding upon the 
Parties and their agents, officer, directors, employees, successors, assigns and insurers. 

13. ·Consultation'.With·=CounseL. Eac:h ·of the Parties to .the Release.repr.esents .and 
~ap:ID.Its·.th~t,:!Pis.)\~~~.a~e:·p:~~.J,5e:enygi;4.n,tarily ..~4-lglr;r~ivingb:. ~xecute:d by the ·.Parti.es after 
:havt!:lg{h~o:1h.f.6.P.'P9.J!ti:i:nitY,J9::9.o.nsulf1,¥it.l:i,Jegalic6.tinS.¢L··Th~ Barties:de¢h¢e;tha~ they:kppw and 

. i.iii'def~tanei ·the·.cP'n#~'#'i~AftJ#.s Rei~as'e,:·ana ~ihaf:'tney ha'l/e executed ,it voi1mtari~y. · · 

·:14. _.,·.. ·~~~4ih~~.:: ·'-~e.:y~~4~;h~.a9:!!\~.S. ·.~~~~jn'thi~.:Release. are ,in~ci~e~ ,f~r.conv:enience 
·only .and sha,ll, nof:a.ffe._st '!h<; 'ffi~an:m,g:..qr :tl}t~~ret<JW~n ofthe.·Release .or anY prOVISion of It. 

. : .. : ·.' ·.·... ··: .... 

· . . .. ) ? .. ; ' ... ·SeveraJ:iili.tr~ ·:Jf:~nY:~<;~r.q,:,~~fl~$~; :phf~~.~.< ~en~ence, or.par-a.gJ;~ph of,this R~Iease is 
declar~d ypid:i:>i'i·@e.~foi:c:¢al;JJ~, ',s\iqlfpb1Jj:op ·~h~f·be. :c;q:r;tsipefed:independent:of, and severable 

.from;·the iemr:dnder,::·thb' validity·'bfwh.ich•shall teinairi ·uriaffeeted; . 

~:~~~~fitilii%jt~}tj!~Jj~m:~~~~~~!~~~='o 

:]1~/~li~~$. W:HE;~QF,Jhis Re~.eas~ h,fl;s:been .dlJly executed by the p;rrties set forth 

}~~~-0i~~?:~~~V~· ... ,s~tDER: . 

. "V:t¢T.QR:,YAI,;L:EY#PSPtfA!-'ACQUI$ITION, INC., VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, 

:~:~s;~~if'6f4h,1' corP,p·r~t~qri· . . . . . . 	 .a C~li forni.a ~orporation 

By: 

Nrune: __________________~----~ 	 Nrune: __________________________ 

:..;·t~~t~:_·~,,:~~~i~~:,~~(s*,b.'/'~:~·~:~~·:,::;::;;.'.:.._·;.·: · ..·_·.,...,. ...._··..-.·---,,--------=-----­.. :.·:_·:~.:.::::····.:'·::::.. :;rt~i·'.:~· .. :·:·.:-';.·:-... ·.-·:_ 
. V1~T.O.RY.t.L~EY RO.SP.I!:AI., Rl;!Ai·EsTA.TE, J.,LC,' ·JJ:NSECURED :CREDITORS COMMITTEE 
at~~I!ro!Tiia~·Iiffiitea1iab'iiit:Vcof.Po!at16il' · · ·· · 	 ... · · ., ..... , ·. · · · 

By: 	 By: 

Name: __________________________Nrune: 


Title: Manager Its: 
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EXHIBIT 1.5 .1 0 
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INTERIM MANAGEMENT AND LEASE AGREEMENT . 

This Interim Management 8l:, Lease Agreement (tl;lis "Agreement") is made and entered 
into ~his U. day of J ]'2012 l;>y :and. betwe.en Victqr ValleY Community Hospital, 'a 
CalifQrnia :~o#pfofit Pilbllc. benefit ··corporation (' 1~Acensee"), and Victor Valley Hospital 
AcqlJisition, In~., a California corporation orits permitted assignee ("Manager").. . . . . . . 

.· .·. ~R£AS;Liqens~~js,the1i_cen$.ee oftbat certai:n..general acute care hospital commonly 
. kr:iown. as:'Vidor Nilley.:Corilln)lriity· Hospital and:Iocated.at 1542·8 11 1h Street, Victorville, 

California (the ''Faciljty"). · · · 

WHEREAS, Licensee, as Seiier, and. Victor· Valley Hosp'ital Re~. ·Est.ate, LLC, a 
California .limit.ed liability corpo:ni.tion ·arid Manager (collectively, ''P'drcbirsets"), entered into 
an .Ass~t· .9~Je Agr,eeme:n,t dated ()eta ber 29,.2Q 10., :as .~m~~4~d, jnch.1~~ng purs.uanttoth.at .cert~n 

·pr.O:pos¢d. Fourth. Affiendmerit :to th¢ Asset Sale Agreement. ·(the ''"Ass~t.:.s.ide · Agr.e.e.m~iit"), 
·wh~r~by.J:>iitcha~erS. ag~ee.4 :to :p.l,#hase.s:Ubs~aritlally au· 9f'tlie r.eal e,state, iari'gible aD.il'inkhgible 

.ffl~!lfil~,~~~fiik~~fit~1=?5t~~1~~i::~. 

··w.¥E~S; ··l~~ :A:ss~t:· Sa.Je.'Agr~erl.J.ent .~~ ·s<;:heduled to·.. close. won ·pursuant' to the 

pro"ii.~~9ris;·o;(':.::th~...A,ss~t~'S.~i.e Agreew~nt·.Cth.~ '~q~$ipg1~),' at. whl.qh. tiine the Asse~s will be 

L 

:. .. . . : •! . ... · 
'•. 

·.· .. 

·. :Oill~rtg::··:~d ~~ol'l~#{pri:: ..of ;:r,ec~~ya\}les : froi:ri ·ooy~rilpieb.ta)· :Paym~ilt,... Progranis . (as ·d,e'fihed at 
S~ct~on 4.2}aAq·h~~Il.ng of.Goyepilllental P.~yrii.e,rit's .. (as 'a~fined at $'ecii6riA.2).· Therefore, at 
th~ ,:Effeptiv~ Timi: of th:e· A.$s'et ·sal¢. AgreeiT.i'ep.t,. Md :iuiti(the Ucenswe Date, Ljcensee shall 
malntain ·a:po.ss~ssocy interest {ii···the ':Fadilt),.-anii"the· Assets 'Will.be 'ieased ... back to Licensee 
puiswp1t to this Agreement; nevertheles.s, Ma:nag~r desires to and shall assume the management 
of the ·Facility aS provided herein> . . . 

WHEREAS, the parties acknowledge and agree that Licensee is and shall remain the 
responsfble ·Licensee of the Facility, fully liable and legally accountable at all times to all 
residents and governmental orgaffizations for all patient C(l,re funds, and all Other aspects of the 
operation anq maint~nance of the Facility, wi~h ultimate authority and responsibility for the 
operation.ofthe Facility (:lt all ti.m·es until the Li~ensure Date. 

1096797.6 

http:4.2}aAq�h~~Il.ng
http:ooy~rilpieb.ta
http:and:Iocated.at
http:R�AS;Liqens~~js,the1i_cen$.ee
http:betwe.en


Case 8: 12-bk-12896-CB Doc 2176 Filed 06/28/12 Entered 06/28/12 21:27:54 Desc 
Main Document . Page 24 of 44 

NOW, THEREFORE, in con~ideration of the covena~ts and condi~ions contained herein, 
and for othe;r good and valuable considerat;ion, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the parties hereby a~ee a~ fQllows: 

. ·. ·. 

.1. ·- Tei:in.·. The.t~rm of this Agreiment shs,ll.coriunence corict+frent with the Effecpve 
Tinw. (liS. such.. te.rril is· defi~ed .jn thi As~-et Sale Ag~eemerit,. the "Effective Time"),. and shall 
'Corithiue :W1til ·tepnin~t-ed -:in. accordm1ce v,iith. .the .provisions. :Of ·se.ction· 7 below (the 

-. "NI@~-~·g¢~Piiri:t/i>.¥f~~d?1). '· ·)p. tl:l,e:::even(_th1:tt- 'l\ifail~ge.r· ,qo~~. ·nqt :<:>:hta,in· ·the._ New ·License. as 
.-cqnteh:lpiai~_a:.BY.ittiis_::Agr~em~nt; .~if;h.:as 'eXhau#¢4·:,~IL~ppe~l-dgijts::and -,the .deniai. of s~ch -a 
New 'Lice.ri$.e·i~ tipheld, o.r if Manager bth_etWise h·as no .n)~sonable likelihood 'of obhiinirig such a 
N~:w_:.~ice~se,:-Licel;}se~ II1aY require; and,hereby ·agrees to :permit, ·M:mager.to_ conduct a ·sear~h 
m1d':s"el~ci_·.anbther.·manager acc~pti\ble::to I.;ic~nsee.an4the govern.ffi.ental"aiithority to assume the 
·obl~gati,o~s. Wider: ·tl):!s. _f.\green)erit.,·-:·opera~e- .the ·pa~ility ·and· qqtain a Ne:w ~icense. 
·	N9&1:V#t@.~#fg:· __tp~·:_'~l?~ve,;_.::.:I;~cense.~ _i!i~y :·:&f?.n:t ,~l1Y :additioP.i:J:l-.extensions to -Manager, at 
:Li.c~~s~~~fs~Je..41.$.~i:#~j6_~~· :·· ·-:···: ·_·: _:· ,:, · · · · 

... ·. _:_q~~~:t; "'·· -Dtt;:~#g''Jh~ :··MAA~g~men~: Peri()q; .un~i~ · t},te ·Liyensm~ :Pat~, I;icensee 
'?'V~~-!-l.f··~.: :@an·~·ger·:,_#:~e·s:ol\ijilid. exchlsiv~ man:ag~r ·for :and on ·behalf of Liceri~ee.and 

::t9 ."J>;&aii~f# :th.i :exc;lusive. r)g4t to .n'ian~ge th¢ Facility under. Licensee's ·Licenses 
. the·_ Ass~CS~le Ag'reel;rient) as a :ge~er~l acute care· hospital, including Without 

. .. . .. · :tliose. -:~ertain:. n).anage\1lent and. finalici~l ·re~po~sibilities 
··-::m~~ger·be~~BY. :~~b.-epts ''such -~J>P.o.iiitrrientJof. aif1stirro~es 

·'the :Lic.ens.es .for -the :Facility,.. . ... . . . . 
.,._oc.,,.,._.,._,._,_,_ :r~_..,., Q~~-w-~lil~g~rri~riNi:f)q -~~lftli.i-lis:tr:a.,t!v;e ·services to 

li!litt!lii~ii~i~i\il~tfi~1~~fii··.

·· ·· ----~for.~:~b~iJqP.~t.ed;;pljtpl,9~.~s.~:p.f.:-.~Q.ti.ttti.\l~'q~.:gqqp.~ta~1QJ?. ..c@.~t,:ffianag_~~~~t:.'~of,.blllmg;:_..~oJ1~9tloi1::ai1d. 

:,,H~:aHR~Y:PtUA;.8B¢~ni~/((~:r::,tei¢tfi:ea:;r:~i\i);$'~bfi'ciri'f\4::it~))'·::rr6Wt:·::ifi~·-::-t.~~h1tY';;'~1ii$I\J~fnl{:WitJioiit 
·:Jhnit~tion ':Q_o~e~~~!a,i :-J.>~~~nt~, ~)¢_~- -aft~r·::tl1e,:·L~~e.~-~\1~~- ·,Pate ~~e., o,ther :provis.1ons of ihis 
Agreement shrul.apply only for, imd.to the exteri.t applicable to, such limited purposes, 

3. Iylanagement Responsibility. 

3.1 During the Management Period, but subject to Section 2 above, Manager 
shall have full management responsibility for the operation of the Facility and· agrees to assume 
and discharge all responsibilities, duties and obligations in connection with properly operating 
and maintaining the Facility. in full compliance with all regulations and standards required of a 
general acute care hospital facility so licensed. In furtherance of the above, Manager's services 
shall jnclude, Jmt not be limited to., th.e foll_owing dutie~: 
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. .(a) Su,per:vising . and hiring, orienting, training, . promoting, directing, 
assigning, disciplining and discharging all ·employees and staff of the Facility, including, without 
limit~tion, themeeting of all professional staff requirements and including, without lirnhation, all 
req~ire.d and appropriate credentialing, and .verifying the qualifications .of employees, with all 
Fa~ilit)r employees b$mg employees of Manager. I tis further und,erstood and .. 'agreed that the 
legal relatipnship. between· .1Vfari?-ger and its ·employees, independent" con1!aetor~, apd other 
a:ffiiiate.d ·_personnel ,~hall. not:.t:!iiise any of them to become or. be treated ·as employees of 

:.~ic~~~~~--®~r;tHe;-~~~f~Y~$iF:-::.;,_ :;. . . . .. ·... :. . . :. : .·. . . .-<-.:.- ...= .. . 

. .. · .. , ' . :· ·· · ·· ··.= ···~) ·.···E~ta~iislii~g ·staffing·;~h·~aPle.s, V,ag~ -~tructure, .~nd ·perso~el p~-li~i~s for 

·all employees.~ pr.oy.i~jng)i~iTI;istratioll;" tf~rung :ar}d qvers~ght of same to ens).lre ~atisfac:~ory 
perforiiiai:tce.of employees and" st~ff;.·anq, as "necessary; dire~~ing the "establishment,· maintenan·ce, 
distribuilon, impleirieniation ani up'dating of policy and procedure. manuals needed for the 

. Qperatlori' of the f~¢il~ty' SQ_"thatthe :F~CilJty. is_ in :n;tat~rial coro.plian9e wi~h.all. appHca]?le.local, 
stat.~. a,lld "fe4e.rai laws;: re~ula.tibn(¥~.:r.equ~~einents; . . ·. . -: . . . . . 

:: gf{~t):ip.~)(o,i:j::t')#,ti;lii:cts. hli'<fp~ogrchns·:arid dther ·coiiti:aCis ·aff~ctirig. opet.~ii~P. of the ·FadlitY; and 
.:"·M.~~:g¥r~;s.~'~tii.L·pay~;)4~: iJglit'Jo :;t~nni~ate or renegotiate· any:su~h contracts; :pr.ovided it :does so 
· cp;hsiY.t¢~#<'.\Yil:b'jheh:<t~m1s·· an~<Manager's otfier cihlig~ti9ns hex·ein coricernirig the prbper 
..:q~,~~~#~?"·p~;tp.~:;~~5~!1th.. ' .·.. . . . . :. . 

rlftl~~!t:,!~Alil:l~:l~fi~iii~i~!f~~li~

. .f\g:~e~ment: and{y). any dee.ds :of trust; security ~gr~eillents,: and simiiar -iri~trumen~ :"to which .the 
·Eacilii)'."is::subject; ·.· · . ·. · · ... ·-" · · ·.. _.· . ·. · . · ·. : · · · · 

. . 

(f). "8\Jp~J;Vising_ ·an4 ·directing ~mplpyees ·an.d contractors of Manager. with 
respect to the billing ofpatients and.where applicable, third party payors, including Medicare and 
MerJi"(~al, for senri~esrendereci at the Fac;ility,"and man<'!.ging Licensee's accounts receivable to 
eff~ctt!at<; ihe collecticin:thereof, ·ut!liii.ng ·ihe -Licinsee's provider numbers and presenting claims 
under the Licensee's provider agreements for the Facility; 

(g) Processing and paying all accounts payable in a timely manner to maintain 
good relationships with vendors and suppliers and avoid late charges or other fines or penalties; 

(h) Processing of payroll in a timely and acc1..1;rate manner, including providing 
for the .payment with the Facility's funds of all payroll, withholding, .and other payroll-related 
~es Wid benefits; . · 
1096797.6 
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(i) Paying all rents, insuranGe, ta~e~, ~~ase obligations .and obligations under 
this Agreement, as applicable, operating costs, and related expenses, before .delinquency or 
penalzy; 

G) Epgagi~g ve.nd.ors.. an,o ·S1Jpplie.rs; .ptm~hasing !').11 )lec:ess~ry food, beverage, 
personal Ga.,re, cleaniiig;~.aP.d·'P~~~tslJ.ppli.es, ·.~~ :~q:t~jpnrei,lLforihe .op~ration and mail1tenance of 

··tlie·Fadlity so ~s to·m~nill11ze ·.costs ·.a,!ic!"exj>enses while mi=rintaini~g tj~ality care; 

.(k). I>.roy.l'~ing ~I :r!e.cessruy ~b9o~.e~ping :aqd. ac:co~tin.ir fcit th~. operation of . . . ., .. '·. . . . . . .. . 
the hcility.; 

:(1) .:Prep~ng andJcir·. ~e~ding on behalf of Licensee all ¢apita.l and operating
budgets for the Facility; · . .· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

...· '; .. '·: :. :. . :.:.. '·. c;Tir: ·. ·.:P~#?~u~~i~;::~¢p.qh,~~k·t<j::;~he.:.I,;igpll.~:~e.lo.r 'it~ Ai.si.gp~y) :e.it~~.r in person. or 
· .te.Jephbili¢ally;:··c,tp?.<;.~n)i.*g '.¢:~;'.f.i.~~.ci~Lru1q \().perciti~nat:'sta:ttis ·ofthe:,'Facility; ·includ,ing;:1N]thout 
'liJ#ita~iori; .~~tt~ndii:J.'g :.. m~~!iri,~s.· ;of:·~e :'Licensee: as·. re.qilested on·.: ad~ance. notice, and issuing 
.:r~guladiriah,Cia:t~d·0p~r~tioriaJ·rep(?its;·. · ·· · · · · , · · · 

. ·.. •.· .. :·. . ..... ·. '.'. ·.. . 

· (n) ·F~lflH#ig ·all of its obligations under this A~eement or any .subsequent 
·Ie§!se per):~ini:qg:to the Facility;. 

... ·. ·:'(q)· · ·. ::E~diigg.~d aB,minis~ation ~f.alLpfltie.nt t:rust funds ~d ~c~ounts; 
~.... ·... .. . .: :·. .. ...... ;· . .. .. .. .. . : . ' : ·.: .· .. . : . . 

· .:. ·,.: ·..:: · '., .. :. .::,fP)·.. -Qp~~i~g:·~d·pi~~essi~gpr=fory;f!!di;n,.g.~l)n~il; 
.::. ·..... ·. ;: .\~·-\~: ::{:::.::.~~1,\::·.\:~<~-::-:·~· :~ ... ~·.;~:;·.:::~.'\.~ :~-. ·.:· ..:. :·\·~:;;::~~:~f:~~~::~:\~~·::~-~-.::\~;: ::~~ ·.:·. ;-..:·.-: --~· ::~..;<:<.. ;~; :... :.._<.~~-.\:· ::·....,.: :, :::.··,· ., ; ·.:<, ·...... :.: :: _:- : . :, ~ ·.:.- .~... :· .: . ~ • . . ' .... ·. . :. . 

· ·.:' •. :..... :.......,.:.~,,,, .. co..;,-,.. ,..,:..,; t.: :...... ·:;Nfarfa· er··shall;h'a'Ye'the"n''hNo··chan· e:the-name·of:the<Factb dunn the 


... ·.. 

. ·.· 


·.·.·. ·.. 

...to :;fulfllf~i~~ :.&~~~jal ·f.e~Ji9il~ipi.:Uti¢'s~:~.4:i:~tpe~;.j)royi~~~ns··:·P'PWs:·:A::gre.~rr1e~f ·. ·::f:P:e·. ab~eii:ce of a 

···!;9~~;~111Wl~!S¢~~~~~~~!~~~~u~~fl~~~ffltC~Wt~~:~~~~··. 
.3.4 1\11iJP.(l.ger shall s1;1pervise the provision of patient care at the Facility in 

co;rppliance ·'li'.jtp all.E;ppJiqtble federal, ~tate. and·Iocal laws.?Jld ordinances, rule~, regulatiqns and 
orqers :or any goveriunent.al o~ regulatQry body having jurisdiction· over the ·Facility, including, 
without limitation, the Medicare and Medi-Cal programs, and the Healthcare Facilities 
Accreditation Program, all as may be required to maintai:q and· preserve all necessary licenses, 
cef!ifi,catio:J?s, ..p.ermits, cons~nts and .~pprovals to operate the Facility·as .presently operated prior 
to the 'Effective Time. Manag~r shall use all comm.ercia.lly reasonable efforts to manage the 
Facility in a manner that ·(i) results in the delivery of qua.lity medical care, and (ii) eliminates 
grQ~I?-4s. .fpr ~O!flp.laints., .i:n,v~stiga.tion:~, ·Citati,ons or.. adyyrse acti.ops agajn.st the Facility or 
Licensee's ·Licemi.es :(or'·.ag~insi:· Licensee;: by. virfu'e.:cif.Lkeri:S,ee ·hqiding such ·Licenses) by any 
. -·.-.=·~~: ·.. :.-.. . . ~~ ._:~ .=. -_ . ':·-.:·- ·,: ~ - ·-: .. .. .. .. . . 
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governmental authority or third party .payor or any p~ti(;nt or patient's representative relating to 
patient care or the operation and maintenance of the Facility. 

3.3· 1,-icen~ee sha1) take no a~tion to obstruct, disrupt, interfere with, or 
otherwise :impa~r ..Ma.,nager,jn tp~ ..petfoii::naiJ,ce of'lvlanager's duties pt:~ors:uai:lt to this Section 3, 
pr()vided tha(Lice(nse~ s:tiaU.retain i.:lltimate.a:utbQrity over all.operation·s.of the Facility to the 
·extent required by B,.pplicable.]jcepsQr~. certification and accreditation requirements. 

.. . - .. 

4. . · Fin·an·cialResp.on~ii>i.uh~s ~n~ ~r~aiigeinents. 

4.1 ·Duri~g .the Jv~an?.-gement. Period, Manager shall, for th~ acc:ount of 
Licensee ·and otherwise)n: ac.cordanc'e .with:this ·$ection 4; und.ertak~, manage, and admini;st,er the 
timely billing of.patie~ts· ~d payots arid ·ihe pa);m.ent ·of .aii Facility ·expenses and. ·accounts 
:pf1yable,. arlsil}g .after. the:.e.#'~c,t}ye.JJat.e! ·All r~yenU.~s ·:~en.e~<J,ted· in the o:pe.ration of the Facility 
.'th~f:ii.criie ·;:~Uril).g th~ :'M~ag~uie.4f'l{er.iod .sliall ':be ·&~posited l?y ·and. are· the property· of 

·· -~~~~M~~~~~~~~~M,~r~~~~~~g ~·M¥"keiDemPeno~ to be its trUe and 

.':(a)· .T.b )iil. p~tjeni~.s .:in:Licerise.e's nan;e,· on. Lipe1;1see'·~ be.hilf, and under 
Licensee's provid~r m:imber(s);:·specifically inCluding, without limitation, 'se:ivice.s provided to 
Medicare .and Medi-Cal ·patiei:rts. during 'the Management Period, and to . collect the revenue 
thex~:from; · · 

. (b), . To :.c.~ljict acc.olints :receivable r~su)tin,g from such ·billing in LiceiJ.see's 
'name·..ru:ra:on-I.iicensee?·s··behalf;·, . · · ·- . · :. · · ·. -· . .. . . . . ...... ·. . 
.. . ., . ····. '.·. ·. ·. .. . 

.~,ijr~)p!~:,ki.;~~~~:~~~~t~~~~.~~:~Papie,,.wo/~yTiients·~m herutb 

•:. · · : .. · · · ' . · •·;(4.y< ... :::··;:rp;,.~Ji.~;;p,;q·~·s:~~~JQ:4~R.f.,~d ":e~~.~~$~.. in·.th~ .na111¢. of Li¢en~;>ee any notices, 
checks, money. ·order#, ·:-in'sllf.~ce: :r:1~ryrii:¢iit~;· .and other instruments received in payment of the 
acco-qn,ts rec~iVitble r~~ulting:fr.orri. such ·billing.. . . . . . ·- . . ~ ·... ........ 

.. . . ..· . ·. ...-~ 

. . 4.2 '• <SP'e.¢.ial C.ollecti~ri and :B~nhll,l'g Provi~ions. 
... . . . 

. .: . . .. :(a) .To.•.~e: :~i~e.IJ.t: ':1eg~lly :Perr.ni~~ibl~, ·: l¥ld as q~~lifie.\l below . .'for 
..Gove~.e!J.t~f,Pa~:~~ts,:I~~~e:rl~e·e ial.s6.. J;lereby·~rms:·.@iJ·.·c~nf1n!).s.the :assignm~nt to Manager 
as ··of 't):ie ·Effective · TiiD.~ 'of :::~f :reveii11e.s, •ciri'O.nies, .:accolints,·..payments·:~d· •. •pther....proce.eds 
attributable to (i) the 6per~~ion ·of.the ·Facility from ·and, atter .i:he Effective .Time, and (ii) prior 
thereto .as ·and to the extent constituting A~sets transferred pursuant to the Asset S.ale Agreement, 
an9 th~ .prpducts. ~q .prQ c,~e.ds. of..al.L q[the :foregoi.ng it~ros. (i) iiDd,(ii) ( collectively "Acco11nts"), 
together With all books, records,.'s.oftware' and 'oth~r items necessary to bill and collect saine, with 
the authority and power to bill and collect same. 

(b) All payments for Facility services during the term of this Agreement, 
including without limitation payments received from Medicare, Medi-Cal and other programs 
established by federal or state law ('1Governmental Payment Programs11 

) which require that 
paJI:l:lents .for healthcare s.ervices be made to the providers of such services ("Governmental 
'Piiylri~nts") sha11be deposited into theSpeciai Account (as addressed below). · · 
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(c) The Licensee shall, during the term of this Agreement, maintain its 
existing collections/operations bank account, with account 
nwnl:J,er: ("Special Account"), at 1 ·(the ":Sank"), 
ji-)tp. ;,_¥,W.cll ..th~ =M~rager ®¢ .LiCensee. ·shall ca:us~ all Oovernmental Payments,· and· all .other 
P.~:Yrii~~t~=r~s~lti~ri.'fr.oro:A~C.ci~is>t9 ·b~ d.~i:>piite~. -Li9~nsee-~W.~es to. e~~et:irito and maintain a 
:q.e.P.9:si#;>f)r.,:o:r :¢.9nir{;>l_··,a~¢em.en~.\0th ·Jr¢.: J?ah,k·. :C''Control :Agree.riJ.eot"), -in fo11fi·reas6iiably 
acq,~p$b_l~ 1.9 '~i~ensee, 'MaiJager :and Manag~r~s -lender,·· corisi~t~nt with applicable .-law, pilrsuant 
.:t9..\~hi~kihe .. B,~:.i~)Ii~fu,l~tc:ld. .ih,af..ap :_aw9.u~i~,_jnclu4iri.g ..~ithciu~ liil)itatiori, ·all Governmental 
P-~yriientsi: rec~ived 'into the..Spedal Accourit :shall be ~lit_omati.cally :transJerred tq :the.Managei:'s
Accollilt 'or such ·other ac_qount 'as ~peCified 'by Manager ·or its.leri.dei: ("Transfer Receipt 
A~c·ount") at t):le ~nd .of ea,~h, .busi~ess day. . Bowever, Liqen$ee sha:ll, haVe..the right- .~s- . 
cont¢mplateq .in ti:J,e Asset Sa~e A,gre~in~!lt,. to .reir9ve ·.all of. its :.c:ash ·i.n.'l}1e,: $pec~al. Accoun.t 
eiis~g·:pnqr to .the J;:ff'e.qdv~ t!rii~.an~'nqt. ~onstituting Assets io be:tr~~:teifb·d·..p'ursuaiit to. the 

·:.:::¢~,;¥~~~~t~¥~~~i~~~:;i~~;~~~~t{~@~;~tc#~~~~~A~~!:~~~r.r:~1iw.~;~~~~~~::_:,;· 

·-:~g~~9:t.1~,··t~, ;,qP:?.Bg~Jli,~: :9~~sm~LP.~XAi¢P.t.J,n.~tw.st~?.nSJ!f, ~9®~cpon .~JA Jlie _:,S.p:~ci.al ::f....cco-unt or 

·· ,·~~t--~rt~~~l!~!::,~:~!f:~:~~~~d~~1ftaff!~c~f~~~~~W:.~~~t~t~~~~~~\!f~2!~~~c~~:~ 

·fin1qs_ frpm ::th~. '$p'¢·cj~J\A~~Q.jinf'for .·any .. pl.}r:pos~ e~cept tq accomplish the :tr.ansfer ·or fuhds 

adiir~sseci .above, ·nor·· w.m··the·. Xicensee ..or its. :~gep.ts cause or agree to 'the termination or 


. am~ridmeht-o.fth~ Conti:ol Agre~ment addJ:essed above.

•·'·'··.: :· .,. . .. . . .. :.· .·· •. ·.. .. . . 

. . . . , . _... . ·: : .(d) .· .Lke!fsee . ~gr~es. to :fUlly .-cooperate with· Manager in implementing any 
....Btir~f'ihiliiK/acctiilhhi.iand'.prbbe~ses"fcirjhaii'ti.Iiri-g:ihe.:b.iUiiig·.ana collection of Accounts, consistent 

· · .. ·· .;·_; .... l~::w;~··::! :\:,~:.1:;....;::~-- ...::·.-::._·,\.~:..::; \ .-.: ·/;:,:: :.~\·.·· ·.: ... ..::·:= ~:,;-.y:~. : .; ..·:·· -~ ·· ·:·:·. · · . ·: :. :· . :·:.o ·. ·:-: ~,. ~- :... ~::. \ · ... ~!..····, ....... ·:····:.. :· · ··. ··· ::·-.·.;.-.: .. ·: ~ . . • ·. ·. . ... . · . · .: .. . . . . . · • · 
·.. :. ··· ' · · · \~able-:;Je:gaFrequireriierits, :as · re·quested<by··Manager, inCluding without ·-limitation in 

pi-.ecediiig,· '.Li~_bns~b·. ~gt~~s ·~s ::follows: ': · ·... · · · · · 

(a) Licensee authorizes Manager to file UCC-1 Financing Statements 
("1\inancing Statements") in order to perfect or- reflect Manager's interest in the Manager AR; 

(b) Licensee authorizes any lender of Manager, under any Manager 
Financing, as designated by Manager, to file any Financing Statements required by such lender 
to perfect its security interest in Manager AR and agrees to enter into any commercially 
reasonable collateral assignment of this Agreement or Manager AR or similar document 
requested by such lender. 

1 Tq be de~ignate.d priqr.to,~ig~ing. 
. . . 
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Notwithstanding the. for~going, __ Lic~ns.ee shall .not _be, nor sh~U. Licensee. be req-qired to 
become, liable with respect to ariy such Manager .Financing, and Manager agrees to indemnify, 
pi:otect_ !llld hold tlte Lic:en~~e lq~erruiifi~d -Pa,rties (as he_:reafJ:er defined) harmless from and 
~gaii}st ·~n.Y.. and :all .Dan.l~giis. (aS J1~re:aft~r defined), :whether . civil or criminal, direct or 
c.Pnseqqential and no. m~rier_ -how· f)iising, in any way related to, connected with or arising or 
rest,iltirig;:from any such Manager Financjng. 

·s.·. .<;(riiti~ued R¢~P.onsibiWy ·ofL_il;ensee. 

_ · .·· "5;1 .Jt ":is ~derst~od ·that <1wing the._:M~~g~;me~t Period, until the Liceiisure 
·. -P.at~,,Li.cy~~~~<11h.all -llse.~ll :GQJWner~i~ly,tea~_gll.~:P.le e:ffo;rt1?j~ k~e.p i~ full force and·:efi'ect ail 

-Lk¢~~~$.·:n.i~~'~'s'?iY :'9i~~PPi.~iP.t.l?k.to ;$~::c9B.thi4~Ci :op~~atipn ~of·tte ·f~a~~l\ty, ··aqd -Lic~nsee :shall 
.-qse:·an:cqriini"ir~lally.J:ea~ionabl~::ef:f6rts.·tci.·j1'Qt"'alloy,i any ofJhe same-to b~come"!nvalid,~estrkted 

.: -~~~ig~~;~~~~~ili~f~t;(~;~;~~~!~ti~~~-~tf~~~~~e9,t~~~a~7s~~rL~~;Ji~JbJdiY~~~{i~~s-.~~~{~~~ 
·Lfq6~~\lte''j)aie; iii~··;~~i:>6nsibi(l·1l'ce#~~e oi·ffi~ .::F~acilitY :an.if;" ~as such; ·is· tuUy J~ritile ~d ·legally 
·..!l_ccgunta~le ;at 'all tim~s: to··.:a~i:.·patieri1s: ~d.~goyei:fl$e:U1al.:organi.z~Wo~s :~or all.patief1t. ·care.. an.d all . 
.oili6i: ~sp~_ds -:c)Lihe~ :~opeta#o~~::.~~_.jnaWf~rii!n#~ .or ih~ ..:F~~ility. 'Milriager~,~gt.e~·s: to:::_,pr.ov~Cie 
· rea~.oi:l~"Ply: c.omfo$.];)Ie :_~a-:~¢i?,.essib!~· ··ofnpe' ~i#ce:attli6 ·FacilitY 'fp~ :t?/o~T~j:{res~ntatives :of 
LiCensee,· -and. tci. -aut4o!ize ·fu.ei~ ..tciiar ~ccess ·to tli~ ·:FaeihtY. and :th.~ .·books ···ana re~ords of 
opirati'ons ·at· :tbe ·:F.~cigt)r; to; .perinit p.erforillance . of· Licems.~e's. resiwnsibilities. ·during the 
M~~~~.meriH~.~i:i9~·..··· .:: ·. ·· .. .- :.-:-... : ··. ... · < : ·· . ::·.. . . · · 

'·,·· 

10;an~ge_ft9r.-:of.Di'<:i~n~ee; :M~~g¢r.-'*a~f itiill_ledi~te1Y. rioiii'j"Licensee of sU:~h ·y.i6lati"on or al1~ged 

.~;~f~~~~~~l-~i-1~::::~~::::::~:::~::::~;:$:::~:::

. :i:h:irin· ·-llie.terin,of.thls·:·:A' '·e·emerit;iaii:l". ·f:s·\aD.a?!i"".,ou· hnW~.l.n~,.-.·· -al1ce..iii.. ei:fecf.is·-onhe··Effective 
·· :r~ili-~~:.cih(:·~.li~ii··:1=~~·,_,~~~~-ih'~~'#.~+~~W.i~i.;;~.';~£id·6,~~:~kY·-~-~~ilii(;~~~it~'~h~i,}h,:~iti": ..'ih~trr6a. 
:MhlJ.~ger, ·,sh~ll :,prQ.mp~Jy ·· i_i_q'ti:fy:'·:L.ic,eiis.~e. ·)p '\Vritiiig'..-iP. ·'·tlJ~. ·-.event:. of .':~~~~ll~tiop; ··:Inaterial 
rri.Ci4tfis~i~op·_··o.~. 1e.#.P.¥:1~#.9.ri..:0f:st1~h>i.ri~Hf~se.· -::_-:Y.P.:9.ii. :reC.~~P.1. otti,c~n~~e's 0-itte~: r~quest; 
Mana,g~r ~ha.U:-proyid~ Licensee wit!). Cyrtificate.evi!;lencing. such insurance. covera,ge. If Licensee 
cqri#:n~es, to ·cB.ny .a11y .su.ch insw.E)npe, :~~-adds M.arager or any other person:.associated with 
MiJh.~g~r, ~ucti;·as a Tei)(ler~· a$ ail 'add.ition~l :insmed ·under the policy or policies 1nvolved, during 
the Management Period, Manager . agrees to pay the premium and all other cost of such 
insurance, including employment practices liability, workers' compensation, generalliabHity and 
prqf~ssional Jiab.ility, automobile, property and casualty or fire. In addition, Manager shall be 
responsihie "for the cost of adding Manager .as an additional insured under the Licensee's 
directors and officers.insuranc:e poliCy. 
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·.6. Indemni:fica,tion. 

6.1. Manager shall promptly and fully keep and hold Licensee and its officers, 
partners, employees, affiliates, represen~atives, successors and assigns (collectively the 
"Licensee Inii~IDPifieq. P:arties") forever harmless from and shall indemnify and defend the 
Lic~nsee -Indemni'fied Parties fr.pm a~d ag;iinst, without regard to materiality, any and all 
obligat1ori.s, judgments, ·fines, -civil· rribney/ penalties, sanctions, .liabiHties, ·p.¥n~ties, claims, 
_lo~_ses .. :cos~s; demWI¢.§, ·.:d_amages, ··• ¥~P~ns.¢.s,' U~n$,_ a11d encill¢hran,c~~. ·incluqipg -reasonable 
·.aitoi11eys1·:.:fe.es ".(cdn.ediv~ly; '.~I)alriiig~s'');:·wliether ciV.iF:or -crimiiiai;.dire·ct.:or .co:Qs¢ciP.~i:ii~~ :·and · 

·
·IW :.rD~tf~r::ho:w: arlsli1g,_ h~· .any ;W.~\)(·-i~i*ed tcl; ..:connecte.d. With :or arising or. te~ulti:rig fr~m 

--~~'~f~J;i~~~8~~¥.~~~hf·t.fift:~$f.;:~*:~~:~t.~£a.~ti~:-r:~fJ~~~\~~i~io:~ie~~! 
·· oj:>~iation ·;of the .'Fil.cUjt.y :~~r -':the -'Eff.e:¢tive ,'J'ii_lle, · ipeluding, without .'lirriitaticiri, ·any and· all 

... -~f~m~:;;f9r_:;-vY_~~~~.;:o:~~,#i¥~;. :l;l:er.·¢.fi.t~;:f:_~.es;·_:::i.Jjid ·:a~l :·o~per· e~ploy~e 'aild. ~~~eJiendbnt :cqntiactor 
.·vii1N.iP:Ii:l~iigs. ::--?I19·.::C.tia.f:ge~; •: .. N.:qt\0~li~t~4ipg ·{he. foregoing,· it is _understood· that ... except as 
o$h~J-Y4,~:e::.iipe.cific~lly provided !or i~ the· Asset Sale Agreement, Manager is:· not assuming_ any 
claii-8;_·-Hab1lj_ty;~.e~~A~.~.··. 4ept .pt. qth~r· obligation of Licem;ee that relates to the operation. of the 

·FaqUity.-pricir :to ~the Effet;tive· Tim~. · .· . · · . . · · 

7. Terinhiation ofM~magerirent Agreement. 

··1.~ . ·..,Uril~_ss. '.~_arlier '.teffiljp.~ted ·as.· .provic1~d ·h~re~n, tl:J.is Agr:eement shall 
.te:ripin~:tie::·as =o:fib.~ .. l:e:q~ipt-'bf:.:the':1~~t :O.f:ihe.:MiiAiger AP.P.i..oyi.ls to:·~e :.q:b.~~i~<::i:I~. ·o:r· a~ ·tl:J.e .q~te of 

•.. illlt~~~~~~:illl~it~ift~:~E
...
lt1\~~~~~~~!~li~V~~~6:;~~;;
tic~nslee;.:~Slifl'1r~~y~··a11.~·-r~gnj~- ~f:J?..t>S.s.e'$Si0i)'.'9V~r~tne~faai1jty. · . ··-· · · · 




. j ojnt v~_nt\li~rs :ofimp'ose ·upqri:-dffier,:otth#m·.ru1y 'llaJ:iilicy:as Partners :()r j ci1:ht. ventl,lr~rs: . · . · · · 
.. . .. . . . . . 

·,:\ ... . . . · .. · . .
· .. ·· .. . 



~0. .: ··E.ilti_re Agre~ment: · This A.'greemel)t, the Asset .Sale Agreemen:t; and any other 

agr~ements. et,ltered .into GOncurrently .. heremth, contain and constitute.. the eritire agreement 
betw~en the p.arties concerrung .. its subject matter,' arid supersede .and. Cahcel any prior 
agre.ements, representations, warranties or communications, whether oral or written, between the 
parties·relating to ·the trimsactibhs contemplated. by this Agreement. Neither thiE! Agreement nor 
any provision hereof may be changed, waived, discharged or terminated orally, but only by an 
agreement signed by the parties hereto. 

11. Waivers. The failure of a party hereto at any .time or times to require 
performance of any provision hereof shall in no manner affect its right at a later time to enforce 
the same. No waiver by a party of any condition or of any breach of any term contained in this 
Agreement shall be effective unless in writing, and no waiver in any one or more instances shall 
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.. ,._ :-~F~¢~~~~}TI.~:~-: ..... , . ·: .·. , . . ...·. 
'•' 

• 	 • ' 

.._.::-y.;tq~?(Y.~,~I~_r_:¢9r:np~_icy 
• : • I ':-,:: •, ' 

,B,9~Pi..t.~l, a .Vict_or,:¥.EJ.liey, H~~Pital A.c,quisltio~, Inc.. 
· , JC?lifotriia,rionprofit ·public benefit 

'coi'poi:ati6n 


By: By: -----------------------­Name: Name: 
Its: · · -------- ­ Its: 
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be .deemed to be .a fqrtber or cr;mth1Uing vy~iver ofahy ,such condition or breach in other instance 
or awaiver of any other condition ~r breach "of any other term. . 

12. Attorney Fe~s. In the event,of an.y litigation or arbitration betWeen the -parties 
hereto .. arising .out .of this Agreement, the prevailing party.therein shall be. allowed to recover 
fr()rn ·the other ·party .all court costs al).d reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be -fixed .by the 
ccimtor.-arb.hr:ator. · · 

.. ·._.·. 

·, . . ·= . .. ·.·;., _:;;:.;i:~:i::~.·::·:;.::X~#k~rijj§~.:)-jd~)i:<:;:;;J.113i~/\~gr#,;~~~4t:'4~J,;~9.~,_q¥.. ::~:qi~.!h.~a. ib,y.:-.:at·~ ._ ::qo~~~~~ ·.in 
accoidarice with the ·in:teiriarlaws of:the :State··of California. · · ·· . · · · · · · ·· · ·· ' · · · ­....... :·: .................... _. .. .. . . .... •.·.·· ... : .. · ................ . 


·: ··. ·i4.-_·· ·_.\~o~~¢~.- An.yn_o.iic.e; r~q~b~t-::ip.stD.icti~~-or--0.-ther\ioclgr]·e~t- to he, given hereunder 
by a ·party:hereto.·shaJI be in·Wt-itirig_·an:~:·s~-a!i~'~e:·:de~!Ped·to.bave been -given; (i) when received if 

· ·giyei._l_··in..p~rsqn, (ii) ·on the_ct,at~ "Qfii:qlffio?.rl~.dgiflent.of.rec~ipt iU~n~ by ovel1light courier, or (iii)
uiee -(3) 'ditys.after behi:g dyposiie9 ii:i·t11~ Rs:'.fu_an;: ·certified.:'or:· r:~gist,en~d maH~ postage prepaid: 

' . '.·.. .·. . . 	 .··· .... ' .·· '· ·: . 
:-1f to Licensee: 	 ·Yictqi; Vlilll~y Go_ml11unityJiospitaL . 

··P/6:~::\lf.lc.~:;.J~Vil!i~~-;-~,:s_~:I:I;l.g~!.'!l;-,LLP -. 
· 444':.s.0,:_.Flowet::"st>~:Suitf2flDo.·,. · · 
•:~ L.R.s.·.'AngM.e_s{c:a.IifO.ri.i.!a,:9.Ii_¢:7). · · 

Attn: ··charles R--sr ..... ,....stiid -:ES . . . . · ··-,:.- ..yng __ '·· q 

Ifto l\f.[ana,ger: Vic.ti:i; Y~i.J~y-Hi>s#tal:A:tq~isition, Inc. 
.6soo.-.rn.a1ana.Av.erii.le ·:suite no · . . .........· .......,....... ;· .. ··~ : .. :· ; ' .·; .·. . .. . . . 


.. ·-Riy¢t~~d.e., ·califprpia :Q:?-50.6 

. ' ·.. Atteti.tion::·wi!Ham\E:'-Th.oma~, ·Esq. 


.·. .. ' . ::. ·-,~: .~ . ': _·: . .. .. -.-FaqsiriiiJ~>No.i (95-1.) .782':8~50 

·. <·. '• :::~.. · ... : ·:· 

.' : . ~;,~KiB~ ~~¢.~,~~th~r:,~d4~es~ .:as. aPartY hereto ln!l.Y· desig:p~te f~t-it~eif-by notice given as herein 

. ·. ~1,~~~&~4~§$ ~~bf; ~e ~a~~l~;q~~,e~,~~d:;bls A~e~t aS of\he dote · 
. first ·written·a1Jc>Ye. · · · ·· · · · · · · ·· · · · - · 

­
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INTERIM LEASEBACK AGREEMENT 

THIS INTERIM LEASEBACK AGREEMENT (the "Leaseback Agreement") is made 
and .en.t~red'i:Qto.as of{· · ], 40J2., -py.and l;)etWeen Victor Valley Conm.mnity Hospital, a 
california:noh.P.rofit·,p.~blic -l;l~n~fit :q9w9~~iion(".t.e.~.~n.f'.), ~d Victor. v~il~y ·H.ospital
Acq-qfsitioii, In~., aCaliforri!a <;:orp.or~tiqn .<;>.i:<h~ P~IW~tte!i assignee ('~L~Ildlord~').. . '. . ., . . ,. .. : ... ·. . . . . . . 

.· :_·~ciifALs·. 

A. T~:n.ant apd Ll:lndlord, alo:r;tg.~th·Vic~or Vl:llley Hospital Real Estate, LLC, a 
Calif9riiia lii.riited-iiab.iiitY co!Poration. (''~.··);_.h\!Ye eptereq tntp that.:cert~in. Asset Sa1e 

. Agreement dated October 29,:2:010, ;as amen4e·c;l:·"includin'g_pursrni:p.t to that certain proposed 
··Fqurth.Am~nqment to the Asset $ale Agreement (the '~ASA") covering the assets of Victor 

. 	Vali~y;·:C:b.millunity Hospita,l, 'located at }5·428..1lth ~Street; Victorville, California (the .. 

·~H:~~pitan:;:: ·. · · . . .· ·· · · 


···.. '.. 

· · .. · .··.::~;. ::·:· ·,vyH·~ i~.::r~6~i~iri.i,aw::~lghts'i~~th~··Q.W11ed.:Iteai P.rop~rtY..(asAe±iped.iii the. 
ASA) arid.is ie:~inf~ll:of the•Owried Re'al"PropertJ to 'Landlord;. atthe d6sirig. ofthe ASA; 

.C. Lan.dlord.is recieiving.all other assets used in the operation ofthe Hospital (as 
d<;:fin_ed in :the ASA) ·iri.ciudipg·dire.ctly leasmg ~ll.of.the Leased Real Property (as defined in the 
.A:SA) {With tb.e OWned•Real Prop.erty ·and Leas.ed ·Real Prop.erty referred to. herein collectively as 
tiit\~~e,~i~~f~P.~f:o/.''). . . . .· . . . . . . . . . . . . : . 

.. .· ··~~~·:~~~~~t~~~~~~~~~,~~~~~~~:RI61~h~'";~ '"d 

·: ...>···:.:.: '.:·~':.J >. :_:;·:m~ili,;j¥~·.:~~¢~h~~~:··i.i~i@:Ja.~;;d.·~g~~4'i~·~we:;1~), .J::-~9.I9r.~.:.a~~it~s ,for .Ter1arit to 
·-r~ijl;airfiri)legaFp:C:lsse.s'siQh:'o~We:Hospital.~o '(h~tT.~ri.ant's Hospitallice~s·es will :feinain in
effect. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . ... 

. . . •·... ::.:: ·::':r{.' _:· ,: ::t~~i~f~:.dfs}!-~s ,t~:J~-[~~>¥4~·;wi~f.(i~~~~~h6:1te'~l:.Pt9p:cirij.:_subi~~-e~;, ~ir9rV1e· 

. • . t~glp~(rur~ets.u~e9'iti't~e:;Q'pe#r.tion:··ofth;e.:Hos.pit;iif.'t(fT~*EUJ.t itp9 Tei::rci'P.t' des.ires·to· so ·lease:and 


·: .·sp.p1~Me'iUc,:h':Bo~piiBJ .i!.s~.ets::fr6m t~an4l9i'4;· :o:n:iJ:ie,:terffis '·and-',cond.itjons h'ereinafJ:er setforth. 
. 	 ..· . ·,· .... ·.. : ·..·::·:.. :·.:.': ::.··. . ...·.. :.. ·. :: :.: ...... ··:.· •.·· ·' ···.~: . ·:~·· :,........~....:... .: ... '.' ':' ·:;. ::· . .·... ·.. .' :·. ··.· : :' .:.·:'., ·.·.. ·"' .. ·. . 


NOW, THEREFORE;· jn ¢Qri~iqer~tiol;l ()fth~ :qovenants;and.conditions contained ·herein, 
and for othe~-good-and valuable coris1deration, the rec.eipt-and sufficiency ofwhich are hereby 
acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1117914.3 1 	 /. 
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1. DEFINITIONS. AJJy capitalized term appearing herein which is not ddlned shall 
have the same definition as ?SCribed ~nder {he ASA or IMA, as applicable. All references herein 
to the lea!;?e ofth~ Le~ed Pretili.ses toTen.ant shall be deemed to constitute the sublease of all 
Real Property ~d.th~ lease. of all other pr9perty_irrcluded within the Leased Premises. 

. . 

. . .:2, ··DESCRJPTION OF.THE PREMISES. 1,an9Jord.hereby_leases to Tenant and 

·~~~~~~~t~~~~~~~~,~~l::;tt~~~~~~~~~ri~~~e"·r~~a~ 

. 3. TE_~; TERMINATION. 

3.1 Term: The term of this Leaseback Agreement shall commence concurrent 
witb.the.IMA Effective Time, and shall:continue until terminated in accordance with the terms of 
Section 3.2 hereof. 

. 3.2 .. :Teimiriation·-odMA. This ;Leaseback Agrl!;ement shall be .deemed 

terminated concutrent With i;1~P!?~:r~ Pate" (as ·d~i)ried in.Jhe -IMA), . 
. . . . . . . . . ·. ·. . ..·· ..· . . .. . . . . .~·. ' . . . . ' ·. 

. .. : .. . .·... : ...... ·.. .· .. ·, ·.. ·.·.· 

4. .PAYMENTS·,BY LAND.LORD. 

·..'·: ·:·; ··:,: -:: ·:::.._:. :, __L. :~).:,:·:;:f:::jit\!i~~:~M:.:::£.~~l~~4::~h~lr:~~x:~It\Y~tef.;'.~k.~,Jie.~1/l~~~t~?!J.:o~~~'- telepl1one 
.:_,~elY.l.~~.;;w~.:a~k'9.:~~!.'1.J;t.~Jltfe.~;~:?.P.;~:~~IY.lC~~-'SlJ.pp!Jed:t.o .t):i.e l;.;.e)ased ·Prem1.s.es: dupp.g th~.ten;n 

Ji~~#'?tt·:::'::.:··.: ·:.:·,:.:<;~·:_:.; ::· >.:··:·.. · · ..":"· ·.. . . . . -~·. ·: . . . . . . . . . 


. · · · · : . ::_./ :~ .:: : 'o'Ai-2:. · : ~.<:L.a.h:~nb.rd:.shaii-:}5a)dill:i:.e~l;aTI:d :per~onal:prop:erty·tW.es, 

. '··.' :··· ::: . . . 4)L. : ':R~Q'~i~s :~a ~~ii:ite~~c~\ :A.lt~rati~ns": La~di6rd ·shill pay.·an costs of 
repairing (ipclwlin.g.repliice)'ri~nt qf). and:maint~iningJhe Leased Premises !')lld every part thereof 
in good and s~riitary order, co.ndition ~d repair during the term hereof, reasonable wear and tear 
excepted, including, without limitation, all costs of all repairs, replacements and maintenance 
required by any ~pplicable gqvemmentallaw, st;:ttute, ordinance, rule or regulation. Tenant shall 
not make any alterations or·changes to the Leased Premises without prior writteh.approval of 
Landlord which may be given or withheld in Landlord's sole discretion. 
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5. USE. The Leased 'Premises shall be used for the .operation of the Hospital, subject 
to the terms of the ASA and the IMA: 

·6. ·MISCELLANEOUS. 

:fl.). · ·:·Further :Ass.uiances.. Each ofth.e p~es l).er~to ~gr_ees to execute and 
.	d~liver.,a.nY.-.ana,au :fu.rtii~r·,;~_gf.~~m~~~.A.O..cll.in~~ts:61.:.il1s~eiits. ~ec~ss.ary..to effe~tuate tnis 
Le~seba~k\Agre~meri,i :an'4 the .tiiiil$~cti6ns referred·to herein :or-contemplated hereby or · 
reasoriabi'y :iequesthd by't1ie.other part);' to.p·enect or eviden.ce their rights hereunder. 

6.2 Notices and Demands. All notices and demands, requests, consents, 
approvals, and other similar communications under this Leaseback Agreement shall be in writing 
an<;i :shall be sent by personal delivery or by.either (a) United States certified or registered mail, 
retiirn.receipt requested~ ·postage pr~pa~d; or {b) ·Fe.(,ieral.-EiPress:or ,simil~:generally r~cognized 
ov,e.~ight ·carrier':regqlarly providing .proof ofdelivery, .addressid, as follows: . 

!i.i~'f~~~~; "fl(~1~,~~~~%~,!ttP 
Los Arigele~ •. ·¢~I~f.6iliia.·@o·71 
AtJ:rt ·¢li.a.t:ies 

. . 
E~~ SIY!ig~tad;· f;sq. 

. ·. . . . ... . . . . . . : ~ .. . . .. . . .

. 'Yi,c~gf.·y~i.:i~yj{·o-~J?.~~~I.·~:~q\llsi~ion; Inc.· 
·6.8,G.O:J@iE,l,iia;·.AV.en~e·; '$#ik 13 o 
-Riverside ;·dalifoinia :'92566 : 

· ··.. A1t~h.tiQ#.i\v;Ti1tiili.P?e; r~l?trias .. .Esq. 
.j~·!i:esi%Ii'e:j~'O·.:: ·:t9·s:i o·:7;s2·.:·s.sBo . 
: . . . .· ~ ..: ... ' ': . . . . . . : . : ·. 

... :: 

.·:J.lli;:.:~at~ce ·~o:gi;eri:j)j;Iria~i -~k~I·i·~·e.. ie~mid:ti..~~;e:'bi~~-:i.iv.~fi·· as· ~f-ih~::i!~~~-·O.i·deli~~ry 
.Cwhe:fu:e.~ a~c~P.t.e.d_::q~;:i:.ef'qS,~dY~~m.b.H.s~~4:b.r.l1.s... f_qst Q:f:B;q_y;re.ttirri_·t:eceii).t:or .~e ·overnight 

·•·.-.-~m~~~:~~~fifa~~~~~~~~~5iJ£~8fJ~;;~;tf.h.;.:~~~~~~W~!~~~~~h.~%-·t~t:::~~~~t:~:-·not 
: . gfv~~~- :Ai1Y'iiaiW:her~t9 m~Y.-'\.i,esigg~te·' ~ etifferetii.'~dctre~·s:toF-hsetf. oy notice;to"the other :p&ty 
:·:i~}:a_c:~or.tlan.~~'~1F:th1s-s~~i~0?_f:_2.

6·.3 PaYJnent.~iExpe~ses.' ·.:each p,~rty.'h,~r~tb 'sh~l b~~r it~ ovvnl¢gal, 
accounting and:o:ther. exp~ll'ses'intuiT~d·.by L~uidl'otd ·aria·T~n~rtt'in ccinnection·Wifu ..ihe 
preparation.and negotiation ofthis L'easeback Agreement and th,e ·consummation ofthe 
transaction conternplated'ltereby, whe.tb:er or not the trai?s\'lctim.). is.consurnrnated. 

6.4 Entire Agreement; Amendment; Waiver. This Leaseback Agreement, 
· together with the other agreements referred to herein, constitutes the entire understanding 
between the parties with'r·espect to the subject matter hereof, s~perseding all negotiations, prior 
discussions and· preliminary agreements. This Leaseback Agreement may·:not be modified or 
amended exc~pt in writing signed by the parties hereto. No waiver of any tenn, provision or 
condition oft,l;lis Leaseback Agreei:nent in ~y one.():r more instanc.es, shall be deemed . to be or be 

· ·. .' 

... ... · · ..·.. .·.. ·· · 

, 
. 

. .... 

·
 · · · · · = · ::·.~·.·:.- · · · · · · ' · · 

. . . . . 

·· · · . :· ·· '. . · 

.· ...... ·. •,'· ... ··.. . ·.· ... •' ...· . ' .. : . ·.. :. . . . ·. 
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construed as a further or continuing waiver of any such term, provision or condition of this 
·Leaseback Agreement. No failure·to act shall be construed as a waiver of any term, provision, 
c.on:dition ()r .rights .grantecl.herel.Ulder. 

. . · .., . . . ··.6.5 . · Assigpilleti.t.. N~it:h~r. tl:ris Lea~~~.ack .1-\.greeme.nt nor the,rig4t.s, duties or 
a.l;)Hg~ti9p:~ 'An~¥\~.,he~~4P,4e.r::~~@;'b~ a~S.~~t?,~ble or ~~l.eg~ble ·by Ten~t or Landlord. Without the 
·p~iO,tiwrt;ri~~-:9.oi1~~n~:~f:f:!?.~:oth~r::.p¥o/,-:wr~~l1.:wa.y. l;>e.~r~ted, denied or c;onditioned in such 
p'#fY,~s::a:9s9ll:tte:4iscr.~tton· ~~<iept!th~t:L<$dl6r~:riiay ,~~igri thisLeaseback Agreement in 

· conn'~ction Wiili ariy.p'6rfuifted'a§·s_lgnmehi 1i!idei:- the IMA. Subj eet to· the foregoing, this 
Leas.~l;ia,ck A:gre:em.e;nt s4all.be.biti.ding·t;!pon, and inuretothe benefit of, the respective 
,successors a.nd.~sig11s :or the paiti~s.. li~reto. · 

· :. . .6.6 Joint Venture; Third Party. Beneficiaries. Nothing captained ·herein shall 
·l;>e ·'c0nstru~d :a~ "fonninl:aj9'inLve~ti#e ·9r:P.a!tiier~J.ijp·it?btw.eeri the ·p.ii:rdes ':he~~to\vith ·~e~pect to 

'. the;'~b.~j e~t Piatt6.fhereb(:~~~ 'p~±Je$::h.eretb ·.do.n6~·'intendo-that any third paiij:sha.ll.have .any 

·.·· ~~g~y¢0il~:.~~·":t~~~~~~~i~~Oadi~ii·cohk~irl heiein~~ fo; cofivenience only 
and shalfnot·he~considered:6i.-r~fetrea't6'in_.;resolving .quest!·ons nfinterr}retatioll. . . . 

· · . , · ·q:8.. Cdunterparts. This Le,aseback Agreement may·be executed and delivered 
.·V.i~ J~~S.ii!J.jl~~~d,'in one.:or.··m6re:coUf1teip$1s' arid .an =such ·couriter-jJaits t~en .togC<ther shall 
:: con:stih#~::a :·singie:()riginaHtgt~eiPent. · 

: · · .. .. · .. · . 6~.9 · . G0veming ·Law~.· This te.aseback Agreement shall·· be govC<rned in · 
. . . ·,:·~~99f9'~p:~;~;'With':~:e ~l~y;r~:;_qf:;tW~r$.~te:'~f-Ca,l~fqm.~a: '.0,thqut~reg~d :to ;fue·cop'.flict ·of rules of such 

..... ··:···.::,:?~:~~~f';h~·:::=:..:::;·'I:\::~::'.-::·;;::;_::.:·:?/:·~-:':··r:':i'::·r···.·.=.:: .·:·~·.:·,:_::···::.:~.·.:;.::·;·,.,_·::i:::,.;: .:··.,:'·;:';-::,:·.:'.~·~~:· ..•·...·.. _....·.:: :··,:_·.·_:~ .. ::._ . 

··: :. · : ..· .{ij~~~~N~~~::~.¥/~l\\!.?¥.:·~W~~~~ffiNMLY.~E;I\:'f:·;BLA.NK] . 
· ·.. .·:. ~_:]$J:~N~~..·~·~(;\$\I_il().PLP.;\VSL . 

·.:· . 

. ···· ... 
'" 

..... 
.,_. '', 
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[Signature Page to Interim Leaseback Agreement] 

IN WilNESS.WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Leaseback Agreement as 
of the date first writt~n abo.ve. . 

.·... 
LANDLORD: TENANT: 


Victor Vall~y Hos.pital Acquisition, Inc. Victor Valley Community Hospital 


J3y: .By:. 

·Name· ., ..:, .. ·. ··' ------------­
Its: ']~s:. 

. ·. . . ... : ~.. : 
.::·.·.·.:··.: . .•.. ·. 

. -:~. . .·. ,:· . .. '.·· ... 

. ·..... . 


. . ... ·. 


·. ·. , .. ,•, 


:. ': 
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PROOF OF SERVICE OF DOCUMENT 

I am over the age of 18 and not a party to this bankruptcy case or adversary proceeding. My business address is: 
10100 Santa Monica Boulevard, 131

h Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90067 

A true and correct copy of the foregoing document entitled (specify): NOTICE OF FILING EXECUTED FOURTH 
AMENDMENT TO ASSET SALE AGREEMENT will be served or was served (a) on the judge in chambers in the form 
and manner required by LBR 5005-2(d); and (b) in the manner stated below: 

1. TO BE SERVED BY THE COURT VIA NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING (NEF): Pursuant to controlling General 
Orders and LBR, the foregoing document will be served by the court via NEF and hyperlink to the document. On 
June 28, 2012, I checked the CM/ECF docket for this bankruptcy case or adversary proceeding and determined that the 
following persons are on the Electronic Mail Notice List to receive NEF transmission at the email addres_ses stated below: . 

·!8:1 Service information continued on attached page 

2. SERVED BY UNITED STATES MAIL: 

On June 28, 2012, I served the following persons and/or entities at the last known addresses in this bankruptcy case or 

adversary proceeding by placing a true and correct copy thereof in a sealed envelope in the United States mail, first class, 

postage prepaid, and addressed as follows. Listing the judge here constitutes a declaration that mailing to the judge will 

be completed no later than 24 hours after the document is filed. 


!8:1 Service information continued on attached page 

3. SERVED BY PERSONAL DELIVERY, OVERNIGHT MAIL, FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION OR EMAIL (state method 
for each person or entity served): Pursuant to F.R.Civ.P. 5 and/or controlling LBR, on (date) June 28, 2012, I served the 
following persons and/or entities by personal delivery, overnight mail service, or (for those who consented in writing to 
such service method), by facsimile transmission and/or email as follows. Listing the judge here constitutes a declaration 
that personal delivery on, or overnight mail to, the judge will be completed no later than 24 hours after the document is ,. 
filed. 

VIA PERSONAL DELIVERY 
Honorable Catherine Bauer 

I 	 United States Bankruptcy Court 
i 	 Central District of California 

411 West Fourth Street, Suite 5165 
BIN OUTSIDE 5TH FLOOR ELEVATORS 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

D Service information continued on attached page 

I declare under penalty of pe~ury under the laws of the United States that the foregoing is true and correct. 

June 28, 2012 Nancy H. Brown Is/ Nancy H. Brown 

Date Printed Name Signature 


This form is mandatory. It has been approved for use by the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Central District of California. 

June 2012 	 F 9013-3.1.PROOF.SERVICE 
DOCS_LA:255615.1 90231-002 
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1. TO BE SERVED BY THE COURT VIA NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING (NEF): 

• 	 Annadel A Alrnendras Annadel.Alrnendras@doj.ca.gov 
• 	 Allison R Axenrod allison@clairnsrecoveryllc.com 
• 	 Martin R Barash mbarash@ktbslaw.com 
• 	 Kirk A Barber · barberlawgroup@yahoo.com 
• 	 Manuel A Boigues bankruptcycourtnotices@unioncounsel.net 
• 	 Mark Bradshaw . mbradshaw@shbllp.com 
• 	 Jennifer K Brooks jennifer.brooks@kattenlaw.com 
• 	 Joseph P Buchman jbuchman@bwslaw.com, atualla@bwslaw.com 
• 	 Frank Cadigan frank.cadigan@usdoj.gov 
• · 	Jeff Cohen JC@SouthpawAsset.com 
• 	 Jeffrey Lee Costell jlcostell@costell-law.com, aicomelius@costell-law.com;hnugget@costell­

law .com;mharris@costell-law .com;eglusker@costell•law.com 

• 	 Sanaea Daruwalla sdaruwalla@bwslaw.com 
• 	 Richard K Diamond (TR) jlv@dgdk.com, rdiamond@ecf.epiqsystems.com;DanningGill@Gmail.com 
• 	 H Alexander Fisch afisch@stutman.com 
• 	 Roger F Friedman rfriedman@rutan.com 
• 	 Fredric Glass fglass@fairharborcapital.com 
• 	 Matthew A Gold courts@argopartners.net 
• 	 Matthew Grimshaw mgrimshaw@rutan.com 
• 	 Robert A Hessling rhessling@gmail.com 
• 	 Lawrence J Hilton lhilton@oneil-llp.com, ssimmons@oneil-llp.com 
• 	 Peter W Ito pito@polsinelli.com, mlydick@polsinelli.com 
• 	 Ivan L Kallick ikallick@manatt.com, ihemandez@manatt.com 
• 	 Raffi Khatchadourian raffi@hemar-rousso.com 
• 	 Maya Krish rrikrish@cactuscollect.com 
• 	 Mary D Lane mlane@pszjlaw.corn . 
• 	 Ganna Liberchuk gliberchuk@haincapital.com 
• 	 Craig A Loren aloren@debtacquisitiongroup.com, 


bschwab@debtacquisitiongroup.com;jsarachek@debtacquisitiongroup.com 

• 	 Michael B Lubic michael.lubic@klgates~com 
• 	 Monika J Machen mmachen@polsinelli.com 
• 	 Samuel R Maizel smaizel@pszjlaw.com, smaizel@pszjlaw.com 
• 	 Elmer D Martin elmermartin@gmail.com 
• 	 Jordan D Mazur jmazur@unioncounsel.net 
• 	 Scotta E McFarland smcfarlanQ.@pszjlaw.com, smcfarland@pszjlaw.com 
• 	 Robert K Minkoff rminkoff@jefferies.com 
• 	 Scott D Myer sdm@myerlaw.com 
• 	 Jane Odonnell jane.odonnell@doj.ca.gov. 
• 	 Hiren Patel hlren.patel@doj.ca.gov, brenda.apodaca@doj.ca.gov 
• 	 Courtney E Pozmantier cpozmantier@ktbslaw.com 
• 	 Christian L Raisner bankruptcycourtnotices@unioncounsel.net, craisner@unioncounsel.net 
• 	 Martha E Romero Romero@mromerolawfirm.com 
• 	 Terrel Ross tross@trcmllc.com 
• 	 Steven J Schwartz sschwartz@dgdk.com, DanningGill@gmail.com 
• 	 David Scott centillion@centillioninvest.com 

This form is mandatory. It has been approved for use by the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Central District of California. 
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• James R Seith jim@wsrlaw.net, jselth@yahoo.com;megan@wsrlaw.net;tanmay@wsrlaw.net 
• SethB Shapiro seth.shapiro@usdoj.gov 
• Derrick Talerico dtalerico@loeb.com, kpresson@loeb.com;ljurich@loeb.com 
• Robert Tannor rtannor@creditorliquidity.com 
• David P Tonner operations@blueheroncapital.com 
• 	 United States Trustee (SA) ustpregion16.sa.ecf@usdoj.gov 
• 	 MatthewS Walker matthew.walker@pillsburylaw.com, 

sue.hodges@pillsburylaw.com;pamela. breeden@pillsburylaw .com . 
• Michael H Weiss mw@weissandspees.com, lm@weissandspees.com;jb@weissandspees.com 
• 	 Andrew F Whatnall awhatnall@daca4.com 

2. SERVED BY UNITED STATES MAIL 

Victor Valley Community Hospital 
Chapter 11 Case.No.: 8:12-bk-12896-CB 

2002 Service List 

Debtor 
Victor Valley Community Hospital 
Edward Mattews 
Interim Chief Executive Officer 
15248 Eleventh Street 
Victorville, CA 92395 

Charlie Slyngstad 
Burke Williams and Sorenson, LLP 
444 S. Flower St., Ste. 2400 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 

Attorneys for Creditors' Committee 
Richard K. Diamond 
Steven Schwartz 
Danning, Gill, Diamond & Kollitz, LLP 
1900 Avenue of the Stars, Eleventh Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90067 

Board of Directors 
Kathy Davis 
Chair, Governing Board of Directors 
17100 B Bear Valley Rd. 
Box 357 
Victorville, CA 92395 

United States Trustee 
Frank Cadigan 
Office of the United States Trustee 
4.11 West Fourth Str~et, Suite 9041 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

Committee Member 
Medtronic USA, Inc. 
710 Medtronic Pkwy 
Minneapolis, MN 55432-5603 
Representative: Steve Carlson 

This form is mandatory. It has been approved for use by the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Central District of California. 
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Committee Member 
Rodney W. Brown, J.D. 
LabWest, Inc. 
1821 E. Dyer Rd., Suite 100 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 

Government Agencies 

Counsel for the US DHHS/CMS 
Phillip Seligman, Esq. 
US Department of Justice 
Commercial Litigation Branch 
P.O. Box 875 
Ben Franklin Station 
Washington, DC 20044-0875 

Office of Statewide Health Planning and DevE?Iopinent 
Cal-Mortgage Loan Insurance Division 
400 "R" Street, Suite 470 
Sacramento, CA 95811 

Wendi A. Horwitz 
DeputyAttorney General 
California Department of Justice 
Office of the Attorney General 
300 South Spring St., Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 

California Health Facilities Financing Authority 
915 Capitol Mall, Suite 590 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Secured Creditors 

Gregg Buxton, Vice President 
Desert Community Bank 
a Division of East West Bank 
14800 La Paz Drive 
Victorville, CA 92395 

Corwin Medical Group 
Manmohan Nayyar, MD 
Raman Paola, MD 
Blair Bryson 
18564 Hwy 18, Suite 110 
Apple Valley, CA 92307 

This form is mandatory. It has been approved for use by the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Central District of California: 
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Manmohan Nayyar, MD 

Physicians Hospital Management, LLC 

18523 Corwin Rd.,-Suite H 

Apple Valley, CA 92307 


BNY Mellon Trust Company NA 

700 South Flower Street, Suite 500 

Los Angeles, CA 90017 · 

Attention: Aaron Masters 


Attorneys for PHM 
Michael S. Weiss, Esq. 
Weiss & Spees 
1925 Century Park East, Suite 650 
Los Angeles, CA 90067­

Counselto the Indenture Trustee for the HFFA Bonds 
Catherine D. Meyer 
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 
725 South Figueroa Street, Suite 2800 
Los Angeles, CA 90017-5406 

Interested Parties 

This form is mandatory. It has been approved for use by the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Central District of California. 
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Thomas L. Driscoll, Esq. 

Attorney at Law 

2002 3rd St Apt 114 

San Francisco, CA 94107 


· Biotronik 
Attention: Allen Trammell 
6024 Jean Road 
Lake Oswego, Oregon 97035 

Attorneys for LabWest, a subsidiary of LabCom. 
Michael Benjamin Lubic 
K&L Gates 
10100 Santa Monica Blvd., 7th Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90067 

Delta One Partners, Inc. 
· Corporate Headquarters South 

2805 Dove Tail Drive 
San Marcos, CA 92078-0934 

Law Offices of Leslie M. Lava 
207 2nd St #A 
Sausalito, CA 94965 
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Westhoff, Cone & Holmstedt: 
500 Ygnacio Valley Road, Suite 380 
Walnut Creek, CA 94596 

Daniel Settelmayer, Esq. 
Latham & Watkins LLP 
PO Box 894256 
Los Angeles, CA 90189-4256 

Counsel for Prime Healthcare Services Foundation, Inc. 
Lee Shulman 
Mark Bradshaw 
Shulman Hpdges & Bastian LLP 
8105 Irvine Center Drive, Suite 600 
Irvine, CA 92618 

Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems Inc. 
425 Hoes Lane 
Piscataway, NJ 08854 

Quadramed 
Attention: Penny W. Collings 
QuadraMed Corporation 
12110 Sunset Hills Road# 600 
Reston VA 20190 

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
64 Oak Knoll Drive 
San Anselmo, CA 94960 

Stalking Horse Bidder 
Prime Healthcare Services Foundation, Inc. 
Attn: Lex Reddy 
Chief Executive Officer 
3300 East Guasti Road, 2nd Fl. 
Ontario, CA 91761 

J. Raymond Elliott 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

Boston Scientific 

re: Guidant Corporation 

One Boston Scientific Place 

Natick, MA 01760-1537 


·Radiometer America, Inc. 
81 0 Sharon Drive 
Westlake, OH 44145 

Stephen M. O'Hara 
President and CEO 
Angelica Textile Services (R-Colton 
11 Q5 Lakewood Parkway #21 0 
Alpharetta, GA 30009 

Requests for Special Notice 
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Attorneys for Cerner Corporation 
Lawrence J. Hilton 
O'Neil LLP 
19900 MacArthur Boulevard; Suite 1050 
Irvine, California 92612 

Counsel for The Senior Associates Group 
Klee, Tuchin, Bogdanoff & Stern LLP 
Attn: Thomas E. Patterson, Esq. and 
Martin R. Barash, Esq. 
1999 Avenue of the Stars, 39th Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90067-6049 

Attorneys for Health Net 

William B. Freeman, Esq. 

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP 

650 Town Center Drive, Suite 700 

Costa Mesa, California 92626-7122 


Seth B. Shapiro, Trial Attorney 
U.S. Department of Justice- Civil Division 
Commercial Litigation Branch 
P.O. Box 875 
Ben Franklin Station 
Washington, D.C. 20044 

Victor Valley Hospital Real Estate, LLC 
6800 Indiana Avenue, Suite .130 
Riverside, CA 92506 
Attention: William E. Thomas, Esq. 

Tin Kin Lee on behalf of Creditor Inland 
Empire Health Plan 
Tin Kin Lee Law Offices 
55 S Lake Ave Ste 705 
Pasadena, CA 91101 

Attorneys for Creditor OSHPD and the 

CA Health Facilities and Financing Authority 

Jane O'Donnell 

Deputy Attorney General Dept of Justice 

Office of the Attorney General 

1300 I Street, Suite 125 

P.O. Box 944255 

Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 


DARRELL W. CLARK 

Stinson Morrison Hecker LLP 

1150 18th Street, NW; Suite 800 

Washington, DC 20036-3816 


Counsel for The Senior Associates Group 

Michael C. Kelcy, Esq. 

3605 Canon Blvd. 

Altadena, CA 91001 


Attorneys for County of San Bernardino 

Martha E. Romero 

Romero Law Firm 

BMR Professional Building 

6516 Bright Avenue 

Whittier, CA 90601 


Attorneys for Victor Valley Hospital Real Estate LLC 
and Victory Valley Hospital Acquisition, Inc. 
Gary E. Klausner/H. Alexander Fisch 
Jeffrey A. Resler 
Stutman, Treister & Glatt PC 
1901 Avenue of the Stars, 12th Floor 
Los Angeles, California 90067 

Victor Valley Hospital Acquisition, Inc. 

6800 Indiana Avenue, Suite 130 

Riverside, CA 92506 

Attention: William E. Thomas, Esq. 
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Tanner Partners Credit Fund II, LP 
150 Grand Street, Suite 401 
White Plains, New York 10601 

State Board Of Equalization 
P 0 Box 942879 
Sacramento, CA 94279-0055 

Arthrocare Corporation 

7500 Rialto Boulevard 

Building Two Suite 1 00 

Austin, TX 78753 


Megan A Lewis on behalf of Creditor Molina Healthcare 
of California 
Wilke Fleury Hoffelt Gould & Birney LLP 
400 Capitol Mall 22nd Fl 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Samantha F Spector on behalf of Creditor Karl Storz 

Endoscopy-America, Inc. 

2029 Century Park East 19th Fl 

Los Angeles, CA 90067-3005 


Matthew Wolf on behalf of Creditor National Fire & 

Marine Insurance Company Inc. 

Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal LLP 

601 S Figueroa St, Ste 2500 

Los Angeles, CA 90017 


Liquidity Solutions Inc 
One University Plaza 
Ste 312 
Hackensack, NJ 07601 

Attorney for Creditor, Peggy Buckley 
Steve Pell 
Law Offices of Steve Pell 
2633 Lorna Vista Road 
Ventura, CA 93003-1548 

Stephen P Grayson on behalf of Creditor Ashley 
Canon 
Law Offices of Stephen P. Grayson APC 
1 0850 Wilshire Blvd Ste 400 
Los Angeles, CA 90024-4305 

Kenneth R. Reynolds on behalf of Creditor GE 
Medical Systems Information Technologies, Inc. 
Kenneth R Reynolds Inc 
2020 Hurley Wy Ste 21 o 
Sacramento, CA 95825 

Technology Resource Center 

2600 Virginia Cir 

Denton, TX 76209 
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May 2012 


VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

The financial results for May 2012 show a Net Loss $1,061,570 unfavorable to budget 


Net Patient Service Revenue was unfavorable to budget by $874,036 driven primarily by low census. 


Total Operating Expenses were unfavorable to budget by $207,782. Unfavorability was driven by Registry 

expenses ($258k), Salaries and Wages ($147k) and Medical Supplies ($107k), offset somewhat by Bad Debt 

Expense ($283k). 


The variance break-down is as follows: 

MTD May2012 BUDGETMa~ 2012 VARIANCE 

Net lncome/(Loss)- fav/(unfav) ($706,258) $355,312 ($1 ,061 ,570) 

Net Patient Service Revenue Variance- fav/(unfav) $5,253,419 $6,127,455 ($874,036 

Other Revenue Variance ­ fav!(unfav) $309,852 $293,000 $16,852 

Operating Expense Variance- fav!(unfav) $6,072,924 $5,865,143 ($207,782) 

Census and Visits 

Inpatient Services: 
• 	 The average daily census for May was 14 under budget at 45. YTD we are 6 under budget. We 


experienced our lowest occupancy rate of the year in May. 


• 	 Patient days for the month were unfavorable to budget by 425 with an actual of 1,402 versus a budget of 
1,827. YTD we are 1,156 days under budget. 

• 	 The average length of stay (ALOS) for May was 3.4 days. Medicare Traditional increased from 5.2 to 
6.2. Medicare Managed Care increased from 3.2 to 3.4. Medi-Cal Traditional decreased from 3.1 to 2.8. 
Medi-Cal Managed Care decreased from 3.1 in April to 2.7 in May. 

Outpatient Services: 
• 	 The Emergency Department generated 2,749 visits for the month, which was unfavorable to budget by 96. 

YTD we are over budget by 1,504 visits. Admissions from ED represented 34.9% of total admissions. 

• 	 The hospital saw 854 outpatient visits for the month, which was unfavorable to budget by 343. YTD we 
are under budget by 588 visits. 

• 	 Outpatient surgeries increased from 226 in April to 245 in May. Last fiscal year we generated a 
monthly average of 251. 



Operating Revenues 

Total Other Revenue for May was $309,852 which was $16,852 favorable to budget. The favorability was mainly 
driven by unanticipated DSH Revenue received in the month, mitigated somewhat by an adjustment ofpreviously 
accrued reven~e (Labwest). 

Operating Expenses 

Non-Salary Operating.Expenses for May were unfavorable to budget by $141,252. Unfavorabillty was primarily 
driven by Registry ($258k), Medical Supplies ($107k), Repairs ($93k) and mitigated by Bad Debt Expense 
($283k) and Rents & Leases ($95k). 

Balance Sheet 

Accounts Receivable 

As of May 31 the days' revenue in Accounts Receivable was at 58 compared to 57 days in April. 

VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

AR DAYS 

AS OF May 31, 2012 

REVENUE 

JUNE 22,924,119. 

JULY 23,254,091 

AUGUST 26,706,215 

SEPTEMBER 20,318,309 

OCTOBER 19,818,100 

NOVEMBER 19,467,893 

DECEMBER 20,963,293 

JANUARY 19,997,958 

FEBRUARY 20,245,584 

MARCH 22,266,931 

APRIL 20,874,949 

MAY 20,829,913 

DAYS 

30 

31 

31 

30 

31 

30 

31 

31 

29 

31 

30 

31 

A/R DAYS 58 



Accounts Payable 

The number of days in Accounts Payable (AP) as ofMay 31 was 143 days, an increase from the prior month of 
8 days. · 

VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

AP DAYS 

AS OF May 31, 2012 

. JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

MARCH 

APRIL 

MAY 

Post-Petition Liabilities @ 5/31/2012 

Total A/P @ 5/31/2012 

.. 

OPERATING 

EXPENSES 

2,763,203 

2,620,208 

2,486,803 

3,278,946 

2,281,550 

2,416,286 -" . ·..:.- .... 

2,375,160 

2,113,258 

2,290,480 

2,644,704 

2,795,848 

2,379,825 

1,209,424 

11,876,345 

·-· --­

DAYS 

30 

31 

31 

30 

31 

30 

31 

31 

29 

31 

30 

31 

A/P DAYS 143 



VICTORVVALLEY 
Corn.munity Hospital 

SELECTED FINANCIAL INDICATORS 
Ended May 31, 2012 

Total Patient Rev(!nue · 

FY 2012 FY 2011 (Audited) FY 2010 (Audited) FY 2009 (Audited) FY 2008 (Audited) 

20,832,370 20,318,309 21,014,503 22,821,182 19,379,680 

Total Cash 2,750,759 5,033,287 822,838 1,012,235 1,056,812 
Net Patient Receivable 5,287,259 4,978,848 4,866,783 7,763,360 7,430,527 

8,038,018 10,512,826 5,689,621 8,775,595 8,487,339 

Current Assets 12,868,563 21,093,783 12,215,651 15,248,860 14,068,846 
Current Liabilities 19,318,069 30,056,861 21,104,327 17,221,099 15,794,699 

Accounts Payable- Pre-Petition 10,666,920 10,090,173 9,676,543 10,119,555 9,388,522 
Accounts Payable- Post-Petition 1,Z09,424 7,741,784 532,629 

Bonds Payable 0 0 1,790,000 2,620,000 3,410,000 
Loan Payable 2,907,125 4,260,341 4,438,782 4,503,782 4,563,782 
Long Term Debt Medi-Cal 6,680,167 5,267,926 4,018,765 5,816,137 5,721,832 
DIP Financing 2,675,000 0 1,100,000 
Notes Payable 6,700,000 6,700,000 6,700,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 

Total Debt 43,669,887 41,742,780 38,312,802 36,651,160 35,758,737 

Fund Balance (9,497;338) (3,666,625) (7,853,066) (4,777,804) (3,985,593) 

CURRENT RATIO 

QUICK RATIO 

DEBT TO EQUITY 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TO MONTH REVENUE 

----------­

WCH 

12,868,563 
19,318,069 0.67 

2,750,759 
19,318,069 0.14 

43,669,887 
(9,497,338) (4.60) 

11,876,345 
20,832,370 0.57 

VVCH 

21,093,783 
30,056,861 0.70 

5,033,287 
30,056,861 0.17 

41,742,780 
(3,666,625) (11.38) 

17,831,957 
20,~8,30!)_ 0.88 

VVCH 

12,215~651 
21,104,327 0.58 

822,838 li 

21,104,327 0.04 

38,312,802 
(7,853,066) (4.88) 

10,209,172 
21,014,503 0.49 

VVCH 

15,248,860 
17,221,099 0.89 

1,012,235 
17,221,099 0.06 

36,651,160 
(4,777,804) (7.67) 

10,119,555 
22,821,182 0.44 

VVCH 

14,068,846 
15,794,699 0.89 

1,056,812 
15,794,699 0.07 

35,758,737 
(3,985,593) (8.97) 

9,388,522 
19,379,680 0.48 

INDUSTRY AVG 

1.26 

0.96 

2.94 

0.07 



Yictor Valley Community Hospital 

ARDAYS 

for the Month Ending May 31, 2012 

Inpatient AR Days 

Financial Class 0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 121-150 151-180 181-360 361-999 TOTAl MAY APR MAR FEB JAN DEC NOV OCT SEP AUG JUL JUN 
SELF PAY 952,670 709,708 460,429 72,304 171,540 38,473 76,213 70,270 2,551 ,606 217 232 212 211 327 335 349 199 222 200 194 245 
MEDICARE 1,937,653 216,593 209,914 31,884 0 52,928 17,986 38,299 2,505,257 29 51 43 47 48 43 42 40 23 36 39 37 
I 
~EDICARE MGD 1'1 05,249 1 '11 0,865 605,716 318,860 132,571 45,152 78,803 43,804 3,441,020 74 79 91 90 102 118 99 116 93 88 84 83 
MEDI-CAL 1,715,134 766,10~ 177,175 58,638 42,724 6,356 95,461 8,839 2,870,430 55 41 49 61 67 51 55 56 45 77 79 47 
I 
MIA 162,578 376,627 184,734 115,666 60,539 0 31,097 0 931,243 149 93 72 56 66 159 163 91 76 31 25 10 
M/CAL MNG CRE 3,658,348 3,154,230 1 ,055,886 235,794 194,272 191,050 66,757 22,622 8,578,960 74 70 64 54 45 42 43 42 37 41 31 33 

COMMERCIAL 503,477 561 '160 185,600 227,221 213,959 151,107 307,113 52,644 2,202,282 68 77 73 66 63 64 61 74 49 58 51 42 

MANAGED CARE 1 ,340,777 328,608 483,915 124,305 22,277 75,341 290,091 35,294 2,700,607 69 62 61 55 53 54 50 48 39 40 36 48 
WORKER'S COMP 20,643 0 15,637 0 0 0 0 21,488 57,76811 198 632 750 177 167 235 217 170 152 167 152 168 

TOTAL 11,396,530 7,223,894 3,379,006 1,184,672 837,882 560,406 963,520 293,261 25,839,172 66 68 65 63 64 63 62 65 50 57 54 52 

Outpatient AR Days 

Financial Class 0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 121-150 151-180 181-360 361-999. TOTAl MAY APR MAR FEB JAN DEC NOV OCT SEP AUG JUL JUN 

;:;ELF PAY 910,707 521 ,405 434,446 219,632 30,520 9,283 3:630 -33,390 2,096,233 66 58 50 50 43 57 47 49 32 35 41 48 

MEDICARE 424,017 84,'029 39,750 19,427 657 8,893 62,334 116,325 755,432 33 33 41 56 46 32 28 38 41 30 39 33 
MEDICARE MGD 768,953 395,429 272,264 91 ,433 103,024 65,076 325,381 215,939 2,237,499 93 80 94 98 93· 94 87 92 87 96 95 92 
MEDI-CAL 473,521 120,902 26,156 16,626 24,707 10,327 19,085 17,288 708,611 31 29 35 25 33 23 33 43 28 40 52 29 

~lA 91,283 69,957 17,587 16,872 8,820 4,334 7,304 0 216,158 126 89 43 31 42 46 15 66 6 4 0 0 
M/CAL MNG CRE 2,502,028 1,142,140 347,798 124,008 58,344 53,955 308,261 147,607 4,684,141 42 42 43 47 46 36 40 40 37 44 43 33 
COMMERCIAL 728,576 289,606 169,888 95,430 214,491 158,270 278,014 55,216 1,989,491 63 62 65 64 53 53 48 47 40 47 45 40 
MANAGED CARE 717,234 373,099 190,914 139,665 79,090 103,654 276,765 60,288 1,940,709 58 60 64 60 58 60 55 59 51 58 64 54 
WORKER'S COMP 14,686 40,039 2,519 5,402 35,257 0 16,768 3,861 118,533 83 104 ·79 79 87 76 77 99 52 74 60 67 

I 

!OTAL 6,631,006 3,036,606 1,501,324 728,494 554,909 413,793 1,297,541 583,134 14,746,807 52 50 52 54 51 47 47 49 42 47 50 43 

FINANCIAL CLASS 0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 121o150 151-180 181-360 . 361-999 TOTAl II :MAY APR MAR FEB JAN DEC NOV OCT SEP AUG JUL JUN 

COMBINED AIR 18,027,536 10,260,500 4,880,330 1 ,913,166 1,392,792 974,199 2,261,061 876,395 40,585,979 ' 58 57 56 54 51 48 46 57 46 53 52 48 
I 



VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

COLLECTIONS 

Eor the Month Ending May 31, 2012 

SUMMARY 

Medical 

~edicare 
I,EHP 

Heritage 

Choice 

FCC 

!'ldcs-Mrcs 

insurances 

;>elf Pay 
Credit Card 

iVAR 

' JOTAL 

NET PATIENT REVENUE 

~ess: QA Fess 
~ess: Bad Debt Write Off 

ADJUSTED NET PATIENT REVENUE 

o/,OF COLLECTION OVER NET PT REV 

FY 2011 

8,609,843 

11,451,231 

9,563,246 

1,983,600 

2,697,060 

1,126,496 

177,475 

18,899,227 

271,545 

385,124 

133,017 

55,297,864 

84,988,603 

13,567,776 

15,224,000 

Avg Mth 


Collection II 


717,487 

954,269 

796,937 

165,300 

224,755 

93,875 

14,790 

1,574,936 

22,629 

32,094 

.11,085 

4,6o8,155 II 

7,082,384 

1,268,667 

56,196,828 5,813,7171 

98.4% 79.3%11 

OCT 

569,376 

800,483 

793,215 

145,459 

207,332 

19,383 

0 

1,533,928 

15,191 

21,346 

960 

4,1 o6,673 

5,535,208 

0 

1,688,030 

NOV 

526,863 

689,939 

682,050 

177,9_63 

293,772 

25,807 

2,812 

1,426,970 

22,433 

58,627 

56,612 

3,963,848 

4,629,917 

0 

772,264 

DEC 

682,031 

467,166 

1,005,737 

67,492 

120,692' 

74,864 

9,304 

1,254,7'78 

14,470 

23,182 

72,394 

3,792,110 

5,521,677 

0 

1,030,050 

JAN 

315,114 

678,821 

762,772 

153,783 

305,721 

3,280 

1,539 

1,284,822 

16,552 

26,138 

0 

3,548,542 

4,913,138 

0 

1,111,218 

FEB 

70,5,104 

806,054 

655,235 

125,320 

233,536 

2,652 

12,064 

1,242,968 

33,833 

20,945 

0 

3,837,711 

4,527,263 

0 

1,019,143 

MAR 

593,102 

1,102,273 

874,691 

127,532 

257,357 

249,843 

3,918 

1,013,383 

46,182 

27,877 

0 

4,296,158 

6,474,953 

0 

1,241,333 

• APR 

569,677 

809,120 

871,350 

112,827 

218,007 

32,444 

3,851 

1,504,902 

26,817 

23,278 

2,910 

4,175,183 

6,950,531 

1,949,248 

1,486,728 

MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP YTD 2012 

499,690 

1,345,038 

1,061,584 

163,976 

154,369 

16,767 

0 

1,214,932 

18,133 

27,497 

2,103 

4,460,957 

6,698,894 

6,706,634 

1,074,352 

1,790,786 

425,040 

33,488 

10,476,683 

193,611 

228,890 

134,979 

4,504,089 0 0 0 0 32,224,314 

5,253,419 0 0 0 0 43,806,106 

0 

1,005,745 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,949,248 

9,354,512 

3,847,178 3,857,653 4,491,627 3,801,920 3,508,119 5,233,620 3~514,554 4,247,673 0 0 0 0 32,502,345 

106.75% 102.75% 84.43% 93.34% 109.40% 82.09% 118.80% 106.04% 99.14% 



VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

BALANCE SHEET- FY 2012 


CURRENT ASSETS 
OPERATING FUNDS 
HEALTH BENEFITS ACCOUNT 
CAPITATION ACCOUNT 
MARI<ETABLE SECURITIES 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS 
ALLOWANCE FOR CONTRACTUAL$ 

NET ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

OCTOBER 

4,844,002 
0 

479,519 
0 

36.426,631 
{f'.625.B8l"} 

(25.099,050) 
4.701.695 

13% 

NOVEMBER__ DECEMBER 

3.788,689 3,258,970 
0 0 

479,517 495,959 
0 0 

35:146,533 36,551.476 
{0,139.226} (\l,:l-10.99:•) 

(24A53,95S) (24.917,954) 

4.553.349 5,322,528 
13% 15% 

JANUARY 
·­

FEBRUARY _MARCJ-i_ 

3,185,885 2,999,738" 2,840,112 
0 0 0 

495,954 495,951 495,947 
0 0 0 

37.735,009 38.373.481 39,245,682 
t:•.514.ro:<o) {5,786.823} (l\021.011) 

(26.63(;,079) (27.51J.G32) (27.916,703) 

5,484,299 5,072.625 5,307,968 
15% 13% 14% 

APRIL 

2,875,542 
0 

495,942 
0 

39,815,585 
{t.;,813.2--i1} 

(27 . .!90,341) 

5,511,903 . 
14% 

MAY 

2,254,822 
0 

495,936 
0 

39,659,995 
(t->,8~6.f'99) 

(27 .526,037} 

5,287,259 
13% 

_jl)!:J~- __ 

0 

__JULY 

0 

~..!UGUST. __ SE_!""J"~MBER 

0 

OTHER RECEIVABLE 
ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS- OTHER RECEIVABLE 
INVENTORIES 
PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER 
ASSETS HELD IN TRUST 

1,118.537 
(514.710} 

1,330.351 
2,620,326 

0 

1,350,665 
(514,710} 

1,330,351 
2,592.953 

0 

1.447,543 
(51<1.7"10) 

1,330,351 
2.578,450 

0 

1,194,640 
(51<1.710) 

1,330.351 
2,632.436 

0 

1,194,646 
{514.710} 

1,330,351 
3,117,191 

0 

1,310,131 
(514,7HJ) 

1·,344,681 
3.407,831 

0 

1,087,164 
{514,7Hl) 

1,344_.681 
2,634,490 

0 

1,362,404 
(514.710} 

1,344.681 
2,638,170 

0 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 14,579,721 13,580,815 13,919,091 13,808,855 13,695,792 14,191,961 13,435,012 12,86S,563 0 0 0 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
LAND 
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 
HOSPITAL BUILDINGS 
FIXED EQUIPMENT 
MAJOR MOVABLE EQ-UIPMENT 

·MINOR EQUIPMENT 
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

TOTAL PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24.897,347 
2,860,692 

23,502,682 
0 

1.423;994 
54.282,357 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24,897,347 
2,860.692 

23,485,235 
0 

1,427,610 
54,268.526 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24,919,097 
2,860,692 

23,509,789 
0 

1.452,363 
54,339,583 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24,919,097 
2,860,692 

23.470.411 
0 

1,455,747 
54,303,589 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24,932,335 
2,869,179 

23,540,851 
0 

1.455,747 
54,395,754 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24,932,335 
2,869,179 

23,553,138 
0 

1,468,358 
54,420,653 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24,932.335 
2,893,470 

23,580.453 
0 

1.469,690 
54.473,590 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24,935,810 
2,893,470 

23,791,351 
0 

1.459.003 
54,677,275 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (~W.245,127l c:·17Af.·t,71fH (37,~39,1!17) (37,78"1.336} (J7,97S.2St)) C3B,·J7l".254) (3fJ,37'1,f~6:~) (38,5~.56!!) 

NET PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT 17,037,230 16.826,806 16,700.396 16,522,253 16,417,505 16,245,398 16.101,628 16,108,708 

INTANGIBLES & OTHERS 
INTANGIBLES &OTHERS 
ASSETS HELD IN TRUST· KPC 

TOTAL INTANGIBLES AND OTHERS 
5,185,008 
5.185,008 

5,187,100 
5,187,100 

5,188,581 
5,188,581 

5,190.062 
5,190,062 

5,190,062 
5,190,062 

5,192,740 
5,192,740 

5,192,740 
5,192,740 

5,195,279 
5,195,279 0 0 ---0 ·0 

TOTAL ASSETS 36,801,959 35,594,721 ·35,808,068 35,521,171 35,303,359 35,630,099 34,729,379 34,172,549 0 0 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
CURRENT PORTION OF LEASES 
CURRENT PORTION CMS LIABILITY 
CURRENT PORTION MEDI-CAL LIABILITY (DUE TO THRD PTY PAYO 
CURRENT PORTION OF DCB I OSHPD LOAN 
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (SUBJ TO COMPROMISE) 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- POST PETITION 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, ACCRUAL 
ACCRUED PAYROLL, VACATION 
PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 
EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 
OTHER PAYROLL LIABILITIES 
DUE TO/FROM WCH FOUNDATION 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
SETTLEMENTS PAYABLE 
IBNR 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

13.783 
3.442,508 

330.867 
800,986 

40,870 
10,090,173 

1.264,368 
1,700,609 
1.516,472 

(1.079) 
0 

54,815 
758,786 

11.769 
70,000 

260.688 
20,355,615 

13.783 
3,092,508 

330,929 
804,435 

43,787 
10.090.173 

1,291,539 
1,938,594 
1,584.010 

p,\l79) 
(190) 

41,371 
758,786 

12,223 
70,000 

260,688 
20,331,557 

13,783 
3,092,508 

330,929 
807,787 

46,703 
10,090,173 

1,446,729 
2,064,956 
1,751,720 

0 
0 

49,954 
758.786 

12,651 
70,000 

260.688 
20,797,367 

13,783 
2,742,508 

330,929 
811,265 

49,620 
10,090,173 

1,111,918 
2,237,932 
2.034,608 

0 
0 

45.999 
758,786 

12.384 
70,000 

260,688 
20,570,595 

13,783 
2,042,508 

330,929 
815,088 

52,537 
10,666,920 

929,432 
2,312,486 
2,173,053 

(1.0Hf} 
0 

58,936 
794,625 

13,384 
70,000 

260,688 
20,533,354 

12,635 
1,692,508 

330,929 
818.484 

55,453 
10,666,920 

1,114,229 
2,084,654 
1,587.446 

(1.01<1) 
0 

95,474 
794,625 

13,584 
70,000 

260,688 
19,596,614 

13,783 
1,342,508 

330,929 
822,008 . 

58,370 
10,666,920 

758,683 
2,278,292 
1,569,994 

(1,01(') 
0 

53,065 
794,625 

12,451 
70,000 

260,688 
19,031,300 

13,783 
1,342,508 

330,929 
825.433 

61,287 
10,666.920 

1,209,424 
1,883,640 

. 1,822,276 
(1.01(1) 

0 
25,120 

794,625 
12,451 
70,000 

260,688 
19,318,069 0 0 0 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
BONDS PAYABLE 
NOTES PAYABLE- DCB I OSHPD 
DUE TO THIRD PARTY PAYORS 
DIP FINANCING 
CMS PAY-BACI< LIABILITY 
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION 
NOTES PAYABLE- PHM 
DEPOSITS PAYABLE -I<PC 
DEPOSITS PAYABLE- KPC Polantial DIP Liability 
DEFERRED REVENUE 

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

0 
3,394,127 
4,768,673 

0 
1.900.000 

27,566 
6.700,000 

680.660 
4,319,340 

370.000 
22,160,366 

0 
3,325.762 
4,713.541 

·o 
1,900,000 

26,418 
6,700.000 

680,660 
4,319,340 

370,000 
22.035,721 

0 
3,256,640 
5,045,613 

0 
1,900.000 

26.418 
6,700,000 

680,660 
4,319,340 

370,000 
22,298,671 

0 
3,187,683 
5,032,737 

0 
1,900,000 

24,121 
6,700,000 

680.660 
4,319,340 
1,370,000 

23,214,541 

0 
3,117.543 
4,871,541 
1,200,000 
1.900,000 

22,972 
6,700,000 

680,660 
4.319,340 
1,370,000 

24,182.057 

0 
3,047,554 
4,858,665 
2,675,000 
1,900,000 

22,972 
6,700,000 

680,660 
4,319,340 
1,370,000 

25,574,192 

2,977,697 
4,845,790 
2,675,000 
1,900,000 

20,675 
6,700,000 

680,660 
4,319,340 

370,000 
24,489,161 

2,907,125 
4,780,167 
2,675,000 
1,900.000 

19,526 
6,700,000 

680,659 
4,319,341 

370,000 
24,351,818 0 0 

FUND BALANCE 
FUND BALANCE- PRIOR YEAR 
FUND BALANCE- CURRENT YEAR 

(4.f.57,903} 
11,056.1201 

{4.657,903) 
(2,1"14.653} 

(4.657,903) 
(2,630.066) 

(4.657,903) 
(3,606.062) 

(4.657,903) 
(4.754.150) 

{4.657,903) 
(~.832.804) 

(4.657,903) 
(4;133.179) 

{4.£_57,903) 
(4,839.435) 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE (5,714.022) (6,772.556} (7,287 ,969) (8,263.965) (9.412.052) (9,540.707) (8,791.082) (9,497 .338) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES and FUND BALANCE 36,801,959 35,594,721 35,808,068 35,521,171 35,303,359 35,630,099 34,729,379 34,172,549 



VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 


AS OF May 31,2012 


.·.' ... ":·: ;;;;·:·::··· ·· •..• ·,·,·:.::; ;;:,Y-:1••• :;:;:;:;;M~Q:;;t2;: ;,;'f]f~\''':7;,:\: ;;1J•Sii!:Nf;:]•A'~r~i2;,\m;SE:•'i.IA:siLi'fiEs:KNoFUNii8:Ahft.fJcE·;;·:wt:r8;:;,;·:;, !7:JJi~y,l2L:?· i:~.iJd:Apl-;.12: ::;ASSETS: 
CURRENT LIABILITIES CURRENT ASSETS 
CURRENT PORTION OF LEASES 13,783 13,783 
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG-TERM DEBT 2,498,870 2,495,445 

l 
CASH & MARKETABLE SECURITIES I 

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 61,287 58,370 
2,254,822 2,875,542OPERATING FUNDS 

SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS FUND 

CAPITATION FUNDS 
 495,936 495,942 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- PRE-PETITION 10,666,920 10,666,920MARI<ETABLE SECURITIES 
2,750;759 3,371,484 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- POST-PETITION 1,209,424 758,682 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- ACCRUAL 1,883,640 2,278,292 
ACCRUED PAYROLL (PTO & SICK) 1,822,276 1,569,994 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
39,659,995 39,815,585 PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE (1,016) (1,016)ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE- PATIENTS 


ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS. (6,846,699) (6,813,341) 


ALLOWANCE FOR CONTRACTUALS (27,526,037) 
 (27,490,341) EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE 

NET PATIENT RECEIVABLE 5,287,259 5,511,903 

NET AIR% -13% 14% OTHER PAYROLL LIABILITIES 25,120 53,065 

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 807,076 807,076 

1,362,404 1,087,164 SETTLEMENT PAYABLE 70,000 70,000 

ALLOW FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS - OTHER REC'BLE (514,?.10} (514,710} 

NET OTHER RECEIVABLES 

OTHER RECEIVABLES 

847,694 572,454 DUE TO THIRD PARTY PAYORS 
1,344,681 1,344,681INVENTORIES 
2,638,170 2,634,490 IBNR 260,688 260,688.PREPAID AND OTHER 

TOTAL ci.JR.R.ENT ASSETS ·. ·.t;;.·,·,:.. ···;:.:··::·:·..·.•;;,.:·•:?·::•::':''•.'•<i':'' ''·t#]i,:::•::•f':t:••:1?;e_sii;§s3:t!W;:J:;::;;:;·,;;,.;:0'';··r :·f;;~::~~l43.~;o1.~l:i::J~ •·<•i'or;A:~(cuR'R'Eijf;IJ.Asitl'fiEsUi':;;:;;;;;l·· <::•·::··:· ._. ·f19;31ii:oss ' ·• '·:P'N'19:03J;299 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

BONDS PAYABLE (NET OF UNAMORT.) 


ASSETS HELD IN. TRUST 5,195,279 5,192,740 
LOAN PAYABLE (Cal Mortgage) 2,907,125 2,977,697 

DUE TO THIRD PARTY PAYORS (MEDI-Cal} 4,780,167 4,845,790 
374,386 374,386 DIP FINANCING 2,675,000 2,675,000 

FIXED ASSETS & MAJOR MOVABLES 
LAND 

LAND IMPROVEMENTS 
 1,223,256 1,223,256 CMS PAY-BACK LIABILITY 1,900,000 1,900,000 

HOSPITAL BUILDINGS 24,935,810 24,932,335 CAPITALIZED LEASE OBLIGATIONS 19,526 20,675 
2,893,470 2,893,470FIXED EQUIPMENT 

23,791,351 23,580,453 NOTES PAYABLE LT (PHM) 6,700,000 6,700,000MAJOR MOVEABLE EQUIPMENT 
MINOR EQUIPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 1,459,003 
 1,469,690 DEPOSITS PAYABLE- KPC 680,659 680,660 

54,677,275 54,473,590 DEPOSITS PAYABLE- KPC Potential DIP Liability 4,319,341 4,319.340TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIP. 

DEFERRED REVENUE (CHOICE) 370,000 370,000 
TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 24,351,818 24,489,162 

LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (38,568,568) (38,371 ,963) 

~fq!~~t41A.~Ik:i;tf~~;B;;iJ,EF~R~i;p,.daEbit.s:;['l·!AJ·r::;,;;l!a;~:s~.8~'i;W;;~;tlaW:~3:52ii;46.1:~ 
NET PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIP. 16,108,708 16,101,627 

FUND BALANCE- PRIOR YEAR (4,657,903) (4,657,903) 
INTANGIBLES AND OTHERS 

FUND BALANCE- CURR YEAR ( 4,839,435) (4,133,179) 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE (9,497 ,338) (8,791 ,082) 

tofAL. ASSETS ..... ··· ~·· ···· "·· ······ "'·,,.,, ···: ::; · : .w::}~:::.:~ :'~ f'::::;t{BfTI~U.Z2TSJ~)lJGZ';'N?1~· Iril;:::;,;.:,e: .!'~~~:!2~:~z9Ii:;;;Ht9f:A.ifPAB,I~iJ'.n~s:~a;.FQNi?:~A'E6.'ilic'E•: ' nr:i ~-:;],;·za~ilz2iii~.ili~JET~J.i£~2.~:a4,729.~79T 

http:514,?.10
http:i:~.iJd:Apl-;.12


VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 
Statement of Financial Operations 


For the Eight Months 

Ended May 31 2012


' 

Current Month Year to Date 
Budget YTD YTD YTD 

Variance Variance 
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) 

PATIENT STATISTICS 
45 59 (14) Average Daily Census (ADC) 48 53 (6) 

1,402 1,827 (425) Patient Days 11,698 12,854 (1,156) 
2,539 3,144 (604) Adjusted Patient Days 20,212 22,148 (1,936) 
2,749 2,845 (96) ERVisils 21,144 19,640 1,504 

854 1,197 (343) OPVisits 7,741 8,329 (588) 

GROSS PATIENT CHARGES. 
11,502,774 14,267,231 (2,764,457) Inpatient Charges 95,196,017 100,964,514 (5,768,497) 
5,924,142 5,690,649 233,493 ER Charges 42,047,221 40,636,605 1,410,616 
3,405,454 4,585,628 (1,180,174) Outpatient Charges 27,223,839 32,454,110 (5,230,271 

20,832,370 24,543,508 (3,711,138) Total Patient Charges 164,467,077 174,055,229 (9,588,152) 

ADJUSTMENTS & BAD DEBTS 
8,417,020 10,597,887 2,180,867 Inpatient Adjustments 70,979,640 74,752,772 3,773,132 
4,547,711 4,304,383 (243,328) ER Adjustments 31,346,806 30,550,112 (796,694) 
2,614,221 3,513,783 899,562 Outpatient Adjustments 20,283,774 24,698,833 4,415,059 

- - - Charity Write-off - - -
- - - Other Deductions - - -
- - - QA Fees (1,949,248) - 1,949,248 

15,578,952 18,416,053 2,837,101 Total Adjustments 120,660,971 130,001,717 9,340,746 
5,253,419 6,127,455 (874,036) Net Patient Service Revenue 43,806,106 44,053,512 (247,406) 

25% 25% 0% Net Patient Service Revenue % 27% 25% 1% 

.. ~ "-15AD4 -"-~·· 
... 17,750 (2,346) Cafeteria Revenue-· • -=:--"-·" .~ 1·15,447 139,657 (24,210) 

- - - Capitation Revenue 16,443 - 16,443 
323,190 250,000 73,190 DSH Money 2,116,377 1,985,780 130,597 

- - - Contributions - - -
2,455 1,000 1,455 Copies 12,184 8,000 4,184 

(31,197) 24,250 (55,447) Other Mise Revenue 291,210 183,710 107,500 

309,852 293,000 16,852 Total Other Revenue 2,551,661 2,317,147 234,514 

5,563,270 6,420,455 (857,185) Total Revenue 46,357,767 46,370,659 (12,892) 

EXPENSES 
2,256,620 2,109,816 (146,804) Salary & Wages 17,476,703 16,504,290 (972,413) 

386,180 466,455 80,275 Benefits 3,449,321 3,692,413 243,092 
2,642,800 2,576,271 (66,529) Total Salaries Wages & Benefits 20,926,024 20,196,703 (729,321 

121,073 100,000 (21,073) Professional Fees - Medical 867,093 795,375 (71,718) 
23,493 45,000 21,507 Professional Fees- Non Medical 195,921 350,000 154,079 
44,554 - (44,554) Professional Fees - Bankruptcy 1,965,955 1,614,427 (351,528) 

317,663 60,000 (257,663) Registry 1,473,044 452,646 (1,020,398) 
839,396 732,867 (106,529) Medical Supplies 6,841,.505 5,897,870 (943,635) 

19,798 32,500 12,702 Laundry, Linen 172,513 252,000 79,487 
11,999 - (11,999) Apparel 83,640 - (83,640) 

7,346 28,302 20,956 Office Supplies 85,380 205,504 120,124 
16,600 10,528 (6,072) Minor Equipment 108,109 81,243 (26,866) 

113,988 115,000 1,012 Non Medical Supplies 902,597 938,241 35,644 
81,410 67,500 (13,910) Purchased Services - Medical 438,659 505,062 66,403 

212,998 164,862 (48,136) Purchased Services - Non Medical 1,674,634 1,201,621 (473,013) 
6,836 5,000 (1,836) Legal Fees 22,957 38,343 15,386 

- 6,000 6,000 Advertising - 42,000 42,000 
250,020 157,309 (92,711) l;<epairs & Maintenance 1,448,580 1,216,194 (232,386) 

60,272 155,345 95,073 Rents & Leases 454,060 967,293 513,233 
59,440 73,207 13,767 Utilities & Telephone 513,802 572,316 58,514 

115,574 109,064 (6,510) Insurances 919,944 890,361 (29,583) 
5,485 8,750 3,265 Licenses & Taxes 60,866 68,962 . 8,096 

58,848 65,000 6,152 Interest Expense 507,503 519,970 12,467 
23,498 20,000 (3,498) Dues & Subscriptions 135,957 160,412 24,455 

277 12,532 12,255 Training and Education 11,389 110,530 99,141 
6,362 - (6,362) Travel and Entertainment 49,011 - (49,011) 
2,710 - (2,710) Recruiting Expense 85,935 - (85,935) 

- - - Management Fees - - -
24,739 31,572 6,833 Other Operating Expenses 322,610 239,209 (83,401) 

1,005,745 1,288,534 282,789 Bad Debt Adjustments 9,354,512 9,785,486 430,974 

3.430,124 3,288,872 (141,252) Total Non-Salary Operating Expenses 28,696,175 26,905,065 (1,791,110 

6,072,924 5,865,143 (207,782) Total Operating Expenses 49,622,199 47,101,768 (2,520,431) 

. (509,653) 555,312 (1 ,064,965) Excess of Revenue over Expense (3,264,433) (731,109) (2,533,324\ 

Other Non-Operating Expenses 

- - - Amortization of Bonds - - -
196,605 200,000 3,395 Depreciation 1,575,005 1,596,724 21,719 

- - - Settlements - - -
196,605 200,000 3,395 Total Non-Operating Expenses 1,575,005 1,596,724 21,719 

J?06,258) 355,312 (1,061,570) Net Income (Loss) (4,839,438) (2,327,833) (2,511,605 



Victor Valley Community Hospital 
PROFIT & LOSS TREND ANALYSIS 
For t11e Month Ending May 31, 2012 

ADC 

PATIENT DAYS 

ADJUSTED PATIENT DAYS 

ER VISITS 

OPVISITS 

SURGICAL CASES 

OCT 
2011 

41 

1,273 

2,390 

2,559 

1,091 

' 403 

NOV 
2011 

44 

1,313 

2,402 

2,438 

1,032 

368 

DEC 
2011 

49 

1,512 

2,447 

2,504 

960 

403 

JAN 
2012 

45 

1,405 

2,535 

2,842 

998 

361 

FEB 
2012 

53 

1,538 

2,517 

2,571 

929 

373 

MAR 
2012 

57 

1,753 

2,881 

2,908 

966 

376 

APR 
2012 

50 

1,502 
2,500 

2,573 

911 

363 

MAY 
2012 

45 

1,402 

2,539 

2,749 

854 

376 

JUN 
2012 

JUL 
2012 

AUG 
2012 

SEP 
2012 

YTO 
2012 

384 

11,698 

20,212 

21,144 

7,741 

3,023 

YTD 2012 
MOAVE, 

47.98 

1,462.25 

2,526.46 

2,643.00 

967.63 

377.88 

PATIENT SERVICE flEVENUE: 

INPATIENT REVENUE 

EMERGENCY ROOM REVENUE 

OUTPATIENT REVENUE 

10,556,023 

5,438,074 

3,824,003 

10,640,739 

5,159,572 

3,667,582 

12,952,545 

4,761,007 

3,249,740 

11.083,056 

5,695,565 

3,219,337 

12,370,475 

4,584,126 

3,290,983 

13,548,823 

5,324,044 

3,394,064 

12,541,561 

5,160,691 

3,172,677 

11,002,774 

5,924,142 

3,405,454 

95,196,017 

42,047,221 

27,223,639 

11,899,502 

5,255,903 

3,402,980 

TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 19,818,100 19,467,893 20,963,293 19,997,958 20,245,584 22,266,931 . 20,874,949 20'El32,370 164,467,077 20,558,385 

LESS REVENUE DEDUCTIONS: 

TOTAL INPATIENT ALLOWANCE 

TOTAL ER ALLOWANCE 

TOTAL OUTPATIENT ALLOWANCE 

OA FEES 

TOTAL ALLOWANCES 

7,596.157 

3,926,005 

2,760,730 

14.282,891 

8,096,754 

3,940,321 

2,800,901 

14,637,976 

9,553,633 

3,499,390 

2,388,593 

15,441.616 

8,311,062 

4,327,628 

2,446,130 

15,084,820 

9,779,463 

3,457,028 

2,481,830 

15,718,321 

9,369,796 

3,921,950 
2,500,232 

15,791,978 

9,855,756 

3,726,774 

2,291,136 

(1 ,949,248) 

13,924,416 

8,417,020 

4,'!547,711 

2,614,221 

15,578,952 

70,979,640 

31,346,806 

20,283,774 

(1.949,248) 

120,660,971 

8,872,455 

3,918,351 

2,535,472 

(243,656) 

15,062,621 

NET PATIENT REVENUE 5,535,208 4;629,917. 5,521,677 4,913,138 4,527,263 6,474,953 6,950,531 5:253,419 43,606,106 5,475,763 

%OF NET PT REV OVER TTL PT. REV. (Excl QA) 

%OF REV OEDUC OVER TTL PT. REV. 

28% 

72% 

24% 

76% 

26% 

74% 

25% 

75% 

22% 

78% 

29% 

71% 

24% 

67% 

25% 

75% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

25% 

73% 

25% 

73% 

ADO OTHER REVENUE: 

TOTAL REVENUE 

265,147 

5,800,355 

284,168 

4,914,086 

202,348 

5,724,025 

176,432 

5,089,570 

424,623 

4,951,886 

162,472 

6,637,425 

726,618 

7,677,149 

309,852 

5,563,270 

2,551,661 

46,357,767 

318,958 

5,794,721 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

SALARIES AND WAGES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL SALARIES, WAGES & BENEFITS 

%to Patlont Not Rovonuo (Excl OA) 

2,273,716 

416,453 

2,690,171 

49% 

2,218,399 

369,078 

2,567,477 

56% 

2,214,776 

421,984 

2,636,760 

48% 

2,172,205 

471,896 

2.644,101 

54% 

2,062,189 

511,248 

2,593,437 

57% 

2.270,232 

412,807 

2,683,039 

41% 

1,988,565 

459,675 

2,448,240 

49% 

2,256,620 

386,180 

2,642,800 

50% 

17,476,703 

3,449,321 

20,926,024 

50% 

2,184,588 

431,165 

2,615,753 

50% 

PROFESSIONAL FEES (MEDICAL) 

PROFESSIONAL FEES (NON MEDICAL) 

PROFESSIONAL FEES (BANKRUPTCY) 

NURSING & OTHER REGISTRY 

MEDICAL SUPPLIES 

LAUNDRY & LINEN 

APPAREL 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

MINOR EQUIPMENT 

'NON MEDICAL SUPPLIES 

PURCHASED SERVICES (MEDICAL) 

PURCHASED SERVICES (NON MEDICAL) 

LEGAL FEES 

95,375 

35,000 

414,427 

50,646 

767,650 

24,500 

11,155 

7,390 

5,091 

133,241. 

32,562 

156,217 
3,343 

90,311 

45,325 

497,600 

65,824 

878,510 

22,431 

10,738 

10,431 

17,866 

91,036 

46,686 

134,845 

476 

101,363 

48,499 

315,508 

73,449 

910,415 

18,734 

10,299 

15,263 

15;414 

115,227 

48,171 

161,772 

859 

102,751' 

(16,094) 

258,574 

74,993 

770,268 

23,012 

6,166 

9,658 

2,527 

90,820 

35,955 

198,670 

107,070 

24,872 

198,891 

194,873 

660,119 

19,019 

9,413 

8,429 

16,143 

101,906 

45,665 

294,892 

3,156 

117,257 

21,672 

116,213 

291,436 

1,053,844 

20,178 

10,222 

10,241 

17,191 

141,822 

69,620 

235,614 

6,073 

131,694 

13,154 

119,988 

404,158 

941,303 

24,640 

11,646 

16,622 

17,278 

114,556 

78,590 

259,426 

2,211 

121,073 

23,493 

44,554 

317,663 

839,396 

19,798 

11,999 

7,346 

16,600 

113,968 

81,410 

212,998 
6,836 

867,093 

195,921 

1,965,955 

1,473,044 

6,841,505 

172,513 

83,640 

65,380 

106,109 

902,597 

438,659 

1,674,634 

22.957 

108,387 

24,490 

245,744 

184,130 

855,188 

21,564 

10,455 

10,672 

13,514 

112,825 

54,832 

209,329 

2,870 

ADVERTISING 

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
RENTS & LEASES 

UTILITIES & TELEPHONE 

INSURANCE 

LICENSES & TAXES 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 

TRAVEL AND ENTERTAINMENT 
RECRUITING EXPENSE 

153,508 
63,528 

68,955 

117,074 

7,712 

64,970 

20,412 

699 
5,137 

124,959 
46,350 

69,259 

116,561 

5,412 

64,469 

7,990 

1,081 

6,046 

129,399 
55,424 

62,997 

112,517 

10,124 

64,416 

16,524 

31 
5,384 

S67 

174,986 
58,941 

63,490 

115,574 

6,454 

64,707 

19,737 

3,882 

11,552 

198,649 
52,115 

70,477 

113,214 

10,733 

62,154 

15,183 

3,359 

4,926 

36,000 

118,534 
52,574 

62,349 . 

113,857 

7,503 

63,640 

15,876 

945 
4,661 

37,626 

298,525 
64,855 

56,835 

115,574 

7,443 

64,299 

14,738 

1,115 

4,943 

9,032 

250,020 
60,272 

59,440 

115,574 

5,485 

. 56,646,, 

. 23,498 

277 
6,362 

2,710 

1,448,580 
454,060 

513.,802 

919,944 
60,866 

507,503 

135,957 

11,389 

49,011 

65,935 

181,072 
56,757 

64,225 

114,993 

7,608 

63,436 

16,995 

1,424 

6,126 

10,742 

MANAGEMENT FEES 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 42,955 61,880 60,805 34,635 19,218 55,556 22,822 24,739 322,610 40,326 

AMORTIZATION OF BONDS 

DEPRECIATION 

BAD DEBTS ADJUSTMENTS 

TOTAL NON-SALARY OPERATING EXPENSES 

196,724 

1,688,030 

4,166,304 

196,592 

772,264 

3,385,142 

197,467 

1,030,050 

3,602,678 

196,989 

1,111,218 

3,421,465 

196,914 

1,019,143 

3,506,536 

197,005 

1,241,333 

4,083,041 

196,708 

1,486,728 

4,479,284 

196,605 

1,005,745 

3,626,729 

1,575,005 

9,354,512 

30,271,180 

196,876 

1,169,314 

3,783,897 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES: 6,656,475 5,972,619 6,239,438 6,065,566 6,099,973 6,766,080 6,927,524 6,269,529 51,197,204 6,399,651 

GAIN (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (1 ,056,120) (1 ,058,533) (515,413) (975,996) (1,148,087) (128,655) 749,625 (706,258) (4,839,438) (604,930) 

OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME/EXPENSES 

SETTLEMENTS 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (1,056,120) (1 ,058,533) (515,413) (975,996) (1,148,087) (128,655) 749,625 (706,258) (4,839,438) (604,930) 



Victor Valley Community Hospital 

Statement of Cash Flow 


May 2012 


Calculation of Net Operating Cash lnflows/(Outflows) 
Net Income (Loss) 

Add Non-Cash Expenses 
Depreciation 
Amortization 

Income net of Non-Cash Expenses 

(lncr)/Decr in Net Patient AIR 

(lncr)/Decr in Inventory 

(lncr)/Decr in Prepaid &Other Receivables 

(lncr)/Decr in Assets held in Trust 

lncr/(Decr) in AlP - Pre-Petition 
lncr/(Decr) in AlP- Post-Petition 
lncr/(Decr) All Other Current Liabilities 

Operating Cash lnflows/(Outflows) 

Investing Cash lnflows/(Outflows) 
Capital Expenditures 

Other Investing lnflows/(Outflows) 

Investing Cash lnflow/(Outflow) 


Financing Cash lnflows/(Outflows) 
lncr/(Decr) in L T Debt- Bonds Payable 
lncr/(Decr) in L T Debt- DCB Loan 
lncr/(Decr) in LT Debt- Third Party Payers 
lncr/(Decr) in L T Debt- DIP Financing 
lncr/(Decr) in L T Debt- Deferred Revenue (OAF) 
Other Financing lnflow/(Outflow) 
Financing Cash lnflow/(Outflow) 

Net Cash lnflows/(Outflows) 

lncr/(Decr) in Cash 

Variance Change in Cash to Cash lnflow/(Outflow) 

Roll Forward of Cash Balance 

Cash Balance per Books, Beg· 

Net Cash lnflow/(Outflow) 

Operating Cash Balance, End 

Cash Balance per Books 

Variance Roll forward Cash to Book Cash 

(706,258) 

196,605 

(509,653) 

224,644 

(278,920) 

(2,539) 

450,742 
(170,314) 

(286,040) 

(203,685) 

(203,685) 

(70,572) 
(65,624) 

1,768 
(134,427) 

(624,153) 

(620,725) 

3,371,484 

(620,725) 

2,750,759 

2,750,759 



VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

STATISTICAL SUMMARY- FY 2012 


' 

II OCT· NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT I TOTAL I AVE.MO/PY I 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
' Licensed Beds 63 63 101 101 101 101 101 10.1 92 101 

Days in Month 31 30 31 31 29 31 30 ~1 31 30.40 

Admissions 416 410 455 425 401 448 433 51;l 3,501 550 

Patient days: ICU 
MEDICAL 
SURGICAL 
TELEMETRY 
NICU 
OBSTETRICS 
PEDIATRIC 
Total palienl days 

129 
472 

71 
304 

7 
249 

41 
1,273 

92• 
548 
101 
284 

9 
206 

73 
1,313 

147 
910 

85 
25 

8 
253 

84 
1,512 

69 
932 

45 
0 
6 

232 
121 

1,405 

171 
1,042_ 

34. 
0 
9 

185 
97 

1,538 

140 
1,209 

48 
0 
8 

221 
127 

1,753 

159 
967 

42 
0 
7 

219 
108 

1,502 

94 
959 

60 
0 
7 

246 
36 

1,402 

1,001 
7,039 

486 
613 

61 
1,811 

687 
11,698 

186 
490 
271 
324 

41 
304 
148 

1,764 

NURSERY 210 161 208 181 148 162 174 192 1,436 230 

Adjusted Patient Days 2,390 2,402 2,447 2,535 2,517 2,881 2,500 2,539. 0 0 0 0 20,210 2,870 

Adjusted Revenue· 1.88 1.83 1.62 1.80 1.64 1.64 1.66 1.81 1.73 1.63 

Occupancy Percentage: Licensed Beds 65.2% 69.5% 48.3% 44.9% 52.5% 56.0% 49.6% 44.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 52.4% 57.4% 

Average Daily Census 41.1 43.8 48.8 45.3 53.0 56.5 50.1 45.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 47.9 58.0 

Adj Occupied Beds 77 80 79 82 87 93 83 82 0 0 0 0 83 94 

Average Length of Stay 2.9 3.3 3.1 3.3 3.5 3.8 3.5 3.4 3.4 3.1 

Deliveries 118 109 119 101 86 97 108 113 851 138 

' E/R Visits 
ER Admissions 
% of Admissions from E/R 
LWOBS 
%of ER VIsits LWOBS 

2,559 
200 

48.1% 
84 

3.3% 

2.438 
179 

43.7% 
108 

4.4% 

2.504 
201 

44.2% 
126 

5.0% 

2,842 
139 

44.5% 
226 

8.0% 

2.571 
208 

51.9% 
212 

8.2% 

2,908 
221 

49.3% 
295 

10.1% 

2.573 
193 

44.6% 
237 

9.2% 

2,749 
179 

34.9% 
189 

6.9% 

21,144 
1,570 
44.8% 
1,477 

2,676 
262 

47.6% 
157 

Outpatient Visits 1,091 1,032 960 998 929 965 911 854 7,741 1,205 

lnPat Surgery 
OutPat Surgery 

131 
272 

142 
226 

166 
237 

129 
232 

135 
238 

125 
251 

137 
226 

131 
245

!; 

1,096 
1,927 

215 
251 

Gl Lab Procedures IP 
OP 

32 
73 

49 
95 

27 
54 

35 
29 

34 
39 

42 
33 

46 
2 

35 
9 

300 
334 

38 
62 

Average Dally Census: ICU 
MEDICAL 

SURGICAL 
TELEMETRY 
NICU 
OBSTETRICS 
PEDIATRIC 

4.2 
15.2 
2.3 
9.8 
0.2 
8.0 
1.3 

3.1 
18.3 

3.4 
9.5 
0.3 
6.9 
2.4 

4.7 
29.4 

2.7 
0.8 
0.3 
8.2 
2.7 

2.2 
30.1 

1.5 
0.0 
0.2 
7.5 
3.9 

5.9 
35.9 

1.2 
0.0 
0.3 
6.4 
3.3 

4.5. 
39.0 

1.5 
o.o· 
0.3 
7.1 
4.1 

5.3 
32.2 

1.4 
0.0 
0.2 
7.3 
3.6 

3.0 
30.9 

1.9 
0.0 
0.2 
7.9 
1.2 

4.1 
28.8 

2.0 
2.5 
0.3 
7.4 
2.8 

6.1 
16.1 
8.9 

10.6 
1.3 

10.6 
4.9 

Average Length of Stay: leu 
MEDICAL 
SURGICAL 
TELEMETRY 
NICU 
OBSTETRICS 
PEDIATRIC 

5.1 
3.1 
1.9 
3.4 
1.0 
2.1 
2.8 

4.8 
4.3 
2.4 
4.1 
1.1 
1.9 
2.9 

4.1 
4.0 
1.7 
3.2 
2.0 
2.1 
2.6 

2.3 
4.1 
2.1 
0.0 
1.0 
2.2 
2.6 

3.4 
4.4 
1.6 
0.0 
1.1 
2.0 
2.9 

3.6 
5.0 
2.0 
0.0 
1.0 
2.1 
2.7 

3.5 
4.4 
0.8 
0.0 
4.0 
2.0 
4.2 

5.2 
4.2 
2.0 
0.0 
1.0 
2.1 
2.5 

4.1 
4.3 
1.8 
3.7 
1.4 
2.1 
2.9 

4.9 
3.7 
2.9 
3.6 
3.5 
2.1 
3.0 





VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

STATISTICAL SUMMARY· FY 2012 


11 ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY • JUN JUL AUG SEPT -~ TOTAL 1 AVE.MO/PY 1 

Hospital Case Mix Index 0.86 0.90 0.92 0.96 1.04 0.98 1.05 0.97 0.96 0.89 

Medicare: Percentage of Days 
Discharge Days 
Discharges 
Average Length of Stay 
Case-Mix Index 

19.0% 
241 

64 
3.8 

1.20 

17.5% 
210 

48 
4.4 

1.20 

20.5% 
311 

66 
4.7 

1.37 

19.9% 
248 

58 
4.3 

1.35 

25.2% 
337 

60 
5.6 

1.66 

25.1% 
451 

71 
6.4 . 

1.3(; 

28.6% 
443 

86 
5.2 

1.43 

23.3% 
380 

61 
6.2 

1.56 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

22.6% 
2,621 

514 
5.1 

1.39 

21.9% 
388 
83 

4.7 
1.38 

Medicare Managed Care: Percentage of Days 
Discharge Days 
Discharges 
Average Length of Stay 
Case-Mix Index 

13.0% 
154 

47 
3.3 

1.28 

12.4% 
196 

45 
4.4 

1.25 

8.6% 
105 

40 
2.6 

1.42 

13.5% 
207 

61 
3.4 

1.42 

10.9% 
164 
40 

4.1 
1.93 

7.5% 
155 

49 
3.2 

1.36 

9.5% 
139 

43 
3.2 

1.61 

8.0% 
. 102 

30 
3.4 

1.40 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

10.3% 
1,222 

355 
3.4 

1.46 

7.5% 
135 
. 47 
2.9 

1.28 

Medi-Cal: Percentage of Days 
Discharge Days 
Discharges 
Average Length of Stay 
Case Mix Index 

10.1% 
143 

54 
2.6 

0.65 

14.0% 
214 

51 
4.2 

0.94 

13.6% 
218 

59 
3.7 

0.82 

11.7% 
169 

41 
4.1 

0.84 

12.0% 
150 
43 
3.5 

0.71 

9.1% 
237 

50 
4.7 

0.85 

8.5% 
124 
40 
3.1 

0.73 

9.2% 
122 
44 
2.8 

0.83 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

11.0% 
1,377 

382 
3.6 

0.80 

14.7% 
279 

92 
3.0 

0.85 

Medi-Cal Managed Care: Percentage of Days 
Discharge Days 
Discharges 
Average Length of Stay 
Case Mix Index 

31.0% 
419 
140 
3.0 

0.79 

29.6% 
357 
124 
2.9 

0.73 

30.3% 
467 
156 
3.0 

0.71 

31.8% 
424 
150 
2.8 

0.82 

26.7% 
435 
148 
2.9 

0.80 

32.1% 
519 
183 
2.8 

0.84 

36.1% 
499 
163 
3.1 

0.96 

31.7% 
455 
17.1 
2.7 

0.79 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

31.2% 
3575 
1235 

2.9 
0.81 

27.6% 
523 
195 
2.7 

0.79 

County Indigent Programs Percentage of Days 
Discharge Days 
Discharges 
Average Length of Stay 
Case Mix Index 

2.1% 
28 
12 

2.3 
0.85 

1.4% 
12 

5 
2.4 

0.80 

2.0% 
26 

8 
3.3 

1.08 

1.7% 
30 

8 
3.8 

0.76 

0.5% 
7 
3 

2.3 
0.90 

0.5% 
36 

3 
12.0 
1.38 

0.6% 
14 

5 
2.8 

0.69 

1.5% 
1.9 
7 

2.7 
0.94 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

1.2% 
172 

51 
3.4 

0.92 

3.6% 
57 
16 

4.3 
1.23 

I 
Managed Care HMO/PPO Percentage of Days 

Discharge Days 
Discharges 
Average Length of Stay 
Case Mix Index 

11.1% 
125 

52 
2.4 

0.84 

10.1% 
153 

63 
2.4 

0.88 

9.2% 
143 

66 
2.2 

0.79 

7.4% 
110 
49 
2.2 

0.83 

6.5% 
104 

36 
2.9 

1.08 

8.7% 
156 

44 
3.5 

1.16 

11.3% 
155 

50 
3.1 

0.88 

9.2f/o 
11;5
4p 
2.~ 

1.08 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0.0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

9.1% 
1061 
400 
2.7 

0.94 

10.4% 
195 

76 
2.6 

0.9·1 

Commerciai/WC Percentage of Days 
Discharge Days· 
Discharges 
Average Length of Stay 
Case Mix Index 

7% 
95 
45 

2.1 
0.66 

8% 
112 
45 
2.5 

0.88 

11% 
131 

49 
2.7 

1.02 

9% 
127 

30 
4.2 

1.00 

8% 
124 
45 

2.8 
0.81 

7%· 
144 

45 
3.2 

0.91 

9% 
111 
42 

2.6 
0.82 

•' 
so/o
69 
30 
2.3 

0.94 

0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

8.2% 
913 
331 
2.8 

0.88 

8.1% 
150 
56 

2.7 
1.11 

Self Pay Percentage of Days 
Discharge Days 
Discharges 
Average Length of Stay 
Case Mix Index 

6% 
58 
23 
2.5 

0.94 

6% 
51 
15 
3.4 

1.02 

5% 
77 
29 
2.7 

0.83 

5% 
43 
14 
3.1 

0.77 

10% 
99 
33 
3.0 

1.15 

10% 
128 

32 
4.0 

0.77 

8% 
150 
34 
4.4. 

"1.25 

12% 
122 
27 
4.5 

0.84 

0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

0% 
0 
0 

0.0 

7.9%. 
728 
207 
3.5 

0.95 

5.5% 
95 
29 

3.3 
0.62 



VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

STATISTICAL SUMMARY- FY 2012 


II OCT NOV OEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT I TOTAL I AVE.MO/PY I 
Percent to Patient Revenue 

Revenue Deductions 
Salaries & Wages 
Medical Supplies 
Tolal Operaling Expenses 
Nellncome (Loss) 

72.1% 
11.5% 

3.9% 
33.6% 
-5.3% 

76.2% 
11.4% 
4.5% 

29.7% 
-5.4% 

73.7% 
10.6% 

4.3% 
28.8% 
-2.5% 

75.4% 
10.9% 

3.9% 
29.3% 
-4.9% 

77.6% 
10.3% 
3.4% 

29.2% 
-5.7% 

70.9% 
10.2% 
4.7% 

29.5% 
-0.6% 

66.7% 
9.5% 
4.5% 

32.2% 
3.6% 

74.8% 
10.8% 

4.0% 
29.2% 
-3.4% 

73.4% 
10.6% 
4.2% 

30.2% 
-2.9% 

76.4% 
11.1% 
3.7% 

25.6% 
0.4% 

Avg Daily Net Patient Revenue 
Avg Daily Operating Expense 

178,555 
214,831 
(36.276) 

154,331 
192,534 
(38.204) 

178,119 
194,902 
(16.784} 

158,488 
189,309 
(30.821} 

156,113 
203,554 
(47.441} 

208,869 
. 211,906 

(3.036) 

231,684 
224,361 

7,324 

169,465 
195,901 
(26.436) 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

119,635 
135,608 
-15,973 

, 
1 

Avg Wages by Patient Day 
Avg Op Exp (w/o wages) by Patient Day 

2,113 
1,792 
3,906 

1,971 
1,840 
3,811 

1,744 
1,571 
3,315 

1,882 
1,504 
3,386 

1,686 
1,489 
3,175 

1,531 
1,509 
3,039 

1,630 
1,861 
3,491 

1,885 
1,729 
3,614 0 0 0 0 

1,805 
1,662 
2,311 

Labor Utilization 
Worked FTE's per Occupied Bed 
Worked FTE's per Adj Occ Bed 
OT-% of Total Worked Hours 

10.3 
5.5 

5.7% 

9.8 
5.4 

5.6% 

8.2 
5.0 

10.7% 

9.2 
5.1 

8.8% 

8.3 
5.1 

7.3% 

7.9 
4.8 

8.2% 

9.2 
5.5 

7.9% 

9.6 
5.3 

7.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 

1.1 
0.7 

7.7% 

Paid FTE's per Occupied Bed 
Paid FTE's per Adj Occ Bed 

11.5 
6.1 

11.2 
6.1 

9.1 
5.6 

10.0 
5.6 

8.9 
5.4 

8.5 
5.2 

9.8 
5.9 

10.7 
5.9 

1.2 
0.7 

1 Worked FTE 423 430 398 416 441 447 460 433 431 
Paid FTE 471 491 443 455 470 483 493 488 474 

82,341 82,749 76,900 79,058 74,638 80,809 ·77,888 80,848 0 0 0 0 635,231 
73,897 

873 
72,301 

1,135 
69,052 

1,266 
72,177 

1,293 
69,782 

3,058 
74,448 
4,573 

72,265 
6,342 

71,555 
4,985 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

575,477 
23,524 

Worked Hours 
OT/DT Hours 

Total Worked Hours • 
Non-Productive Hours 

Total Paid Hours •• 

69,715 
4,182 

73,897 
8,444 

82,341 

68,240 
4.06'1 

72,301 
10,448 
82,749 

61,635 
7.417 

69,052 
?,848 

76,900 

65,824 
6.353 

72,177 
6,881 

79,058 

64,663 
5.119 

69,782 
4,855 

74,638 

68,367 
6,081 

74,448 
6,361 

80,809 

66,564 
5.70'1 

72,265 
5,623 

77,888 

66,10~ 
5.45:3 

71,555 
9,293 

80,848 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

531,110 
44,367 

575,477 
59,754 

635,231 

TREND PRICE VARIANCE 
Registry Expense 
Salaries & Wages 
Salaries & Wages/per Calendar day 
Salaries & Wages/per Patient Day 
Salaries & Wages/per Adj Patient Day 
Salaries & Wages- Hriy Rate per Total Paid Hours 
Salaries, Wages & Registry- Hriy Rate per Total Paid Hours 

50,646 
2,273,718 

73,346 
1,786 

951 
27.61 
27.93 

65,824 
2,218,399 

73,947 
1,690 

923 
26.81 
27.23 

73,449 
2,214,776 

71,444 
1,465 

905 
28.80 
29.27 

74,993 
2,172,205 

70,071 
1,546 

857 
27.48 
27.97 

194,873 
2,082,189 

71,800 
1,354 

827 
27.90 
29.31 

291,436 
2,270,232 

73,233 
1,295 

788 
28.09 
30.00 

404,158 
1,988,565 

66,285 
1,324 

795 
25.53 
28.41 

317,663 
2,256,620 

72,794 
1,610 

889 
27.91 
29.99 

1,473,044 
17,476,703 

573,007 
1,494 

865 
27.51 
28.77 

J 



VIctor Valley Commutli!Y Ho~ital 
Trend Analysis of Revenue By Financial Class 
For the Month Endin!l May 31, 2012 31 30 31 31 29 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 

!INPATIENT REVENUE · ~I 

SELF PAY 
PPO/HMO 
COMMERICIAL 
MEDICARE 
MEDICARE SENIOR 
MEDI·CAL 
MEDI·CAL MGD CARE 
MIA 
CAPITATED 
OTHER 
HARDSHIP 
WORKMAN'S COMP 
TOTAL 

416,419 
1,1S3,099 

744,064 
1,899,397 
1,S26,898 
1,423,82S 
3,126,836 

230,683 

18,982 

1S,819 
10,SS6,023 

(3,614) 
1,463,069 

979,2S1 
1,976,871 
1,200,994 
2,19S,204 
2,739,391 

8S,S89 

3,983 

10,640,739 

208,872 
1,444,79S 
1,682,79S 
2,466,436 
1,123,284 
2,103,124 
3,592,807 

236,164 

31,204 
63,06S 

12,9S2,S4S 

110,090 
920,139 
834,9S8 

2,301,712 
2,028,914 
1,328,172 
3,416,690 

123,113 

19,269 

11,083,056 

640,782 
961,646 

1,093,26S 
2,946,710 
1,S81,764 
1,767,3S3 
3,265,206 

60,874 

33,768 

19,107 
12,370,47S 

S41,681 
1,237,678 
1,024,240 
3,093,S89 
1,3S8,739 
1,3S7,33S 
4,667,210 

16S,787 

37,012 
62,1S9 
3,393 

13,548,823 

631,S66 
1,223,857 

88S,S84 
3,2S1,231 
1,509,660 

946,289 
3,966,716 

98,281 

16,1S3 
12,244 

12,S41,581 

323,90S 
1,118,017 

601,748 
2,870,361 
1,018,309 
1,644,717 
3,418,671 

S21,839 

(3S,43S) 
20,643 

11,S02,774 

,. 2,869,700 
9,S22,300 
7,84S,90<! 

20,806,306 
11,348,561 
12,766,020 
28,193,S28 

1,S22,330 

120,967 
129,19S 
71,207 

95,196,017 

3.01% 
10.000/o 

8.24% 
21.86% 
11.92% 
13.41% 
29.62% 

1.600/o 
0.000/o 
0.13% 
0.14% 
0.07% 

100.00% 

3S8,713 
1,190,287 

980,738 
2,600,788 
1,418,570 
1,S9S,7S2 
3,S24,191 

190,291 

1S,121 
16,149 
8.901 

11,899,S02 

4,137,732 2.48% 
16,134,280 9.66% 
14,549,408 8.71% 
36,764,100 22.02% 
22,697,S62 13.59% 
26,017,962 1S.S8% 
42,922,805 2S.70% 

3,0S6,126 1.83% 
(23,872) -0.01% 
1S2,49S 0.09% 
326,823 0.20% 
2SO 2S3 0.15% 

166,98S,674 100.00% 

344,811 
1,344,S23 
1,212,4S1 
3,063,675 
1,891,463 
2,168,164 
3,S76,900 

2S4,677 
(1,989) 
12,708 
27,23S 
20,854 

13,91S,473 

IEMERGENCY ROOM REVENUE ·I 
SELF PAY 
PPO/HMO 
COMMERICIAL 
MEDICARE 
MEDICARE SENIOR 
MEDI·CAL 
MEDI·CAL MGD CARE 
MIA 
CAPITATED 
OTHER 
HARDSHIP 
WORKMAN'S COMP 
TOTAL 

1,084,630 
366,763 
436,970 
2S9,9S1 
243,S74 
S21,242 

2,413,262 
34,676 

17,710 
44,397 
14,899 

S,438,074 

88S,S34 
363,S93 
389,3S6 
327,701 
299,103 
468,916 

2,277,48S 
29,838 

9,790 
78,636 
29 620 

S,1S9,S72 

874,857 
371,S08 
329,1S6 
2S6,291 
173,967 
399,847 

2,243,613 
27,826 

4,621 
67,S32 
11,489 

4,761,007 

1,112,863 
331,891 
424,636 
348,686 
321,SSS 
487,264 

2,549,077 
71,9S2 

23,094 
7,480 

17,067 
S,69S,S6S 

854,714 
321,187 
298,839 
438,239 
235,320 
336,169 

2,061,568 
15,992 

5,908 
3,005 

13.186 
4,S84,126 

804,181 
442,085 
464,279 
SS1,22S 
239,6S2 
SS2,834 

2,148,490 
20,700 

1,179 
9S,480 

3,938 
S,324,044 

836,888 
33S,226 
391,691 
S17,303 
241,064 
441,3SO 

2,230,176 
8S,910 

18,424 
42,729 
19,932 

S,160,691 

993,591 
417,967 
440,670 
324,312 
348,678 
403,081 

2,703,984 
140,931 

3,577 
141,424 

S,927 
S,924,142 

7,447,2S8 
2,9S0,220 
3,17S,897 
3,023,708 
2,102,911 
3,610,703 

18,627,6SS 
427,82S 

84,302 
480,682 
116,0S9 

42,047,221 

17.71% 
7.02% 
7.SS% 
7.19% 
S.OO% 
8.S9% 

44.30% 
1.02% 
0.00% 
0.20% 
1.14% 
0.28% 

100.00% 

930,907 
368,778 
396,987 
377,964 
262,864 
451,338 

2,328,457 
S3,478 

10,S38 
60,08S 
14,507 

S,2SS,903 

.14,S2S,26S 
S,737,S63 
5,386,9SO 
4,361,42S 
3,426,763 
8,432,14S 

31,600,S87 
6S6,680 

184,6S1 
86S,216 
262,004 

75,439,249 

19.2S% 
7.61% 
7.14% 
S.78% 
4.S4% 

11.18% 
41.89% 

0.87% 
0.00% 
0.24% 
1.15% 
0.3S% 

100.00% 

1,210,439 
478,130 
448,912 
363,4S2 
28S,S64 
702,679 

2,633,382 
54,723 

1S,388 
72,101 
21,834 

6,286,604 

IOUTPATIENT REVENUE I 
SELF PAY 
PPO/HMO 
COMMERICIAL 
MEDICARE 
MEDICARE SENIOR 
MEDI·CAL 
MEDI·CAL MGD CARE 
MIA 
CAPITATED 
OTHER 
HARDSHIP 
WORKM/IN'S COMP 
TOTAL 

28,123 
793,369 
479,877 
404,586 
S93,379 
330,429 

1,180,448 
(10,593) 

24,386 
3,824,003 

44,023 
598,152 
679,111 
265,438 
690,942 
286,239 

1,06S,679 

37,998 
3,667,582 

64,514 
711,070 
620,702 
2S3,028 
375,081 
207,314 

1,013,379 

4,652 
3,249,740 

36,886 
613,140 
490,110 
205,423 
433,957 
321,441 

1,049,892 

68,489 
3,219,337 

46,839 
637,487 
518,950 
340,356 
428,478 
173,097 

1,141,849 

3 927 
3,290,983 

19,759 
649,055 
593,405 
383,620 
403,618 
279,553 

1,018,444 

46,609 
3,394,064_ 

S0,923 
650,973 
526,625 
453,700 
344,888 
1S6,629 
938,487 

1,180 
11,672 
37,600 

3,172,677 

16,286 
559,746 
586,819 

. 307,168 
S23,034 
258,861 

1,123,396 

2,0S8 
14,810 
10,820 

3,402,997 

,; 

~'~ 

307,352 1.13% 
5,212,991 19.15% 
4,495,600 16.51% 
2,613,319 9.60% 
3,793,376 13.94% 
2,013,563 7.40% 
8,531,573 31.34% 

(10,593) -0.04% 
0.000/o 

3,238 0.01% 
26,482 0.10% 

234 481 0.86% 
27,221,382 100.00% 

38,419 
651,624 
561,950 
326,665 
474,172 
251,695 

1,066,447 
(1,324) 

40S 
3,310 

29,310 
3,402,673 

534,571 1.09% 
9,300,195 18.93% 
8,199,522 16.69% 
6,138,872 12.50% 
6,994,222 14.24% 
4,141,957 8.43% 

13,259,273 26.99% 
10,593 0.02% 
(2,235) 0.00% 
7,096 0.01% 

33,1S2 0.07% 
507 955 1.03% 

49,125,172 100.00% 

44,548 
775,016 
683,294 
S11,573 
582,8S2 
345,163 

1,104,939 
883 

(186) 
591 

2,763 
42 330 

4,093,764 

IPATIENT REVENUE- IP OP ER ·I .·····'-'"'' 
SELF PAY 
PPO/HMO 
COMMERICIAL 
MEDICARE 
MEDICARE SENIOR 
MEDI·CAL 
MEDI·CAL MGD CARE 
MIA 
CAPITATED 
OTHER 
HARDSHIP 
WORKMAN'S COMP 
TOTAL ALL 

1,S29,172 925,943 
2,313,230 2,424,813 
1,660,911 2,047,718 
2,563,934 2,570,010 
2,363,850 2;191,039 
2,275,496 2,950,359 
6,720,546 6,082,556 
. 2S4,766 11S,427 

36,692 9,790 
44,397 82,619 
SS,10S 67,618 

19&18,100 _..1£.467,893 

1,148,242 
2,527,374 
2,632,954 
2,975,755 
1,672,331 
2,710,285 
6,849,799 

263,990 

35,825 
130,597 

16,141 
20,963,293 

1,259,839 
1,865,170 
1,749,704 
2,855,821 
2,784,425 
2,136,878 
7,015.659 

19S,06S 

23,094 
26,749 
8S,556 

19,997,9S8 

1,542,334 
1,920,320 
1,911,053 
3,725,306 
2,245,562 
2,276,619 
6,468,624 

76,866 

39,676 
3,00S 

36,220 
20,24S,584 

1,365,622 
2,328,819 
2,081,924 
4,028,434 
2,002,009 
2,189,721 
7,834,144 

186,486 

38,191 
157,640 

53,941 
22,266,931 

1,519,376 
2,210,056 
1,803,900 
4,222,233 
2,095,612 
1,544,269 
7,13S,379 

184,191 

19,604 
70,S54 
69,776 

20,874,949 

1,333,783 
2,095,730 
1,629,237 
3,501,840 
1,890,021 
2,306,658 
7,246,051 

662,770 

S,63S 
120,800 

37,390 
20,829,913 -------­ , 

10,624,310 6.46% 
17,685,511 10.75% 
15,517,401 9.44% 
26,443,333 16.08% 
17,244,849 10.49% 
18,390,285 11.18% 
55,352,756 33.66% 
1,939,S61 1.18% 

0.00% 
208,S07 0.13% 
636,360 0.39% 
421,746 0.26% 

164,464,620 _10Q.QO% 

1,201,119 
2,421,806 
2,113,861 
2,703,233 
2,075,740 
2,64S,380 
6,550,967 

211,394 

27,436 
85,871 
46,288 

20,083,095 

19,197,568 6.58% 
31.172,039 10.69% 
28,135,880 9.65% 
47,264,397 16.21% 
33,118,547 11.36% 
38,S92,064 13.24% 
87,782,664 30.11% 
3,723,399 1.28% 

(26,107) -0.01% 
344,242 0.12% 

1,22S,190 0.42% 
1.020,212 0.3S% 

291,550,095 100.00% 

1,599,797 
2,597,670 
2,344,657 
3,938,700 
2,759,879 
3,216,00S 
7,31S,222 

310,283 
(2,176) 
28,687 

102,099 
85,018 

24,295,841 



Victor Valley Community Hospital and Foundation Consolidated 
Consolidating Balance Sheet 
As of May 31,2012 

Hospital 
.Qn!l( 

Foundation 
.Qn!l( 

Hospital/Foundation 
Consolidated 

CASH 
OPERATING FUNDS 

SELF FUNDED INS FUND 
CAPITATION FUNDS 
MARKETABLE SECURITIES 

FOUNDATION CASH 
TOTAL CASH 

ASSETS 

2,254,822 

495,936 

2,750,759 
263,332 
263,332 

2,254,822 

495,936 

263,332 
3,014,091 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE- PATIENTS 
ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 
ALLOWANCE FOR CONTRACTUALS 

NET PATIENT RECEIVABLE 

39,659,995 
(6,846,699) 

(27,526,037) 
5,287,259 

39,659,995 
(6,846,699) 

(27,526,037) 
5,287,259 

OTHER RECEIVABLES 
ALLOW FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS· OTHER REC'BLE 
INVENTORIES 
PREPAID & OTHER 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

1,362,404 
(514,710) 

1,344,681 
2,638,170 

12,868,563 263,332 

1,362,404 
(514,710) 

1,344,681 
2,638,170 

13,131,895 

ASSETS HELD IN TRUST 5,195,279. 5,195,279 

FIXED ASSETS & MAJOR MOVABLES 
LAND 
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 
HOSPITAL BUILDINGS 
FIXED EQUIPMENT 
MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT 
MINOR EQUIPMENT 
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIP 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24,935,810 
2,893,470 

23,791,351 

1,459,003 
54,677,275 

374,386 
1,223,256 

24,935,810 
2,893,470 

23,791,351 

1,459,003 
54,677,275 

LESS: ACCUMULATE[) DEPRECIATION (38,568,568) (38,568,568) 

NET PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIP. 16,108,708 16,108,708 

INTANGIBLES & OTHER 

TOTAL ASSETS 34,172,549 263.332 34 435 881 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
CURRENT PORTION OF LEASES 
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG-TERM DEBT 
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 
NOTES PAYABLE -OTHER 
CURRENT PORTION OF BONDS PAYABLE 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- PRE-PETITION 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -POST-PETITION 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- ACCRUAL 
ACCRUED PAYROLL, VAC., HOL., SICK 
PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 
IBNR EMPLOYEE HEALTH INS 
OTHER PAYROLL LIABILITIES 
DUE TO/IFROM) VVCH FOUNDATION 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
SETTLEMENT PAYABLE 
IBNR 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Hospital 
.Qn!l( 

13,783 
2,498,870 

61,287 

10,666,920 
1,209,424 
1,883,640 
1,822,276 

(1,016) 

25,120 
794,625 

12,451 
70,000 

260,688 
19 318,069 

Foundation 
.Qn!l( 

(794,625) 

(794,625) 

Hospltai!Foundation 
Consolidated 

13,783 
2,498,870­

61,287 

10,666,920 
1,209,424 
1,883,640 
1,822,276 

(1,016) 

25,120 

12,451 
70,000 

260,688 
18,523 444 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 
BONDS PAYABLE (NET OF UNAMORT.) 
LOAN PAYABLE 
DUE TO THIRD PARTY PAYORS-MEDCAL 
DIP FINANCING 
CMS PAY-BACK LIABILITY 
CAPITALIZED LEASE OBLIGATION 
NOTES PAYABLE LT- PHM 
DEPOSIT PAYABLE- KPC 
DEPOSIT PAYABLE- Prime Healthcare 
DEFERRED REVENUE (CHOICE) 

TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 

2,907,125 
4,780,167 
2,675,000 
1,900,000 

19,526 
6,700,000 

680,659 
4,319,341 

370,000 
24,351,818 

2,907,125 
4,780,167 
2,675,000 
1,900,000 

19,526 
6,700,000 

680,659 
4,319,341 

370,000 
24,351 818 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & DEFERRED CREDITS 43,669,887 (794,625) 42,875,262 

FUND BAL -PRIOR YR 
FUND BAL -CURR YR 

(4,657,903) 
(4,839,435) 

991.278 
66.679 

(3,666,625) 
(4,772,756) 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE (9,497 ,338) 1,057,957 (8,439,381) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BAL 34,172,549 263,332 34,435,881 



---------- --

Victor Valley_ Community Hospital and Foundation Consolidated 
Consolidating Income Statement 
May 2012 

Current Month 

Hospital Foundation Facility 
May-12 · May-12 Consolidated 
Actual Actual Actual 

45 45 
1,402 1,402 
2,539 2,539 
2,749 2,749 

854 854 

11,502,774 11,502,774 
5,924,142 5,924,142 
3,405,454 3,405,454 

20,832,370 20,832,370 

8,417,020 8,417,020 
4,547,711 4,547,711 
2,614,221 2,614,221 

15,578,952 15,578,952 

15,404 15,404 

323,190 323,190 

2,455 
(31,197) 
309,852 

2,455 
(31,197) 
309,852 

5,563,270 5,563,270 

2,256,620 2,256,620 
386,180 386,180 

2,642,800 2,642,800 

121,073 121,073 
23,493 23,493 
44,554 44,554 

317,663 317,663 
839,396 839,396 

19,798 19,798 
11,999 11,999 
7,346 7,346 

16,600 16,600 
113,988 113,988 
81,410 81,410 

212,998 212,998 
6,836 6,836 

250,020 250,020 
60,272 60,272 
59,440 59,440 

115,574 115,574 
5,485 5,485 

58,848 58,848 
23,498 23,498 

277 277 
6,362 6,362 
2,710 2,710 

24,739 10 24,749 
1,005,745 1,005,745 
3,430,124 10 3,430,134 

6,072,924 10 6,072,934 

(509,653) (10) (509,663) 

196,605 196,605 

196,605 196,605 

(706,258) (10) (706,268) 

Fiscal Year to Date 

Facility 
Hospital Foundation YTD 

YTD YTD Consolidated 
May-12 May-12 May-12 
Actual Actual Actual 

ADC 
Patient Days 
Adjusted Patient Days 
ER Visits 
OP Visits 

Total inpatient Revenue 
Total ER Revenue 
Total Outpatient Revenue 
Total Revenue 

CONT ALLOW & BAD DEBTS 
Total inpatient Allowance 
Total ER Allowance 
Total Outpatient Allowance 
Total QA Fees 

Total ~9L)tractuals_~"""· ...• _ 

Cafeteria Revenue 
Capitation Revenue 
DSH Money 
Contribution 
Copies 
Other Mise Revenue 
Total Other Revenue 

Net Revenue 

EXPENSES: 
Salary &Wages 
Benefits 
Total Salaries, Wages & Benefits 

Professional Fees - Medical 
Professional Fees - Non Medical 
Professional Fees - Bankruptcy 
Registry 
Medical Supplies 
Laundry, Linen 
Apparel 
Office Supplies 
Minor Equipment 
Non Medical Supplies 
Purchased Services • Medical 
Purchased Services • Non Medical 
Legal Fees 
Advertising 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Rents & Leases 
Utilities &Telephone 
Insurances 
Licenses &Taxes 
Interest Expense 
Dues & Subscriptions 
Training and Education 
Travel and Entertainment 
Recruiting Expense 
Management Fees 
Other Operating Expenses 
Bad Debts Adjustments 
Total Non-Salary Operating Expenses 

Total Operating Expenses 

Gain {Loss) from Operations 
Other Non-Operating Expense 
Amortization of Bonds 
Depreciation 
Settlements 
Total Non-Operating Expenses 

Net Income /(Loss) 

48 48 
11,698 11,698 
20,212 20,210 
21,144 21,144 

7,741 7,741 

95,196,017 95,196,017 
42,047,221 42,047,221 
27,223,839 27,223,839 

164,467,077 164,467,077 

70,979,640 70,979,640 
31,346,806 31,346,806 
20,283,774 20,283,774 
(1,949,248) p,949,248) 

120,660,971 120,660,971 

115,447 
16,443 

2,116,377 

115,447 
16,443 

2,116,377 

12,184 
291,210 

2,551,661 
100,000 
100,000 

12,184 
391,210 

2,651,661 

46,357,767 100,000 46,457,767 

17,476,703 17,476,703 
3,449,321 3.449,321 

20,926,024 20,926,024 

867,093 867,093 
195,921 195,921 

1,965,955 1,965,955 
1,473,044 1,473,044 
6,841,505 6,841,505 

172,513 172,513 
83,640 83,640 
85,380 85,380 

108,109 108,109 
902,597 902,597 
438,659 438,659 

1,674,634 1,430 1,676,064 
22,957 22,957 

1,448,580 1,448,580 
454,060 454,060 
513,802 513,802 
919,944 919,944 
60,866 60,866 

507,503 507,503 
135,957 135,957 
11,389 11,389 
49,011 49,011 
85,935 85,935 

8,750 8,750 
322,610 163 322,773 

9,354,512 9,354,512 
28,696,175 10,343 28,706,518 

49,622,199 10,343 49,632,542 

(3,264,433) 89,657 (3,174,776) 

1,575,005 22,978 1,597,983 

1,575,005 22,978 1,597,983. 

(4,839,438) 66,679 (4,772,759) 

·- ----- --- ---·-- -­





Victor Valley Community Hospital 
Premium Wage Analysis 
For the Month Ending May 31, 2012 

Overtime 181,145 160,835 290,724 250,076 206,219 222,456 205,626 204,845 1,721,926 215,241 
Doubletime 
other* 

27,417 
265,633 

31,660 
293,608 

40,428 
240,390 

34,771 
205,163 

33,041 
158,631 

47,830 
18:3,832 

47,967 
169,739 

31,155 
279,276 

294,269 
1,796,272 

36,784 
224,534 

TOTAL 474,195 486,103 571,542 490,010 397,891 454,118 423,332 515,276 . ­ 3,812,467 476,558 

2,775,261 
436,646 

2,723,826 
5 935,733 

!Average Payroll 237,098 243,052 285,771 245,005 198,946 227,059 211,666 257,638 476,558 ~644 

*Other includes Paid Leave, Sick, Stand-by, Lead, Float, No Lunch, Bereavement, Jury Duty, Education and Training 
** Calculations consider monthly payroll accruals 





Victor Valley Community Hospital 
"Drill Down"lncome Statement 
May 2012 

Current Month 

20,832,370 .. 

8.417,020 ::::;::·;;! 
4,547,711 
2,614,221 

15,578,952 

15,404 

317,663 
839,396 

19,798 
11,999 
7,346 

16,600 
113,988 

81,410 . 
212,998 

6,836 

250,020 
60,272 
59,440 

.115,574 
5,485 

58,848 : ·. 
23,498 

277 
6,362 
2,710 

6,028,370 44,554' 

45 
1,402 
2,539 
2,749 

854 

11,502,774 
5,924,142 
3.405,454 

20,832,370 

8.417,020 
4,547,711 
2,614,221 

15,578.952 

15.404 

323,190 

121,073 
23,493 
44,554 

317,663 
839,396 

19,798 
11,999 
7,346 

16,600 
113,988 

81,410 
212,998 

6,836 

250,020 
60,272 
59,440 

115,574 
5,485 

58,848 
23,498 

277 
6,362 
2,710 

6,072,924 

(467,554). (44;554) (509,653) 

196,605 

196,605 

(661,705) 

-

(44,554) 

196,605 

196,605 

(706,258) 

ADC 

Patient Days 

Adjusted Patient Days 

ER Visits 

OP Visits 


Total Inpatient Revenue 

Total ER Revenue 

Total Outpatient Revenue 

Total Revenue 


CONT ALLOW & BAD DEBTS 

Total Inpatient Allowance 

Total ER Allowance 

Total Outpatient Allowance 


. Total OA Fees 
Total Contractuals 

Cafeteria Revenue 

Capitation Revenue 

DSH Money 

Contribution 

Other Mise Revenue 

Total Other Revenue 


Net Revenue 

EXPENSES: 

Salary & Wages 

Benefits 

Total Salaries, Wages & Benefits 


Professional Fees - Medical 
Professional Fees - Non Medical 
Professional Fees - Bankruptcy 
Registry 
Medical Supplies 
Laundry, Linen 
Apparel 
Office Supplies 
Minor Equipment 
Non Medical Supplies 
Purchased Services - Medical 
Purchased Services - Non Medical 
Legal Fees 
Advertising 
Repairs & Maintenance / 
Rents & Leases 
Utilities & Telephone 
Insurances 
Licenses & Taxes 
Interest Expense. 
Dues & Subscriptions 
Training and Education 
Travel and Entertainment 
Recruiting Expense 
Management Fees 
Other Operating Expenses 
Bad Debts Adjustments 
Total Non-Salary Operating Expenses 

Total Operating Expenses 

Gain (Loss) from Operations 
Other Non-Operating Expense 

Amortization of Bonds 

Depreciation 

Settlements 

Total Non-Operating ~xpenses 


Net Income /(Loss) 

Total 
Hospital 

YTD 

48.0 
11,698 
20,212 
21,144 
(,741 

95,196,017 ~:::;(_.:.:.:~· .. 
42,047,221 ~\~,:-: :·~:/~:;;:~:_::·.: ::' 
27.223,839 !·. •"•'> ..·.-·:::. 

164,467,077 : •· 

95,196,017 
42,047,221 
27,223,839 

164,467,077 

70,979,640 
31,346,806 
20,283,774 
(1 ,949,248) 

44,408,518 ,...... 

17,476.703l.!ir':::;:;::':.• 

3,449.321 

1,473,044 !:) 
6,841,505 • 

172,513 
83,640 
85,380 

108,109 
902,597 
438,659 

1,674,634 
22,957 

1,448,580 . 
454,060 
513,802 
919,944 

60,866 
507,503 
135,957 
11,389 
49,011 
85,935 . 

322,610 • 
9,354,512 

26,730,220 1 ;965;955· 

122.610,220 ••...•. ··•··•·•· ·;;(.1:;949,248) 120,660,971 

115.44i' 
16,443 

2,116,377 

303,393 
2,551,661 

46,357,767 

17,476,703 
3,449,321 

20,926,024 

867,093 
195,921 

1,965,955 
1,473,044 
6,841,505 

172,513 
83,640 
85,380 

108,109 
902,597 
438,659 

1,674,634 
22,957 

1,448,580 
454,060 
513,802 
919,944 

60,866 
507,503 
135,957 

11,389 
49,011 
85,935 

322,610 
9,354,512 

28,696,175 

47,656,245 1,965,955 49,622,199 

(3,247,726) (16,706) (3,264,433) 

1,575,005 1,575,005 

1,575,005 •..· 1,575,005 

(4,822,731) (16,706) . (4,839,438) 



Victor Valley Community Hospital 
"Drill Down" Balance Sheet 
May 2012 

ASSETS 

CASH 

OPERATING FUNDS 


SELF FUNDED INS FUND 

CAPITATION FUNDS 

MARKETABLE SECURITIES 

FOUNDATION CASH 


TOTAL CASH 


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE- PATIENTS 

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 

ALLOWANCE FOR CONTRACTUALS 


NET PATIENT RECEIVABLE 

OTHER RECEIVABLES 
ALLOW FOR DOUBTFULACCOUNTS- OTHER REC'BLE 
INVENTORIES 
PREPAID & OTHER 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

ASSETS HELD IN TRUST 

. FIXED ASSETS & MAJOR MOVABLES 

LAND 

LAND IMPROVEMENTS 

HOSPITAL BUILDINGS 

FIXED EQUIPMENT 

MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT 

MINOR EQUIPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 


TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIP 

LESS; ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

NET PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIP 

INTANGIBLES & OTHER 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
CURRENT PORTION OF LEASES 
CURRENT PORTION OF LONG-TERM DEBT 
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 
NOTES PAYABLE -OTHER 
CURRENT PORTION OF BONDS PAYABLE 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- PRE·PETITION 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- POST-PETITION 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE- ACCRUALS 
ACCRUED PAYROLL, VAC., HOL., SICK 
PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE 
IBNR EMPLOYEE HEALTH INS 
OTHER PAYROLL LIABILITIES 
DUE TO/(FROM) WCH FOUNDATION 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
SETTLEMENT PAYABLE 
IBNR 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

.BONDS PAYABLE (NET OF UNAMORT.) 

LOAN PAYABLE 

DUE TO THIRD PARTY PAYORS-MEDCAL 

DIP FINANCING 

CMS PAY-BACK LIABILITY 

CAPITALIZED LEASE OBLIGATION 

NOTES PAYABLE LT- PHM 

DEPOSIT PAYABLE- KPC 

DEPOSIT PAYABLE- Prime Healthcare 

DEFERRED REVENUE (CHOICE) 


TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & DEFERRED CREDITS 

FUND BAL -PRIOR YR 

FUND BAL -CURR YR 


TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BAL 

Hospital Total 
.Qn.!y Hospital 

2,254,822 2,254,822 

495,936 495,936 

2,750,759 2,750,759 

39,659,995 39,659,995 
(6,846,699) (6,846,699) 

(27,526,037) (27.526,037) 
5.287,259 5.287,259 

1,362,404 1,362,404 
(514,710) (514,710) 

1,344,681 1,344,681 
2,638,170 2,638,170 

12,868,563 12,868,563 

5,195,279 

374,386 374,386 
1,223,256 1,223,256 

24,935,810 24,935,810 
2,893,470 2,893,470 

23,791,351 23,791,351 

1,459,003 1.459,003 
54,677,275 54,677,275 

(38,568,568) (38,568,5681 

16,108,708 16,108,708 

28,977,270 34,172,549 

Hospital Total 

.Qn.!y Hospital 

13,783 13,783 
2,498,870 2,498,870 

61,287 61,287 

10,666,920 10,666,920 
1,209,424 1,209,424 
1,883,640 1,883,640 
1,822,276 1,822,276 

(1,016) (1,016) 

25,120 25,120 
794,625 794,625 

12,451 12,451 
70,000 70,000 

260.688 260,688 
19,318.069 19,318.069 

2,907,125 2,907,125 
4,780,167 4,780,167 
2,675,000 2,675,000 
1,900,000 1,900,000 

19,526 19,526 
6,700,000 6,700,000 

680,659 
4,319,341 

370,000 370,000 
19,351,818 24.351,818 

38,669,887 43.669.887 

(4,657,903) (4,657,903) 
!5.034.714i 195,279 (4,839.435) 

(9.692.617) '195,279 (9.497,338) 

28,977.270 5,195.279 34,172,549 
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TCA Partners, LLP 
A Certified Public Accountancy Limited Liability Partnership 

1111 East Herndon Avenue, Suite 211, Fresno, CA 93720 
Voice (559) 431-7708 Fax (559) 431-7685 

Report ofIndependent Auditors 

To the Board of Directors 
Victor Valley Community Hospital 
Victorville, California 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets ofVictor Valley Community Hospital (the Hospital) 
as of September 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets, and 

.. :..__ · ··ca3h flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Hospital's 
management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fmancial statements based on our 
audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to perfonn 
audits of the Hospital's internal controls over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of 
internal controls over financial reporting as a basis of designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital's 
internal controls over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Hospital will continue as a 
going concern. As discussed in Note 12 to the financial statements, the Hospital has experienced recurring 
cash shortages and was not able to meet ongoing obligations from operations and certain debt 
instruments. The Hospital filed for protection under the United States Bankruptcy Law in September 
2010. These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Hospital's ability to continue as a going concern. 
Management's plans regarding these matters also are described in Note 12. The financial statements do 
not include any adjustments that might result froni the outcome of this uncertainty. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
fmancial position of Victor Valley Community Hospital at September 30, 2011 and 2010, and the results 
of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in confonnity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

January 13, 2012 



VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 


Balance Sheets 

September 30, 
2011 2010 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,033,287 $ 822,838 
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowances 4,978,848 4,866,783 

Other receivables 1,021,784 2,539,935 
Asset limited as t.o use, current 5,870,214 1,615,498 
Supplies 1,330,351 1,327,052 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,859,299 1,043,545 

Total current assets 21,093,783 12,215,651 ...........~ ...· ......... ~..-.... 
Assets limited as to use -0- 625,675 

Property and equipment, net 16,982,372 17,582,503 

Other assets -0- 35 907 
Total assets $ 38.076.155 $ 30.459.736 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 17,831,957 $ 10,209,172 
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 1,418,749 2,527,087 
Estimated third-party payor settlements, current 3,620,621 5,205,350 
Current maturities of long-tenn debt 6,924,846 2,902,030 
Other current liabilities 260,688 260,688 

Total current liabilities 30,056,861 21,104,327 

Long-tenn debt, less current maturities 9,415,919 16,838,475 
Estimated third-party payor settlements 1,900,000 -0­
Deferred revenue 370,000 370,000 

Total liabilities 41,742,780 38,312,802 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted net accumulated deficit (4,271,296) (8,451,974) 
Temporarily restricted net assets 604 671 598,908 

Total net accumulated deficit 3.666,625 7,853,066 

Total liabilities and net accumulated deficit $ 38,076,155 $ 30,452,736 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 


Statements of Operations and Changes inNet Assets 

Year Ended September 30, 
2011 2010 

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support: 
Net patient service revenue 
Other revenues: 

$ 86,404,344 $ 60,486,136 

Capitation revenue 
Grants and Contributions 

-0­
17,870 

1,308,265 
707,672 

Other 405 844 1,298,670 
Total revenues, gains and other support 86,828,058 63,800,743 

Expenses: 
Salaries and wages 
Employee benefits 
Professional fees 

27,658,932 
5,887,309 
8,333,548 

28,189,838. 
5,158,004 
2,994,015 

Purchased services 2,921,821 2,643,672 
Supplies 
Repairs and maintenance 
Utilities 
Lease and rental 

12,705,814 
1,953,405 

875,669 
768,909 

11,766,416 
1,588,202 
1,022,716 

779,441 
Depreciation and amortization 
Interest 

2,381,942 
544,132 

1,904,095 
1,253,854 

Bad debts 15,224,000 7,771,334 
Insurance 1,388,556 1,371,153 
Other 1 731 347 1,966,469 

Total expenses 82,375,384 68,409,209 

Income (loss) fi·om operations 4,452,674 ( 4,608,466) 

Extraordinary expense 
Net change in unrestricted net assets 

Net change in temporarily restricted net assets 
Net change in total net assets 

Net accumulated deficit, beginning of year 

200,315 
4,252,359 

(65,918) 
4,186,441 
(7,853,066) 

255,620 
( 4,864,086) 

488 757 
(4,375,329) 
(3,477,737) 

Net accumulated deficit, end of year $ (3,666.625) $ (7,853.066) 

I. 

I 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 


Statements of Cash Flows 

Year Ended September 30 
2011 2010 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net change in net assets $ 4,186,441 $ ( 4,375,329) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 

by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 2,381,942 1,904,095 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Patient accounts receivable (112,065) 2,896,577 
Other accounts receivable 1,518,151) (472,459) 
Supplies (3,299) 640,406 
Prepaid expenses and othe;::..<;:uErent assets (1,815,754) (433,542). 
Estimated third-party payor settlements 315,271 2,871,324 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,622,785 89,617 
Accrued payroll and related liabilities (1,108,338) (154,399) 
Other liabilities -0­ (1 ,961 ,93 8) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 12,985,134 1,004,352 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchases of property and equipment (1,742,916) (4,323,591) 
Net change in assets limited as to use (3,629.041) 2,318,779 

Net cash used in investing activities (5,371,957) (2,004,812) 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from debt borrowings 20,000 2,048,578 
Repayment of debt borrowings (3,422.728) (1,237,515) 

Net cash provided by (used in) fmancing activities (3,402,728) 811,063 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 4,210,449 (189,397) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 822,838 1~012,235 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ \033,287 $ 822,838 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information: 
Cash paid for interest $ 1,214,367 $ 747,318 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2011 

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization --,Victor Valley Community Hospital (the Hospital), located in Victorville, California, is a 
not-for-profit acute care hospital. The Hospital provides inpatient, outpatient, emergency care and post­
acute services. 

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ fromJb.QS.~)e,$.timates. . -·-,~·- ... ,.-. _ 

Cash and cash equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include certain investments in certificates of 
deposit, U.S. Treasury obligations and savings accounts with original maturities of generally one year or 
less. 

Investments - Investments in equity securities with readily detennined fair values and all investments in 
debt securities are measured at fair value on the balance sheet. Investment income or loss (including 
realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is included in the statement of operations 
unless the income or loss is restricted by the donor or law. Unrealized gains anci losses on investments are 
excluded from the statement of operations unless the investments are trading securities. 

Assets limited as to use - Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under indenture 
agreements, assets set aside as reserves for a capitation/risk pool program, assets held in escrow accounts 
and designated assets set aside by the Board of Directors for future capital improvements, over which the 
Board retains control and may at its discretion, subsequently use for other purposes. Assets whose use is 
limited may also consist from time to time of donor restricted cash and cash equivalents. 

Property and equipment - Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is 
provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable assets and is computed using the 
straight-line method. Equipment under capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method 
over the shorter period of the lease tenn or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such amortization 
is included in depreciation and amortization in the financial statements. Interest cost incurred on 
borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the 
cost of acquiring those assets. 

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support, and 
are included in the statement of operations, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated 
assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to 
be used and gifts of cash or other asset that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as 
restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be 
maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets 
are placed in service. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 


Notes to Financial Statements 


September 30, 2011 


NOTE 1- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Statement of Operations - The statement of operations includes revenues and expenses. Changes in 
unrestricted net assets which are excluded from revenue and expenses, consistent with industry practice, 
include unrealized gains and losses on investments other than trading securities, pennanent transfers of 
assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and services, and contributions of long-lived assets 
(including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes 
of acquir~ng such assets). · 

Nf!t patient ser1i.c:e rev.~nu.e... ·· ...The Hospital has agreements with third-party payor,5~.tha.t pr.o:v.ide for 
payments to the Hospital at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include 
prospectively detennined rates per discharge, reimbursement costs, discounted charges, and per diem 
payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, 
third-party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under 
reimbursement agreements with third~party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated 
basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods, as final settlements are 
detem1ined. 

Charity care ~ The Hospital provides care to patients who meet ce1iain criterion under its charity eare 
policy. The Hospital provides medical care to patients regardless of their ability to pay. The evaluation of 
the necessity for medical treatment of any patient is based upon clinical judgment, irrespective of the 
financial status of the patient. Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of amounts detennined to 
qualify as charity care, they are not included in net patient service revenue. See note 7. 

Donor-restricted gifts - Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital are reported 
at fair value at the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions 
to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily 
or pennanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the 
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulation time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net 
assets and reported in the statement of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted 
contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are repmied as unrestricted 
contributions in the accompanying financial statements. 

Income taxes - The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation and has been recognized as tax-exempt 
pursuant to Sec. 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 


Notes to Financial Statements 


September 30, 2011 


NOTE 2- NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 

The Hospital has agreements. with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at amounts 
different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party 
payors follows: · · 

Medicare - Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at 
prospectively detennined rates per discharge. These rates vary accordingly to a patient classification 
system that is based ·on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Inpatient acute services, certain 
outpatient services, post-acute care services and defined capital costs related to Medicare beneficiaries 

, are paid_ based _Qn, ,p,r~.d.ete:nnined reimbursement methodologies. The_H ospitaLi§ ..J;_ejmbursed for cost 
reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement detennined after submission of annual cost 
reports by the Hospital and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. As of September 30, 
2011 the fiscal intennediary has final settled cost reports through September 30, 2009. 

Medi-Cal- Inpatient and outpatient services are reimbursed based on the Hospital's allowable costs. 
As of September 30, 2011 the fiscal intennediary (California State Department of Health Services) has 
final settled cost reports through September 30, 2009. 

Other Third-Party Payors - The Hospital also has entered into payment agreements with certain 
commercial insurance caniers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. 
The basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements includes prospectively detennined rates 
per discharge, discounts from established charges, and prospectively detennined daily rates. 

During the course of a recent audit by the Hospital's Medicare fiscal intermediary it was detennined that 
incorrect rates were being used by the· Hospital in certain Medicare Disproportionate Share payment 
calculations and that there was a discrepancy in the licensing of certain Hospital facilities. Based on the 
Medicare fiscal intennediary's findings, Medicare made a claim for repayment of $7,092,508. The clailn 
covers fiscal years ending September 30, 2006 to September 30, 2010. The claim was recorded at 
September 30, 2010 as a component of estimated third-party payor settlements and as a deduction from 
patient service revenue. A payment plan was agreed upon and at September 30, 2011 the remaining 
balance on the claim is $5,692,508. Remaining payments are scheduled through 2013. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 


Notes to Financial-Statements 


September 30, 2011 


NOTE 3 - ASSETS.LIMITED AS TO USE 

The composition of assets limited as to use at September 30, 2011 and 2010, is set forth in the following 
.table. 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Held as reserve for risk pool $ 479,521 $ 490,274 
Held by trustee under indenture agreements -0­ 1,349,098 
Held in escrow account 
Board desigiiaieci · -­ · ·-· 

5,182,609 
_..,..=·". '"·.:o:· -0­

12,551 
Victor Valley Community Hospital Foundation trust account 208,084 389,250 

5,870,214 2,241,173 
Less amounts required to meet current obligations (5,870,214) (1,615,498) 

$ -0­ $ 625.675 

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

The components and amounts which comprise property and equipment as of September 30, 2011 and 
2010 are as follows: 

2011 2010 

Land and land improvements $ 1,597,642 $ ·1,597,642 

Buildings and improvements 24,881,609 24,666,813 

Equipment 26,329,445 25,459,667 

Construction in progress 1,222,080 562 737 
54,030,776 52,286,859 

Less: accumulated depreciation (37,048,404) (34,704,356) 
$ 16.982.372 $ 17.582.503 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2011 

NOTE 5- CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RIS.K 

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of who are local residents and are 
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of gross patient accounts receivable from patients, 
federal, state and third-party payors at September 30,2011 and 2010 was as follows: 

2011 2010 

Medicare 32%' 30% 

Medi-Cal 36% 33% 

Insurance.and other third-party payors 23% 23% 


• t ......... • .. ::-;.·.·· •••••••• 


Private pay 9% 14% 

Total 100% 100% 


NOTE 6- LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-tenn debt consists of the following: 

September 30, 


2011 2010 

California Health facilities Financing Authority Insured Hospital 

Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2000A, original amount of $8,470,000 

oftenn bonds maturing annually on July 1 through 2012, interest payable 

semi~annually on January 1, and July 1, at rates varying from 4.60% to 

5.375%, secured by property and receivables. 


$ -0- $ 1,790,000 
Note payable to a bank, bearing interest at the bank's prime rate minus 

2.0% (5.75% at September 30, 2011), payable in monthly principal 

payments of $5,000 plus interest, maturing August 2016. 
 4,260,341 4,438,782 

Note payable to a management services company (see note 9), bearing 
interest at the prime rate plus 2% (5.25% at September 30, 2011), interest 
payable monthly, maturing February 2012, secured by property .. 6,000,000 6,000,000 ' 
Note payable to the California State Department of Health Services, due 
in monthly installments of $27,577, with interest at 5.65%, final payment 
due in May 2044. 5,267,926 5,583,774 
Note payable to a medical group, bearing interest at 5%, interest payable 
at maturity, maturing December 2011, secured by certain receivables. 700,000 700,000 

Note payable to a healthcare services foundation (DIP Loan), bearing 

interest at 1%, interest payable at maturity, maturing December 2011, 

secured by certain receivables. 
 -0- 1,100,000 

9 




VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 


Notes to Financial Statements 


September 30, 2011 


NOTE 6- LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

Note payable to two individuals as part of a legal settlement, due in 
monthly installments of $20,000, with no provision for interest, final 
payment due in December 2011. 70,000 50,000 
Minor notes payable and capital leases, interest charged at various rates 
from 8.7% to 13.6%, with maturities at various times through 2015. 42 498 88,425 

Total debt borrowings 16,340,765 19,750,981 

Less unamortized bond discount 
,fJI' ;";_·• ...... ,... ...•=..-:-.·· 

-0­ (10,476) 

Less current portion (6,924,846) (2,902,030) 

$ 9,415,919 $ 16,838,475 

Future principal maturities for debt borrowings for the succeeding years are: $6,924,846 in 2012; 
$157,663 in 2013; $160,643 in 2014; $151,161 in 2015; $153,350 in 2016; and $8,793,102 thereafter. 

In May 2000, the Hospital issued $8,470,000 of Series 2000A Health Facility Revenue Bonds. The 
proceeds of the Series 2000A Bonds were used to refund the Series 1984A Health Facility Revenue 
Bonds outstanding at the time, fund a Bond Reserve and Insurance Fund pursuant to the bond indenture 
agreement and pay certain bond issuance costs. In accordance with the tenns of the revenue bond 
agreement, the Hospital established fund accounts, which were limited as to use for the repayment of the 
bonds, and were maintained by a trustee. The funds held under the indenture agreement consisted of cash · 
and cash equivalents and were included in the accompanying balance sheet as of September 30, 2010 as 
"assets limited as to use" in the amount of $1,349,098. The bonds carried interest rates that ranged from 
4.60% to 5.375%. The Hospital's property, equipment and gross revenues collateralized the bonds. The 
Hospital's bond agreement contained various restrictive covenants that, among other things, required the 
maintenance of certain levels of earnings and provided for restrictions on fixed. asset additions and 
additional indebtedness. The Series 200A Health Facility Revenue Bonds were defeased in 2011 as part 
of the Hospital's ongoing refinancing and restructuring plan in connection with its bankruptcy 
proceedings. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2011 

NOTE 7- CHARITY CARE 

The Hospital has a policy to treat patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a 
charity patient if certain criterions of the charity care policy are met. Essentially, these policies define 
charity services as those serv!ces for which no payment is anticipated . 

. The Hospital also provides programs and activities that contribute to charity care, care of the poor and for 
community benefit. These programs and activities serve a majority of persons who are beneficiaries of 
MediCal, other state and county programs, or are medically indigent. 

····The e:;timated health care services provided by the Hospital to the poor and underserved community are 
summarized as follows: 

· For the year ended September 30, 
2011 2010 

Traditional charity care and uninsured patients $ 5,181,607 $ 3,877,423 
Unpaid cost of public programs 8,578,394 10;883,310 

Total charity and community benefits $ 13.760.001 $ 14.760.733 

Traditional Charity Care and Uninsured Patients .:... includes the cost of services provided to 
persons who are unable to pay, in full or in part, for their healthcare services and/or who are 
uninsured or underinsured. 

Unpaid Cost of Public Programs - also benefits the poor, but is listed separately. This 
amount represents the unpaid cost of services provided to patients in the MediCal prograrn 
and enrolled in HMO and PPO plans under contract with the MediCal program. 

The Hospital also incurred costs in excess of payments received for services provided to Medicare 
beneficiaries during the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 in the amount of $24,426,906 and 
$23,702,869 respectively. · 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2011 

NOTE 8- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Operating leases - The Hospital leases various equipment and facilities under operating leases expiring at 
various dates. Lease and rental expense under such agreements was $768,909 and $779,441 for the years 
ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Future minimum lease payments under operating 
leases as of September 30, 2011 that have initial or remaining lease terms in excess of one year are not 
considered significant. 

Medical Malpractice Insurance - The Hospital purchases professional and general liability insurance to 
cover medical malpractice claims. The Hospital maintains its medical malpractice insurance coverage on 
,a.c~laims-made pooled and participating self-ins:urance .pmgr£lr:n for hospitals. 

Litigation - The Hospital is party to legal proceedings and claims that arise during the ordinary course of 
business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate outcome of the litigation will not have a material, 
adverse effect on the Hospital's financial statements. 

NOTE 9 - MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

In February 2005, the Hospital entered into an Agreement for Management Services (the Agreement) 
with Physicians Hospital Management, LLC (PHM). The agreement gives PHM the authority and 
responsibility to conduct, supervise and manage the day-to-day operations of the Hospital. The 
Agreement was originally for three years and had been extended through February 2011. The Agreement 
was terminated by mutual written agreement of the Hospital and PHM. 

As of September 30, 2011 and 2010, the Hospital had a $6,000,000 note payable to PHM, which is 
reflected as long-tenn debt in the accompanying balance sheets (see Note 6). The note payable is secured 
pursuant to a third deed of trust on Hospital property. The note bears interest at prime rate plus 2% 
(5.25% at September 30, 2011). Interest only is due and payable monthly, with principal and any accrued 
interest payable due in full on February 1, 2012. 

NOTE 10- VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 

During the year ended September 30, 2002, the Hospital established the Victor Valley Community 
Hospital Foundation (the Foundation). The Foundation's primary purpose is the procurement and 
extension of financial aid toward the operation, maintenance, and modernization of the Hospital. During 
the years ended September 30, 2011 and 4010, the Foundation has been accounted for as a component 
unit of the Hospital. The Foundation is not separately incorporated. The only significant assets of the 
Foundation are cash and cash equivalents (deposited in a designated bank account separate from other 
Hospital monies). The Foundation's cash is included in assets limited as to use in the accompanying 
balance sheets (see Note 3). The Foundation has its own officers, who are authorized signers on the bank 
account. It is anticipated that Foundation funds currently held or received in the future will be used for 
capital improvements, operations, or for other purposes on behalf of the Hospital. The Foundation rp.ade 
cash contributions of approximately $376,000 and $223,000 during the fiscal years ended September 30, 
2011 and 2010, respectively. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2011 

NOTE 11 - PENSION PLAN 

The Hospitai'has a defined contribution pension plan, the Victor Valley Community Hospital401(k) Plan. 
The plan was established in January 2005 and is available to substantially all employees meeting certain 
service requirements. The Hospital may make discretionary contributions to the plan as approved by the 
board of directors. During the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010 the Hospital contributed 
approximately $70,000 and $74,000, respectively, to the plan on behalf of participants. 

NOTE 12- GOING CONCERN UNCERTAINTY 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Hospital will continue as a 
going concern, which contemplates realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the nonnal course 
of business. The Hospital has experienced recurring cash shortages and was not able to meet ongoing 
obligations from operations and was in default on certain covenants of the loan agreements on the 
California Health Facilities Financing Authority Insured Hospital Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 
2000A. The Hospital filed for protection under United States Bankruptcy Law in September 2010. The 
Hospital was subsequently offered for sale and is in the process of evaluating sales contracts with 
qualified buyers, however there can be no assurance that a sale will be completed. These matters raise 
substantial doubt about the Hospital's ability to continue as a going concern. The September 30, 2011 
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result· from the outcome of this 
uncertainty. 

NOTE 13- Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets 

The Hospital adopted Statement of Financial Accounting standards No. 157, Fair Value Measuremenis 
(PAS 157) as of and for the year ended December 31,2010. PAS 157 fair value establishes a framework 
for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. 

PAS 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. PAS 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy which 
requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs 
when measuring fair value. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 


Notes to Financial Statements 


September 30, 2011 


Note13- Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets (continued) 

The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value: 

Level I Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; 

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level I prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets; 
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can 
be con-oborated by observable market data for substantially the full tenn of the assets; 

Level 3 Unobservable inpUts that are supported by little or no Inarket activity and that are --. 
significant to the fair value of the assets. 

The Hospital has no investments or other items measured at fair value on a recun-ing basis and 
recognized in the accompanying balance sheets. 
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TCA Partners, LLP 
A Cettified Public Accountancy Limited Liability Partnership 

1111 East Herndon Avenue, Suite 211, Fresno, CA 93720 
Voice (559) 431-7708 Fax (559) 431-7685 

Report ofIndependent Auditors 

To the Board ofDirectors 
Victor Valley Community Hospital 
Victorville, California 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Victor Valley Community Hospital (the Hospital) 
as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets, and 
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Hospital's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financiat statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence suppmting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Hospital will continue as a 
going concern. As discussed in Note 12 to the financial statements, the Hospital has experienced recurring 
cash shmtages and was not able to meet ongoing obligations from operations and is in default on certain 
covenants of the loan agreements on the California Health facilities Financing Authority Insured Hospital 
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2000A. The Hospital filed for protection under the United States 
Bankruptcy Law in September 2010. These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Hospital's ability 
to continue as a going concern. Management's plans regarding these matters also are described in Note 
12. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this 
uncertainty. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position ofVictor Valley Community Hospital at September 30, 2010 and 2009, and the results 
of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in confonnity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica. 

June 16,2011 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Balance Sheets 

September 30, 
2010 2009 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 822,838 $ 1,012,235
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowances 4,866,783 7,763,360 

Other receivables 2,539,935 2,067,476 
Asset limited as to use, current 1,615,498 2,213,211
Supplies 1,327,052 1,967,458 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,043.545 610,003 

Total cunent assets 12,215,651 15,633,743

Assets limited as to use 625,675 2,346,741 

Property and equipment, riet 17,582,503 15,136,512 

Other assets 35.907 56427 
Total assets $ 30.452.136 $ 33.173.423 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 10,209,172 $ 10,119,554 
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 2,527,087 2,681,486
Estimated third-party payor settlements 5,205,350 2,334,026 
Current maturities oflong-term debt 2,902,030 1,226,839 
Other current liabilities 260.688 859.193 

Total current liabilities 21,104,327 17,221,099 

Long-term debt, less current maturities 16,838,475 17,696,628 
Deferred revenue 370,000 1.733,433 

Total.liabilities 38,312,802 36,651,160 

Net assets: 

Umestricted net accumulated deficit (8,451,974) (3,587,888)

Temporarily restricted net assets 598,908. 110,151 


Total net accumulated deficit 7,853.066 3.477.737 

Total liabilities and net accumulated deficit $ 3Q,452.136 $ 33,173.423

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets 

Year Ended September 30, 
2010 2009 

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support: 
Net patient service revenue $ 60,486,136 $ 62,768,120 
Other revenues: 

Capitation revenue 1,308,265 883,827 
Grants and Contributions 707,672 288,255 
Other 1.298,670 692.204 

Total revenues, gains and other support 63,800,743 64,632,406 

Expenses: 
· Salaries and wages 28,189,838 25,638,793 
Employee benefits 5,158,004 5,153,670 
Professional fees 2,994,015 3,048,218 
Purchased services 2,643,672 1,642,200 
Supplies 11,766,416 11,887,931 
Repairs and maintenance 1,588,202 1,311,364 
Utilities 1,022,716 1,022,020
Lease and rental 779,441 688,583 
Depreciation and amortization 1,904,095 1,749,268 
Interest 1,253,854 890,388 
Bad debts 7,771,334 7,817,703 
Insurance 1,371,153 1,577,039 
Other 1.966,469 1,743.869 

Total expenses 68.409.209 64.171.046 

Income (loss) fi:om operations ( 4,608,466) 461,360 

Extraordinary expense 255,620 -0­
Net change in unrestricted net assets (4,864,086) 461,360 

Net change in temporarily restricted net assets 488 757 46 496 
Net change in total net assets (4,375,329) 507,856

Net accumulated deficit, beginning of year (3,477,737) (3.985,593) 

Net accumulated deficit, end of year $ (1.853,Q66) $ (3.417737) 

See accompanying notes to· the financial statements 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Year Ended September 30 
2010 2009 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net change in net assets $ (4,375,329) $ 507,856 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 

by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 1,904,095 1,749,268 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 


Patient accounts receivable 2,896,577 (332,833)

Other accounts receivable (472,459) 269,583 

Supplies 640,406 (849,973) 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets (433,542) (154,401).

Estimated third-party payor settlements 2,871,324 (137,741) 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 89,617 731,033 

Accrued payroll and related liabilities (154,399) 390,218 

Other liabilities (L96L938) 657 985 


Net cash provided by operating activities 1,004,352 2,831,642 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchases of property and equipment (4,323,591) (1,555,148) 
Net change in assets limited as to use 2.318.779 (565.377) 

Net cash used in investing activities (2,004,812) (2,120,525) 

Cash flows. from financing activities: 
Proceeds from debt borrowings 2,048,578 350,000 
Repayment ofdebt borrowings (1.237,515) (1,105.694)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 81 L063 (755.694) 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (189,397) (44,577) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning ofyear 1.012,235 1,056,812 

Cash and cash equivalents, end ofyear $ 822,838 $ 1.012.235 

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information: 

Cash paid for interest $ 747,3!8 $ 2QQ,51 Q 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
' 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2010 

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization- Victor Valley Community Hospital (the Hospital), located in Victorville, California, is a 
not-for-profit acute care hospital. The Hospital provides inpatient, outpatient, emergency care and post­
acute services. 

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash and cash equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include certain investments in certificates of 
deposit, U.S. Treasury obligations and savings accounts with original maturities of generally one year or 
less. 

Investments - Investments in equity securities with readily determined fair values and all investments in 
debt securities are measured at fair value on the balance sheet. Investment income or loss (including 
realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) is included in the statement of operations 
unless the income or loss is restricted by the donor or law. Umealized gains and losses on investments are 
excluded from the statement of operations unless the investments are trading securities. 

Assets limited as to use - Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by trustees under indenture 
agreements, assets set aside as reserves for a capitation/risk pool program and designated assets set aside 
by the Board of Directors for future capital improvements, over which the Board retains control and may 
at its discretion, subsequently use for other purposes. Assets whose use is limited may also consist from 
time to time of donor restricted cash and cash equivalents. 

Property and equipment - Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is 
provided over the estimated useful life of each class of depreciable assets and is computed using the 
straight-line method. Equipment under capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method 
over the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. Such ammiization 
is included in depreciation and amortization in the financial statements. Interest cost incurred on
borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the 
cost of acquiring those assets. 

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as umestricted support, and 
are included in the statement of operations, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated 
assets I'nust be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to 
be used and gifts of cash or other asset that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are repolied as 
restricted suppmi. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be 
maintained,· expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets 
are placed in service. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2010 

NOTE 1- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Statement of Operations - The statement of operations includes revenues and expenses. Changes in 
umestricted net assets which are excluded fi:om revenue and expenses, consistent with industry practice, 
include umealized gains and losses on investments other than trading securities, permanent transfers of 
assets to and from affiliates for other than goods and services, and contributions of long-lived assets 
(including assets acquired using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes 
of acquiring such assets). 

Net patient service revenue - The Hospital has agreements with third-party payers that provide for 
payments to the Hospital at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include 
prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursement costs, discounted charges, and per diem 
payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amotmts from patients, 
third-party payers and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under 
reimbursement agreements with third-party payers. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated 
basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods, as final settlements are 
determined. 

Charity care - The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criterion under its charity care 
policy. The Hospital provides medical care to patients regardless of their ability to pay. The evaluation of 
the necessity for medical treatment of any patient is based upon clinical judgment, irr-espective of the 
financial status of the patient. Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of amounts determined to 
qualify as charity care, they are not included in net patient service revenue. See note 7. 

Donor-restricted gifts - Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital are reported 
at fair value at the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions 
to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily 
or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the 
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulation time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net 
assets and reported in the statement of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted 
contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported as umestricted
contributions in the accompanying financial statements. 

Income taxes - The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation and has been recognized as tax-exempt 
pursuant to Sec. 501(c)(3) ofthe Internal Revenue Code. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2010 

NOTE 2 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at amounts 
different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party 
payors follows: 

Medicare - Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at 
prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rates vary accordingly to a patient classification 
system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Inpatient acute services, certain 
outpatient services, post-acute care ·services and defined capital costs related to Medicare beneficiaries 
are paid based on predetermined reimbursement methodologies. The Hospital is reimbursed for cost 
reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement detennined after submission of annual cost 
reports by the Hospital and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. As of September 30, 
2010 the fiscal1ntermediary has final settled cost reports through September 30,2008. 

Medi-Cal- Inpatient and outpatient services are reimbursed based on the Hospital's allowable costs. 
As of September 30,2010 the fiscal intermediary (Califomia State Department ofHealth Services) has 
fmal settled cost reports through September 30, 2008. 

Other Third-Party Payors - The Hospital also has entered into payment agreements with certain 
commercial insurance carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. 
The basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates 
per discharge, discounts from established charges, and prospectively determined daily rates. 

During the course of a recent audit by the Hospital's Medicare fiscal intennediary it was determined that 
incorrect rates were being used by the Hospital in certain Medicare Disproportionate Share payment 
calculations and that there was a discrepancy in the licensing of certain Hospital facilities. Based on the 
Medicare fiscal intennediary's findings, Medicare has made a claim for repayment of $7,092,508. The 
claim covers fiscal years ending September 30, 2006 to September 30, 2009. The claim has been recorded 
at September 30, 2010 as a component of estimated third-party payor settlements and as a deduction from 
patient service revenue. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 


Notes to Financial Statements 


September 30, 2010 


NOTE 3 - ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE 

The composition of assets limited as to use at September 30,2010 and 2009, is set forth in the following 
table. 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Held as reserve for risk pool 
Held by trustee under indenture agreements 
Board designated 
Victor Valley Community Hospital Foundation trust account 

Less amounts required to meet current obligations 

NOTE 4- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

$ 490,274 $ 2,619,109 
1,349,098 1,352,865 

12,551 203,095 
389.250 384.883 

2,241,173 4,559,952 
(1.615,498) (2.213.211) 

$ 625.675 $ 2.346.741 

The components and amounts which comprise property and equipment as of September 30, 2010 and 
2009 are as follows: 

Land and land improvements 

Buildings and improvements 

Equipment 

Construction in progress 


Less: accumulated depreciation 

NOTE 5- CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

2010 2009 

$ 1,597,642 $ 1,555,961 
24,666,813 24,408,336 
25,459,667 21,580,771 

562.737 418,200 
52,286,859 47,963,268 
(34.704,356) (32.826. 7 56) 

$ 17.582.503 $ 15.136.512 

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of who are local residents and are 
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of gross patient accounts receivable fi·om patients, 
federal, state and third-party payors at September 30, 2010 and 2009 was as follows: 

Medicare 
Medi-Cal 
Insurance and other third-party payors 
Private pay 

Total 
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2010 2009 

30% 18% 
33% 39% 
23% 28% 
14% 16% 

100% 100% 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2010 

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-term debt consists of the following: 
September 30, 


2010 2009 

California Health facilities Financing Authority Insured Hospital 
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2000A, original amount of$8,470,000 
oftei·m bonds maturing annually on July 1 through 2012, interest payable 
semi-annually on January 1, and July 1, at rates varying from 4.60% to 
5.375%, secured by property and receivables. 

$ 	 1,790,000 $ 2,620,000 
Note payable to a bank, bearing interest at the bank's prime rate minus 
2.0% (5.75% at September 30, 2010), payable in monthly principal 
payments of$5,000 plus interest, maturing August2010. 4,438,782 4,503,782 

Note payable to a management services company (see note 9), bearing 
interest at the prime rate plus 2% (5.25% at September 30, 2010), interest 
payable monthly, maturing February 2012, secured by property. 6,000,000 6,000,000 
Note payable to the California State Department of Health Services, due 
in monthly installments of $27,577, with interest at 5.65%, final payment 
due in May 2044. 5,583,774 5,479,998 
Note payable to a medical group, bearing interest at 5%, interest payable 
at maturity, maturing December 2010, secured by certain receivables. 700,000 -0­

Note payable to a healthcare services foundation (DIP Loan), bearing 
interest at 1%, interest payable at maturity, maturing December 2010, 
secured by ce1tain receivables. 1,100,000 -0­
Note payable to two individuals as pmt of a legal settlement, due in 
monthly installments of $20,000, with no provision for interest, final 
payment due in December 2010. 50,000 290,000 
Minor notes payable and capital leases, interest charged at various i·ates 
from 8.7% to 13.6%, with maturities at various times through 2010. 88.425 46 139 

Total debt borrowings 19,750,981 18,939,919 

Less unamortized bond discount (10,476) (16,452) 

Less current p01tion (2.902,030) (1 ,226.839) 

$ 16.838.475 $ 17 626.628 

Future principal maturities for debt borrowings for the succeeding years are: $2,902,030 in 2011; 
$1,074,846 in 2012; $157,663 in 2013; $160,643 in2014; $153,459 in 2015; and $15,302,340 thereafter. 



I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 


il
; 

' -~- -------

10 

---- ~-- ----~--~--- -~ -- ---- -------- - ~--- --- --- -·-­

I 


VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2010

NOTE 6- LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

In May 2000, the Hospital issued $8,470,000 of Series 2000A Health Facility Revenue Bonds. The 
proceeds of the Series 2000A Bonds were used to refund the Series 1984A Health Facility Revenue 
Bonds outstanding at the time, fund a Bond Reserve and Insurance Fund pursuant to the bond indenture 
agreement and pay certain bond issuance costs. In accordance with the terms of the revenue bond 
agreement, the Hospital has established fund accounts, which are limited as to use for the repayment of 
the bonds, and are maintained by a trustee. The funds held under an indenture agreement, consisting of
cash and cash equivalents, are included in the accompanying balance sheet as of September 30, 2010 and 
2009 as "assets limited as to use" in the amount of $1,349,098 and $1,352,865 respectively. The bonds 
catTy interest rates that range from 4.60% to 5.375%. The Hospital's property, equipment and gross 
revenues collateralize the bonds. The Hospital's bond agreement contains various restrictive covenants 
that, among other things, require the maintenance of certain levels of earnings and provides for 
restrictions on fixed asset additions and additional indebtedness. 

NOTE 7- CHARITY CARE 

The Hospital has a policy to treat patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a 
charity patient if certain criterions of the charity care policy are met. Essentially, these policies define 
charity services as those services for which no payment is anticipated. 

The Hospital also provides programs and activities that contribute to charity care, care of the poor and for 
community benefit. These programs and activities serve a majority of persons who are beneficiaries of 
MediCal, other state and county programs, or are medically indigent. 

The estimated health care services provided by the Hospital to the poor and underserved community are 
summarized as follows: 

For the year ended September 30. 
2010 2009 

Traditional charity care and uninsured patients $ 3,877,423 $ 4,453,318 
Unpaid cost of public programs 10.883,310 8.920,242 

Total charity and community benefits $ 14.760;733 $ 12.743.560 

Traditional Charity Care and Uninsured Patients- includes the cost of services provided to 
persons who are unable to pay, in full or in part, for their healthcare services and/or who are 
uninsured or underinsured. 

Unpaid Cost of Public Programs - also benefits the poor, but is listed separately. This 
amount represents the unpaid cost of services provided to patients in the MediCal program 
and emolled in HMO and PPO plans under contract with the MediCal program. 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2010 

NOTE 7- CHARITY CARE {continued) 

The Hospital also incurred costs in excess of payments received for services provided to Medicare 
beneficiaries during the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 in the amount of $1,934,745 and 
$1,154,863 respectively. 

NOTE 8- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Operating leases - The Hospital leases various equipment and facilities under operating leases expiring at 
various dates. Lease and rental expense under such agreements was $779,441 and $688,583 for the years 
ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Future minimum lease payments under operating 
leases as of September 30, 2010 that have initial or remaining lease terms in excess of one year are not 
considered significant. 

Medical Malpractice Insurance - The Hospital purchases professional and general liability insurance to 
cover medical malpractice claims. The Hospital maintains its medical malpractice insurance coverage on 
a claims-made pooled and participating self-insurance program for hospitals. 

Litigation - The Hospital is party to legal proceedings and claims that arise during the ordinary course of 
business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate outcome of the litigation will not have a material, 
adverse effect on the Hospital's financial statements. 

NOTE 9 - MANAGE:MENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 

In February 2005, the Hospital entered into an Agreement for Management Services (the Agreement) 
with Physicians Hospital Management, LLC (PHM). The agreement gives PHM the authority and 
responsibility to conduct, supervise and manage the day-to-day operations of the Hospital. The
Agreement is for three years and expires in February 2011. The Agreement may be extended on a three 
rolling basis upon mutual written agreement of the Hospital and PHM. The Agreement may also be 
terminated for certain defined reasons, including written request by the Office of Statewide Health 
Planning and Development of the State of California. During the years ended September 30, 2010 and 
2009, the Hospital incurred approximately $360,000 in fees and expenses attributed to PHM, respectively. 

As of September 30, 2010 and 2009, the Hospital had a $6,000,000 note payable to PHM, which is 
reflected as long-term debt in the accompanying balance sheets (see Note 6). The note payable is secured 
pursuant to a third deed of trust on Hospital property. The note bears interest at prime rate plus 2% 
(5.25% at September 30, 2010). Interest only is due and payable monthly, with principal and any accrued 
interest payable due in full on February 1, 2012. · 
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VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

Notes to Financial Statements 

September 30, 2010 

NOTE 10- VICTOR VALLEY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 

During the year ended September 30, 2002, the Hospital established the Victor Valley Community 
Hospital Foundation (the Foundation). The Foundation's primary purpose is the procurement and 
extension of financial aid toward the operation, maintenance, and modemization of the Hospital. During 
the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, the Foundation has been accounted for as a component 
unit of the Hospital. The Foundation is not separately incorporated. The only asset of the Foundation is 
cash (deposited in a designated bank account separate from other Hospital monies). The Foundations cash 
is included in assets limited as to use in the accompanying balance sheets (see Note 3). The Foundation 
has its own officers, who· are authorized signers on the bank account. It is anticipated that Foundation 
funds currently held or received in the future will be used for capital improvements, operations, or for 
other purposes on behalf of the Hospital. The Foundation made cash contributions of approximately 
$223,153 and $-0- during the fiscal years ended September 30,2010 and 2009, respectively. 

NOTE 11 -PENSION PLAN 

The Hospital has a defined contribution pension plan, the Victor Valley Community Hospital 401 (k) Plan. 
The plan was established in January 2005 and is available to substantially all employees meeting certain 
service requirements. The Hospital may make discretionary contributions to the plan as approved by the 
board of directors. During the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 the Hospital contributed 
approximately $74,000 and $75,000, respectively, to the plan on behalf of participants. 

NOTE 12- GOING CONCERN UNCERTAINTY 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Hospital will continue as a 
going concem, which contemplates realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course 
of business. The Hospital has experienced recurring cash shortages and was not able to meet ongoing 
obligations from operations and is in default on certain covenants of the loan agreements on the California 
Health Facilities Financing Authority Insured Hospital Reftmding Revenue Bonds, Series 2000A. The 
Hospital filed for protection under United States Bankruptcy Law in September 2010. The Hospital was 
subsequently offered for sale and is in the process of completing a sales contract with a qualified buyer, 
however there can be no assurance that this sale will be completed. These matters raise substantial doubt 
about the Hospital's ability to continue as a going concern. The September 30, 2010 financial statements 
do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 
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